
 
  

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

JUNE 7, 2023 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 11, 2023 July 12, 2023 

February 8, 2023 August 9, 2023 

March 8, 2023 September 13, 2023 

April 12, 2023 October 11, 2023 

May 10, 2023 November 8, 2023 

June 7, 2023 December 6, 2023 

 
 



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 4 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 16
17 18 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
[42]

October '23 November '23

July '23

AWWA

UWUW

December '23

June '23

February '23 March '23

August '23

2023
April '23

Notes

January '23

September '23

May '23

UASD

CRWUA
AWWA IMS



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

ACRONYM OR ABBREVIATION DEFINITION 

ACH Automated Clearing House 
AF acre-feet or acre-foot 
ASR Aquifer Storage and Recovery  
AWWA American Water Works Association 
AWWAIMS American Water Works Association Intermountain Section 
BABs Build America Bonds 
BCWTP Bingham Canyon Water Treatment Plant 
CDA Community Development Area  
Cfs cubic feet per second 
CID Copperton Improvement District 
CFO Chief Financial Officer 
CRA Community Reinvestment Area 
CRWUA Colorado River Water Users Association 
CUP Central Utah Project 
CUPCA  Central Utah Project Completion Act 
CUWCD Central Utah Water Conservancy District  
CWP Central Utah Water Development Project 
CWS Community Water Systems 
DBP disinfection by-product 
DDW Utah Division of Drinking Water 
DEIS Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
DEQ Utah Department of Environmental Quality 
DNR Utah Department of Natural Resources 
DOI Department of Interior 
DWQ Utah Division of Water Quality 
DWRe Utah Division of Water Resources 
DWRi Utah Division of Water Rights 
EA Environmental Assessment 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EOC Emergency Operations Center 
EMOD Experience Modification Factor 
EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency 
ERP Emergency Response Plan 



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

ACRONYM OR ABBREVIATION DEFINITION 

ERU Equivalent Residential Unit 
ET evapotranspiration  
FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency 
GHID Granger-Hunter Improvement District 
GIS Geographic Information System 
gpcd gallons per capita per day 
gpm gallons per minute 
GWR Groundwater Rule 
HET high-efficiency toilet 
HMI Human-machine interface 
HUD U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
HVAC Heating, Ventilation and air conditioning 
IAP Incident Action Plan 
IC Incident Commander 
ICS Incident Command System 
IFA Impact Fee Act 
I-15 Interstate 15 
JA Jordan Aqueduct 
JA-4 Jordan Aqueduct Reach 4 
JBWRF Jordan Basin Water Reclamation Facility  
JRC Jordan River Commission 
JIC Joint Information Center 
JNPS Jordan Narrows Pump Station 
JTAC Jordanelle Technical Advisory Committee 
JVWCD Jordan Valley Water Conservancy District  
JVWTP Jordan Valley Water Treatment Plant  
KID Kearns Improvement District 
kW kilowatt  
KUC Kennecott Utah Copper  
KLC Kennecott Land Company 
LO Liaison Officer 
LYRB Lewis Young Robertson & Burningham 
MGD million gallons per day 
MG million gallons 



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

ACRONYM OR ABBREVIATION DEFINITION 

mg/L milligrams per liter 
MIDA Military Installation Development Authority  
M&I Municipal and Industrial 
MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
MVC Mountain View Corridor  
MWD Magna Water District 
MWDSLS Metropolitan Water District of Salt Lake & Sandy  
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
O&M  Operation and Maintenance 
O,M&R Operation, maintenance and repair/replacement 
OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
PIO Public Information Officer 
POC Point of Contact 
POMA Point of the Mountain Aqueduct 
POMWTP Point of the Mountain Water Treatment Plant 
ppm  parts per million 
PRA Provo River Aqueduct 
PRC Provo Reservoir Canal 
PRP Provo River Project 
PRWC Provo River Watershed Council 
PRWUA Provo River Water Users Association  
PRWUC Provo Reservoir Water Users Company 
PTIF Public Treasurers Investment Fund 
PVC Polyvinyl Chloride 
RCP Reinforced Concrete Pipe 
RFP Request for Proposal 
RMP Rocky Mountain Power  
RTU Remote Telemetry Unit 
SR-92 State Road 92 
SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 
SDWA Safe Drinking Water Act 
SERWTP Southeast Regional Water Treatment Plant  
SLHBA Salt Lake Home Builders Association 
SLVHD Salt Lake Valley Health Department 



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

ACRONYM OR ABBREVIATION DEFINITION 

SO Safety Officer 
SOQ Statement of Qualification 
SVSD South Valley Sewer District 
SWA Southwest Aqueduct 
SWGWTP Southwest Groundwater Treatment Plant  
SWJVGWP  Southwest Jordan Valley Groundwater Project  
TBID Taylorsville Bennion Improvement District 
TCR Total Coliform Rule 
TDS total dissolved solids 
TEC Taxing Entity Committee 
UASD Utah Association of Special Districts 
UDC Utah Data Center 
UDOT Utah Department of Transportation 
UIC Underground injection control  
ULFT ultra low flush toilet 
ULS Utah Lake Drainage Basin Water Delivery System 
ULWUA Utah Lake Water Users Association 
UPDES Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
USBR United States Bureau of Reclamation 
UTA Utah Transit Authority 
UWCF Utah Water Conservation Forum 
UWUA Utah Water Users Association 
WCWCD Washington County Water Conservancy District 
WBWCD Weber Basin Water Conservancy District  
WJWUC Welby Jacob Water Users Company 
WUCC West Union Canal Company 
WCWID White City Water Improvement District 

 



COMMON CONSENT ITEMS



1 

 
MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
(Unapproved and subject to change) 

 
Held May 10, 2023 

 
A Public Hearing/Board meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Jordan Valley Water Conservancy District 
was held in person and electronically on Wednesday, May 10, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at JVWCD’s 
administration building located at 8215 South 1300 West, West Jordan, Utah. 
 
This meeting was conducted electronically in accordance with the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act 
(Utah Code Ann. (1953) §§ 52-4-1 et seq.) and Chapter 7.12 of the Administrative Policy and Procedures 
Manual (“Electronic Meetings”). 
 
Trustees Present: 

Corey L. Rushton, Chair  
A. Reed Gibby  
Zach Jacob 
Karen D. Lang  
Sherrie L. Ohrn  
Dawn R. Ramsey  
Mick M. Sudbury 
Barbara L. Townsend  
John H. Taylor  

 
   Staff Present: 

Alan Packard, General Manager 
Jacob Young, Deputy General Manager 
Shazelle Terry, Assistant General Manager  
Gordon Batt, Operations Department Manager 
Jason Brown, Information Systems Department Manager 
Brian Callister, Maintenance Department Manager  
Shane Swensen, Engineering Department Manager 
Mark Stratford, General Counsel 
David Martin, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer 
Kurt Ashworth, Human Resources Manager 
Beverly Parry, Executive Assistant 
Mindy Keeling, Administrative Assistant 
Alicia Sekiller, Administrative Assistant 
Martin Feil, Database Administrator (electronic) 
Kelly Good, Communications Division Manager 
Cynthia Bee, Public Information Officer 
Jeanette Perry, Customer Services Supervisor (electronic) 

 
Also Present: 

Mark Chalk, General Manager, Taylorsville-Bennion Improvement District (electronic) 
Shawn Koorn, Associate Vice President, HDR 
Randy Long, 8610 Kings Hill Dr., Cottonwood Heights, UT 
Brien Maxfield, Senior Engineer, Draper City (electronic) 
Nancy Nielsen, 1217 E 629 S, Murray, UT 
Ana Paz, Associate Engineer, South Jordan City (electronic) 
Wayne Winsor, Assistant General Manager/Chief Engineer, Metropolitan Water District of Salt Lake     

and Sandy 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

2 

 
Call to order and 
introduction of 
visitors 
 
Public Hearing on 
the tentative 
financial plan and 
budget for fiscal 
period July 1, 2023, 
to June 30, 2024, 
proposed fee 
changes, and the 
tentative wholesale 
and retail water 
rates for fiscal 
period July 1, 2023, 
to June 30, 2024 

 Mr. Corey Rushton, Chair, convened the public hearing of the Jordan Valley 
Water Conservancy District Board of Trustees at 6:01 p.m. on Wednesday, 
May 10, 2023, in the JVWCD administration building located at 8215 South 
1300 West in West Jordan, Utah. Mr. Rushton introduced the members of the 
Board and visitors who joined the meeting in person and electronically. Mr. 
Rushton stated this public hearing was being held to receive public comments 
regarding the fiscal year (FY) 2023/2024 tentative financial plan and budget, 
proposed fee changes, and the tentative wholesale and retail water rates. 
 
 
 

 
Verification of 
legal notification 
requirements 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion to open 
public hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments from 
the Finance 
Committee Chair 
 
Staff Presentation 
 
Review schedule 
of Board actions 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Mr. Rushton asked Mr. Mark Stratford, General Counsel, to report on 
verification of legal notification requirements for the public hearing. Mr. 
Stratford stated that a notice was posted at the District office for this public 
hearing for the proposed retail and wholesale water rates, changes in fees for 
services, and the tentative FY 2023/2024 budget and financial plan. An 
affidavit was provided by staff indicating mailed notice of the public hearing 
was sent to all JVWCD retail customers. He stated that all requirements were 
met for legal notification as required by the Utah Code.   

 
Mr. Rushton called for a motion to open the public hearing. Ms. Karen Lang 
moved to open the public hearing. Following a second by Ms. Barbara 
Townsend, the motion was unanimously approved as follows: 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – aye                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – aye                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 

 
Mr. John Taylor, Finance Committee Chair, expressed appreciation to staff 
for the effort that has gone into preparing the proposed budget.   

 
Mr. David Martin, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer, was asked to review the 
schedule of Board actions and give an overview of the tentative financial plan 
and budget for FY 2023/2024 and proposed changes in fees.  

Mr. Martin said staff began preparation of the budget in January 2023. He 
reviewed the schedule of Board actions which included two Finance 
Committee meetings; the water rate analysis and calculation by JVWCD’s 
consultant; the April 12, 2023, Board meeting where the Board tentatively 
approved the tentative FY 2023/2024 budget and water rates; today’s public 
hearing; and the June 7, 2023, Board meeting where the tentative budget, the 
proposed tax rate, the proposed fee changes, and the final water rates will be 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

3 

 
 
 
Overview of 
tentative financial 
plan and budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tentative retail and 
wholesale water 
rates presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

adopted to be effective as of July 1, 2023.  He said a Truth-in-Taxation public 
hearing will also be planned for August 9, 2023. 

 
Mr. Martin reviewed the sources and uses of funds totaling $177,434,615.  He 
stated the increase in the budgeted water sales revenue is due to a proposed 
5.0% water rate increase, and the property tax revenue increase is attributed 
to taxes from new growth and the proposed property tax rate increase. The 
remaining sources of funds include interest income, bond proceeds for capital 
projects, $5.6 million from the Revenue Stabilization Fund, and other 
miscellaneous revenue.  

Regarding the uses of funds, the largest portion of the budget is the 
operations and maintenance budget at $59.7 million, an increase of 7.5% 
over last year. Mr. Martin said there are eight bonds outstanding totaling 
approximately $285 million, and one new bond will be issued during FY 
2023/2024 in the amount of approximately $100 million, which bonds have 
$25.4 million of budgeted debt service payments. The conservation programs 
line item is the largest increase of the operations and maintenance budget, at 
approximately $1.5 million, which will be funded by a grant from the Salt Lake 
County Municipal Grant Program. Personnel expenses include four new 
positions and a 6.5% pay increase. Other increases to the operations and 
maintenance budget are a result of inflation.  

Mr. Martin reviewed the general equipment budget, which totals 
approximately $1.4 million and is made up of items costing $10,000 or more, 
have a useful life of more than one year, and which are recorded as assets 
and depreciated. He reviewed the capital projects budget, which totals 
approximately $61.2 million and is divided into four categories. Mr. Martin 
identified the largest projects in the different categories. 

Mr. Martin said a property tax rate increase is included in the FY 2023/2024 
tentative budget of approximately 9%, or enough to generate $2,313,000 of 
tax revenue. He reviewed proposed fee changes. Mr. Martin stated the annual 
Member Agency meeting was held on April 26, 2023, at which staff reviewed 
with JVWCD’s Member Agencies the tentative water rates. After the April 
Board meeting, a letter was mailed to retail customers that included the 
tentative retail water rates, proposed fee changes, and public hearing 
information.  

 
Mr. Martin introduced Shawn Koorn, Associate Vice President of HDR.  Mr. 
Koorn reviewed the methodology used to determine JVWCD’s water rates. 
The process includes three steps: determining the revenue requirement, 
performing a cost of service analysis, and rate design. Mr. Koorn said that at 
the March Finance Committee meeting, the Board directed HDR to develop 
the water rate analysis with a 5.0% overall system rate adjustment for FY 
2023/2024, develop a cost of service analysis, and develop proposed rates 
based on cost of service results.  

Mr. Koorn said JVWCD updates its water rates on an annual basis to ensure 
the rates reflect each agency’s use and cost of service. He explained how 
each Member Agency’s cost of service varies according to its peak day and 
peak hour demands. He then reviewed in detail how the revenue requirement, 
cost of service analysis, and rate design were used to determine FY 
2023/2024 tentative water rates. He summarized by saying there is an overall 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Questions from 
Trustees 
 
 
Invitation for 
public comments 
 
Acknowledgement 
of public 
comments 
received 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments from 
visitors 
 
 
 
Close public 
comment session 
 
Staff response and 
summary 
 
 
 
Motion to close 
public hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Consider 
scheduling 
approval at the 
June 7, 2023, 
Board meeting, to 
be held at 8215 

revenue adjustment increase of 5.0% in FY 2023/2024, cost of service results 
show minor differences in water rate adjustments among Member Agencies 
overall, proposed rates reflect overall revenue needs and cost of service 
results for retail and individual wholesale member agencies, and rates will be 
implemented July 1, 2023, if approved by the Board. 

 
Mr. Rushton asked staff to analyze the retail tier rate schedule to determine 
if it is encouraging water conservation. 

 
Mr. Martin summarized three comments received from retail customers as 
follows:  

• Alec Miller (retail customer), lives in Murray, emailed that “Water 
prices should be much higher than they are. Please raise rates to 
encourage water conservation. Thanks for doing the work!” 

• Roger Terry (retail customer), lives in unincorporated area of Sandy, 
called and commented that some of the fee increases seem too high, 
with 100% increases. This is higher than current inflation rates. 

• Charles Kulp (retail customer), lives in Murray, sent a letter describing 
his observation and opinion that the retail water rate increases seem 
to decrease as water use increases. If proposed rates were changed 
slightly, the rates would become progressive. 

 
Mr. Randy Long, lives in Cottonwood Heights, expressed his displeasure with 
animals being allowed in Millcreek and said it should be designated as part 
of the watershed protective area. 

 
Mr. Rushton closed the public comment session.  

 
Mr. Alan Packard, General Manager, explained that JVWCD does not have 
any water rights in Millcreek. He said that JVWCD would be willing to work 
with partner agencies should they be interested in exploring restriction options 
in Millcreek for water supply purposes. 

 
Mr. Rushton called for a motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Mick Sudbury 
moved to close the public hearing.  Following a second by Ms. Sherrie Ohrn, 
the motion was unanimously approved as follows: 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – aye                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – aye                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 

 
Mr. Rushton called for a motion to consider scheduling approval at the June 
7, 2023, Board meeting of the adoption of the FY 2023/2024 tentative 
financial plan and budget; determining and fixing a proposed tax rate; and 
final adoption of wholesale and retail water rates. Ms. Sherrie Ohrn moved to 
schedule approval of these items at the June 7, 2023, Board meeting. 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

5 

South 1300 West in 
West Jordan, Utah, 
of the following 
items for fiscal 
year July 1, 2023, 
to June 30, 2024:  
adoption of the 
tentative financial 
plan and budget; 
determining  and 
fixing a proposed 
tax rate; and final 
adoption of 
wholesale and 
retail water rates  
 
 
Approval of 
common consent 
Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Consider 
establishing a water 
supply availability 
level 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Following a second by Mr. Mick Sudbury, the motion was unanimously 
approved as follows 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – aye                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – aye                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mr. Rushton presented the minutes of the Executive Committee meeting held 
April 10, 2023, and the regular Board meeting held April 12, 2023. He also 
presented the April Trustees’ Expenses Report.  Mr. Rushton called for a 
motion. Ms. Karen Lang moved to approve the minutes of the April 10 and 
April 12 meetings and the April Trustees’ Expenses Report. Following a 
second by Ms. Dawn Ramsey, the motion was unanimously approved as 
follows: 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – aye                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – aye                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 

 
Mr. Packard said that each year during the May Board meeting, staff presents 
a recommendation to the Board to establish a Water Supply Availability Level 
in accordance with the JVWCD Drought Contingency Plan (DCP). The DCP 
identifies mitigation measures to become more resilient against future 
droughts and provides a framework for the implementation of response 
actions corresponding to various water supply availability levels. The DCP 
identifies criteria to be considered when establishing a water supply 
availability level and the target demand reduction for each level. The process 
used includes convening a Drought Monitoring Committee which consists of 
one voting member from each of the 17 wholesale member agencies and one 
voting member from JVWCD staff. The Committee reviewed expected water 
supply availability and 8 voted to recommend a Water Supply Availability 
Level 0 and 7 voted to recommend that JVWCD establish Water Supply 
Availability Level 1. Since the Committee voted, the water supply forecast has 
improved significantly. Mr. Packard provided information on past water supply 
utilization as well as planned future water supply utilization. He reviewed 
water supply availability messaging that has been prepared by staff for Level 
0 (full supply condition) and Level 1 (initial action level in response to low 
supply conditions). Mr. Packard recommended the Board approve Water 
Supply Availability Level 0 be established for the remainder of the calendar 
year 2023. 

Ms. Dawn Ramsey said one anomalous  year does not change the continuing 
drought, and she supports establishing a Water Supply Availability Level 1 as 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a long term strategy for water conservation. She said establishing a Level 1 
would put JVWCD more in alignment with what the Utah legislature is trying 
to accomplish regarding water conservation.  

Mr. Zach Jacob agreed with Ms. Ramsey and pointed out that the water 
supply availability messaging for Level 1 is almost identical to Level 0. He 
supports establishing a Water Supply Availability Level 1. He also questioned 
if the criteria being used for establishing the Water Supply Availability Level 
is objective or subjective and how that affects the role of the Trustees. 

Mr. Packard said the three criteria for establishing the Water Supply 
Availability Level are objective but there is allowance for the Drought 
Monitoring Committee to use judgment and take into consideration the next 
year’s water supply outlook to make their recommendation. 

Ms. Barbara Townsend said she supports a Water Supply Availability Level 0 
due to the credibility factor. After the record snowfall this year, she said the 
public would have a hard time accepting that we are still in a drought situation. 
She said we need to be where we actually are, and the great snow year 
should be acknowledged.  

Ms. Sherrie Ohrn said JVWCD is not establishing a drought level but rather a 
water supply availability level. By establishing Level 0,  JVWCD is stating that 
there is enough water supply available for the upcoming year. She said 
JVWCD’s messaging should not be about drought, but conservation. She also 
felt JVWCD could lose credibility with the public if we continue with drought 
messaging when we have had a great snowpack year. According to the DCP, 
JVWCD’s water supply availability is Level 0. Ms. Ohrn pointed out that the 
establishment of a water availability level can be revisited if the public 
response to conservation messaging changes. She said JVWCD needs to 
get away from drought messaging and concentrate on conservation 
messaging. 

Mr. Reed Gibby said he supports a Water Supply Availability Level 0 because 
of the credibility factor. He said the messaging should include “we’ve had a 
great winter, but we also had great conservation last summer.” Mr. Gibby said 
the precipitation in Draper for April and May has been significantly below 
average. He also said messaging needs to make it clear that this only applies 
to JVWCD service area as other areas in the state are still in a drought 
situation. Mr. Gibby suggested considering changing the Level 0 Water 
Demand Reduction Target from none to five percent. Ms. Ramsey and Ms. 
Ohrn agreed. 

Mr. John Taylor said JVWCD is establishing a water availability level, not a 
drought level. He agreed that conservation messaging needs to remain 
strong, but the great water year needs to also be celebrated also. 

Mr. Corey Rushton said he has confidence that staff can use the appropriate 
conservation messaging at the appropriate time. He said there needs to be 
flexibility in Member Agency contracts to allow for conservation. He supports 
establishing a Water Availability Level 0. 

Mr. Rushton called for a motion on Mr. Packard’s recommendation to 
establish a Water Supply Availability Level 0. Ms. Karen Lang moved to 
establish Water Supply Availability Level 0 and asked staff to look at making 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING/BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  MAY 10, 2023 
(UNAPPROVED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE) 
 

7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Engineering 
activities 
 
Consider approval 
of Master 
Agreement with 
UDOT for Bangerter 
Highway South 
Interchanges 
Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Upcoming 
meetings 
 
 
 
Adjourn 

the suggested changes to the Drought Contingency Plan. Following a second 
by Mr. Mick Sudbury, the motion was  approved as follows: 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – nay                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – nay                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 

 
Mr. Jacob Young, Deputy General Manager, said the Master Agreement for 
the Board’s consideration is related to relocation of a 30-inch water main 
located at the intersection of 13400 South and Bangerter Highway in 
connection with the UDOT Bangerter Highway South Interchanges Project. 
The Master Agreement sets forth terms and conditions regarding the 
relocation, and UDOT will bear all costs associated with relocation of the 
existing pipeline. Mr. Young recommended approval of a Master Agreement 
with UDOT for Bangerter Highway South Interchanges Project and authorize 
the General Manager, General Counsel, and Deputy General Manager to 
make necessary revisions and execute the agreement. 

Mr. Rushton called for a motion on the recommendation. Ms. Dawn Ramsey 
moved to approve a Master Agreement with Utah Department of 
Transportation for Bangerter Highway South Interchanges Project and 
authorize the General Manager, General Counsel, and Deputy General 
Manager to make necessary revisions and execute the agreement. Following 
a second by Ms. Barbara Townsend, the motion was unanimously approved  
as follows: 

Mr. Gibby – aye                                 Mr. Jacob – aye                                       
Ms. Lang – aye                                  Ms. Ohrn – aye                             
Ms. Ramsey – aye                             Mr. Rushton – aye 
Mr. Sudbury – aye                             Mr. Taylor – aye 
Ms. Townsend - aye 

 
Mr. Rushton reviewed the upcoming meetings for June including the 
Conservation Committee meeting, Monday, June 5 at 3:00 p.m.; Executive 
Committee meeting, Monday, June 5 at 3:30 p.m.; and regular Board 
meeting, Wednesday, June 7 at 3:00 p.m.  

 
Mr. Rushton called for a motion to adjourn.  Ms. Barbara Townsend moved 
to adjourn.  Following a second by Mr. Mick Sudbury, the meeting adjourned 
at 7:53 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Corey L. Rushton, Chair of the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 

 Alan E. Packard, Clerk 

 





CORE MISSION REPORTS



WATER SUPPLY UPDATE



JORDAN	VALLEY	WATER	CONSERVANCY	DISTRICT
Monthly	Summary	of	Water	Deliveries	in	Acre	Feet

May	2023

Wholesale	System This	Month Previous	Year %	Change YTD YTD	Prev	Year YTD	%	Change Fiscal	YTD
Fiscal	YTD
Prev	Year

Fiscal	YTD	%
Change

Bluffdale	City
Copperton	Improvement	District
Draper	City
Granger-Hunter	Improvement	District
Herriman	City³
Hexcel	Corporation
Kearns	Improvement	District
Magna	Water	District
Midvale	City
Riverton	City
South	Jordan	City³
City	of	South	Salt	Lake
Taylorsville-Bennion	Improvement	District
Utah	Div.	of	Fac.	Const.	and	Mgmt.
WaterPro,	Inc.
City	of	West	Jordan³
White	City	Water	Improvement	District
Willow	Creek	Country	Club⁶
Wholesale	System	Subtotal 7%

18%

11%
-23%
-52%

4%
0%
9%

10%
21%
0%
2%

45%
12%
4%
0%

1916%
1%

77,082.32
212.75

0.00
16,031.01
1,255.03

410.66
4,341.60

954.36
12,966.35
4,210.43
2,418.68

734.48
6,248.75

580.63
4,244.51

16,012.69
3,585.93

1.45
2,873.01

82,383.25
250.82

0.00
17,814.64

961.18
195.99

4,505.52
956.01

14,176.55
4,634.99
2,936.59

732.30
6,380.24

844.66
4,760.83

16,713.31
3,595.06

29.23
2,895.33

-1%
13%

-4%
-43%
-59%

2%
22%
-1%

10%
30%
4%
-4%

28%
-9%
-2%
-4%

-5%

25,906.59
40.64
0.00

5,304.70
455.08
207.22

2,051.58
438.47

3,898.84
1,684.30

627.72
329.74

2,067.53
305.28

1,248.05
5,296.23
1,000.45

0.00
950.77

25,569.97
45.77

0.00
5,101.45

258.99
84.48

2,084.48
534.28

3,878.40
1,854.78

814.87
341.67

1,974.68
390.81

1,141.24
5,199.62

957.86
0.00

906.60

5%
54%

-3%
-18%
-64%

4%
31%
5%

16%
35%
3%
3%
6%

-13%
15%
1%

5%

8,552.55
27.44
0.00

1,873.45
108.18

43.27
373.89
101.65

1,599.36
446.29
230.50

67.33
636.12

76.85
600.84

1,616.91
406.84

0.00
343.63

8,961.74
42.18

0.00
1,816.11

88.60
15.49

390.03
132.81

1,683.11
519.27
311.26
69.42

658.35
81.69

522.49
1,856.06

412.76
0.00

362.12

Municipal	and	Industrial	(M&I)	Water	Deliveries

Retail	System²
Total	Wholesale	&	Retail 7%

3%
83,179.04
6,096.73

88,639.98
6,256.73

-1%
-1%

27,773.54
1,866.95

27,424.59
1,854.62

4%
-1%

9,129.47
576.92

9,535.02
573.28

MWDSLS	(Treated	and	Transported)⁴
District	Use	(Non-revenue)⁵
Other	M&I	Subtotal -4%

7%
-5%

9,971.88
499.07

9,472.81

9,573.96
531.84

9,042.12

-23%
-1%

-24%

2,573.79
166.64

2,407.15

1,982.61
164.55

1,818.07

28%
4%

30%

707.29
54.78

652.51

902.33
57.21

845.12

Other	M&I	Deliveries

Total	M&I	Deliveries 5%93,150.9398,213.93-3%30,347.3329,407.206%9,836.7610,437.35

Welby	Jacob	Water	Users
Total	Irrigation	and	Raw	Water -12%

-12%
20,030.98
20,030.98

17,574.80
17,574.80

-23%
-23%

4,528.11
4,528.11

3,482.91
3,482.91

-23%
-23%

4,509.16
4,509.16

3,482.91
3,482.91

Irrigation	and	Raw	Water	Deliveries

Total	Deliveries 2%113,181.91115,788.73-6%34,875.4332,890.11-3%14,345.9213,920.26
¹	The	City	of	South	Salt	Lake	contract	is	based	on	a	fiscal	year.	All	other	contracts	are	based	on	a	calendar	year.
²	Retail	deliveries	are	finalized	after	billing.	Preliminary	estimates	using		AMI	data	are	made	for	the	month	previous	to	today.
³	Contract	amount	is	minimum	purchase	plus	remediated	water.

⁴	Water	treated	and	transported	for	MWDSLS	by	JVWCD	is	delivered	to	Salt	Lake	City	at	2100	South.
⁵	District	Use	(Non-revenue)	includes	water	consumed	in	breaks,	reservoir	washing,	fires,	irrigation	and	facility	potable	water.
⁶	Willow	Creek	Country	Club	average	annual	usage	is	estimated	at	350	acre-feet.



Agency	Name Contract	Type

Bluffdale	City Conventional

Deferred
Water⁴

Draper	City Conventional

Granger-Hunter
Improvement
District

Conventional

Herriman	City Conventional

Deferred
Water⁴

Remediated²

Hexcel	Corporation Conventional

Kearns
Improvement
District

Conventional

Magna	Water
District

Conventional

Deferred
Water⁴

Contract:	3,600	(af)
Actual:	907	(af)	(25%)
Projected:	3,413	(af)	(95%)

Contract:	71	(af)
Actual:	0	(af)	(0%)
	

Contract:	3,800	(af)
Actual:	958	(af)	(25%)
Projected:	4,419	(af)	(116%)

Contract:	18,500	(af)
Actual:	5,200	(af)	(28%)
Projected:	19,010	(af)	(103%)

Contract:	5,200	(af)
Actual:	980	(af)	(19%)
Projected:	5,010	(af)	(96%)

Contract:	667	(af)
Actual:	161	(af)	(24%)
Projected:	517	(af)	( 78%)

Contract:	8	(af)
Actual:	0	(af)	(0%)
	

Contract:	720	(af)
Actual:	391	(af)	(54%)
Projected:	814	(af)	( 113%)

Contract:	7,500	(af)
Actual:	1,975	(af)	(26%)
Projected:	7,699	(af)	(103%)

Contract:	800	(af)
Actual:	330	(af)	(41%)
Projected:	796	(af)	( 99%)

Contract:	11	(af)
Actual:	11	(af)	(100%)
	

Agency	Name Contract	Type

Midvale	City Conventional

Riverton	City Conventional

South	Jordan	City Conventional

Remediated²

City	of	South	Salt
Lake¹

Conventional

Taylorsville-Bennion
Improvement
District

Conventional

Deferred
Water⁴

Utah	Division	of
Facilities
Construction	and
Management

Conventional

Deferred
Water⁴

WaterPro,	Inc. Conventional

City	of	West	Jordan Conventional

Remediated²

Contract:	3,085	(af)
Actual:	815	(af)	(26%)
Projected:	3,171	(af)	(103%)

Contract:	4,000	(af)
Actual:	1,855	(af)	(46%)
Projected:	5,043	(af)	(126%)

Contract:	15,000	(af)
Actual:	3,556	(af)	(24%)
Projected:	15,704	(af)	(105%)

Contract:	1,333	(af)
Actual:	322	(af)	(24%)
Projected:	1,034	(af)	(78%)

Contract:	1,020	(af)
Actual:	956	(af)	(94%)
Projected:	1,000	(af)	(98%)

Contract:	4,700	(af)
Actual:	2,084	(af)	(44%)
Projected:	4,634	(af)	(99%)

Contract:	0	(af)
Actual:	0	(af)	(100%)
	

Contract:	548	(af)
Actual:	84	(af)	(15%)
Projected:	297	(af)	(54%)

Contract:	82	(af)
Actual:	0	(af)	(0%)
	

Contract:	950	(af)
Actual:	259	(af)	(27%)
Projected:	1,274	(af)	(134%)

Contract:	18,500	(af)
Actual:	4,739	(af)	(26%)
Projected:	19,048	(af)	(103%)

Contract:	1,500	(af)
Actual:	363	(af)	(24%)
Projected:	1,163	(af)	(78%)

Jordan	Valley	Water	Conservancy	District
Wholesale	Contract	Progress	(af)

May	2023

¹All	contracts	are	on	a	calendar	year	except	for	City	of	South	Salt	Lake	which	is	on	a	fiscal	year.
²Remediated	water	is	credited	first	as	it	becomes	available.
³Projected	deliveries	are	calculated	as	an	average	monthly	deliveryover	the	previous	three	years	for	months	left	in	the	contract	year.
⁴Non-delivered	portion	of	minimum	purchase	contract	that	may	be	deferred	to	future	years	as	oulined	in	Section	1.8	of	the	Rules	and	Regulations	for	Wholesale	Water	Service.

Actual	%	of	Contract
Projected³	%	of	Contract



--
Jordan	Valley	Water	Conservancy	District

0K 10K 20K 30K 40K 50K 60K 70K 80K

Acre	Feet

Ra
w
	W
at
er

Jordanelle	Reservoir	(Central
Utah	Project)*

Deer	Creek	Reservoir	(Provo
River	Project)

Upper	Provo	River	Reservoirs

Provo	River	(unstored	flows)

Echo	Reservoir

Weber	River	(unstored	flows)

Salt	Lake	County	Mountain
Streams

Southwest	Groundwater	Plant

Fi
ni
sh
ed
	W
at
er

Bingham	Canyon	Water
Treatment	Plant

Central	Water	Project	(CWP)

Culinary	Water	Purchased	from
MWDSLS

Salt	Lake	County	Groundwater
(wells)

		Actual:	2,885
		Projected:	40,000
		Available:	50,500

		Actual:	12,640
		Projected:	12,600
		Available:	22,700

		Actual:	2,252
		Projected:	13,000
		Available:	17,500

		Actual:	1,534
		Projected:	2,300
		Available:	3,000

		Actual:	1,786
		Projected:	3,000
		Available:	3,500

		Actual:	0
		Projected:	3,000
		Available:	3,000

		Actual:	1,064
		Projected:	3,500
		Available:	4,500

		Actual:	0
		Projected:	0
		Available:	0

		Actual:	2,405
		Projected:	11,680
		Available:	11,680

		Actual:	2,475
		Projected:	5,000
		Available:	15,000

		Actual:	1,375
		Projected:	3,500
		Available:	3,500

		Actual:	166
		Projected:	1,000
		Available:	2,000

M&I	Water	Sources	(April	30,	2023)
Water	Year	2023	(November	1,	2022	-	October	31,	2023)

0K 10K 20K 30K 40K 50K 60K 70K 80K

Acre	Feet

Deer	Creek	Extra	Allotment

Utah	Lake	Irrigation

Provo	River	Irrigation

Actual:	0
Projected:	25,000
Available:	40,023

Actual:	0
Projected:	4,000
Available:	6,000

Actual:
Projected:	0
Available:

Irrigation	Water	Sources	(April	30,	2023)
Irrigation	Season	2023	(April	15,	2023	-	October	15,	2023)

*Central	Utah	Project	may	include	holdover	water	from	the	previous	year.

Actual
Projected
Available



Jordan	Valley	Water	Conservancy	District

Jordanelle	Reservoir	Volume Deer	Creek	Reservoir	Volume Utah	Lake	Volume

Current	Month Previous	Year Current	Month Previous	Year Current	Month Previous	Year

0K

200K

400K

600K

800K

1000K

Ac
re
	F
ee
t

285,601285,601
220,309

143,894143,894 126,281

753,444753,444

499,435

M
ax
	S
to
ra
ge

10
	Y
r	A

vg M
ax
	S
to
ra
ge

10
	Y
r	A

vg
M
ax
	S
to
ra
ge

10
	Y
r	A

vg

	CUP	Storage:		0	(af)

PRP	Storage:	8,696	(af)

Provo	River	Reservoirs	Update
May	31,	2023

10	Yr	Avg	for	Jordanelle	Reservoir	may	not	include	all	ten	years.	The	available	data	for	Jordanelle	Reservoir	begins	with	April,	2014.

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap
r

M
ay Ju
n

0K

5K

10K

15K

Ac
re
	F
ee
t

9,
53
5

4,
60
3

4,
74
4

4,
33
8

4,
20
5

4,
52
7

4,
29
7

8,
54
2

13
,3
07

14
,4
48

16
,0
94

17
,9
00

17
,0
00

12
,4
00

6,
00
0

4,
10
0

4,
40
0

4,
60
0

4,
10
0

4,
50
0

5,
10
0

9,
50
0

14
,4
00

Wholesale	+	Retail	Actual	&	Projected	Deliveries
FY	2023

Through	May	2023

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap
r

M
ay Ju
n

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

5K

6K

Ac
re
	F
ee
t

5,
85
2

4,
64
5

3,
59
4

3,
48
3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6,
50
0

6,
40
0

5,
10
0

1,
80
0

2,
00
0

3,
29
0

4,
66
0 5,
09
1

Irrigation	Actual	&	Projected	Deliveries
FY	2023

Through	May	2023
Actual
Projected

Actual
Projected

Current	Month
Other	Storage
Previous	Year



O
ct
	5

O
ct
	1
3

O
ct
	2
1

O
ct
	2
9

N
ov
	6

N
ov
	1
4

N
ov
	2
2

N
ov
	3
0

D
ec
	8

D
ec
	1
6

D
ec
	2
4

Ja
n	
1

Ja
n	
9

Ja
n	
17

Ja
n	
25

Fe
b	
2

Fe
b	
10

Fe
b	
18

Fe
b	
26

M
ar
	5

M
ar
	1
3

M
ar
	2
1

M
ar
	2
9

Ap
r	6

Ap
r	1

4
Ap

r	2
2

Ap
r	3

0
M
ay
	8

M
ay
	1
6

M
ay
	2
4

Ju
n	
1

Ju
n	
9

Ju
n	
17

Ju
n	
25

Ju
l	3

Ju
l	1
1

Ju
l	1
9

Ju
l	2
7

Au
g	
4

Au
g	
12

Au
g	
20

Au
g	
28

Se
p	
5

Se
p	
13

Se
p	
21

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Sn
ow

	W
at
er
	E
qu
iv
al
en
t	(
in
ch
es
)

Jordan	Valley	Water	Conservancy	District
Trial	Lake	Snow	Pack	Accumulation

Water	Year
2020
2021
2022
2023



O
ct
	5

O
ct
	1
3

O
ct
	2
1

O
ct
	2
9

N
ov
	6

N
ov
	1
4

N
ov
	2
2

N
ov
	3
0

D
ec
	8

D
ec
	1
6

D
ec
	2
4

Ja
n	
1

Ja
n	
9

Ja
n	
17

Ja
n	
25

Fe
b	
2

Fe
b	
10

Fe
b	
18

Fe
b	
26

M
ar
	5

M
ar
	1
3

M
ar
	2
1

M
ar
	2
9

Ap
r	6

Ap
r	1

4
Ap

r	2
2

Ap
r	3

0
M
ay
	8

M
ay
	1
6

M
ay
	2
4

Ju
n	
1

Ju
n	
9

Ju
n	
17

Ju
n	
25

Ju
l	3

Ju
l	1
1

Ju
l	1
9

Ju
l	2
7

Au
g	
4

Au
g	
12

Au
g	
20

Au
g	
28

Se
p	
5

Se
p	
13

Se
p	
21

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

Sn
ow

	W
at
er
	E
qu
iv
al
en
t	(
in
ch
es
)

Jordan	Valley	Water	Conservancy	District
Beaver	Divide	Snow	Pack	Accumulation

Water	Year
2020
2021
2022
2023



WATER QUALITY UPDATE



Water Quality Update

Board Meeting
June 7, 2023

Laboratory Analyst Certification 
Requirements



2

• 1 Lab Manager
• 1 Technical

Supervisor
• 1 Lab Analyst 3
• 1 Lab Analyst 2
• 1 Lab Analyst 1

Jordan Valley 
Laboratory • NELAP Certified (National Environmental 

Laboratory Accreditation Program).
• NELAP is a voluntary program to develop 

consensus national standards for environmental 
laboratory accreditation.

• Specific certification requirements for individual 
analysts.



3

Individual Certification Requirements:
•Education and experience
•Instrument Training and 
Familiarization

•Establish MRL (Minimum Reporting 
Level)

•Proficiency Testing
•Initial Demonstration of Capability



4

Education and 
Experience 

Lab Director, Technical Supervisor, Lab 
Analyst 3:
•Minimum of Bachelor’s degree in chemical, 
environmental, biological, or physical 
sciences (Minimum of 24 credit hours in 
chemistry).

•2 – 4 years of experience in environmental 
analysis. 



5

Education and 
experience

Lab Analyst 2:

• Associate degree (or equivalent) in chemical, 
environmental, biological, or physical sciences.

• 2 years of experience in environmental analysis. 

Lab Analyst 1:
• High school diploma or equivalent (some college 

referred)
• Experience in an environmental lab



6

Instrument 
Training



7

Instrument 
Training 

Requirements •Training requirements set by Lab 
management.

•Analyst must be able to completely run 
instrument by themselves. 

•Difficulty of training varies on instrument-
to-instrument basis.



8

Initial 
Demonstration 

of Capability

Laboratory analysts are required to 
demonstrate proficiency to perform any 
method: 
•Analyze and pass the QC criteria for at least 
4 “blanks”. 

•A blank is a spiked sample that has been 
fortified with a known concentration of 
sample. 



9

MRL (Minimum 
Reporting Level)

Establish MRL (Minimum Reporting Level)
•Smallest measured concentration of a 
substance that can be reliably measured by 
using a given analytical method.

• It is the “less-than” value reported when an 
analyte either is not detected or is 
detected at a concentration less than the 
MRL.



10

Proficiency
Testing

PT samples are 
“blind” or unknown 
samples from a 
certified agency.  The 
lab must run the 
samples, report their 
results, and meet the 
acceptance criteria. 

After being certified, the 
analyst is required to 
analyze and report PT 
samples every 6 months 
to retain certification.



11



12

For microbiological 
analysis, we use a 
certified quality 
control sample 
similar to a PT 
sample.

Microbiology



13

Questions?



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS



FINANCE UPDATE



FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Y-T-D BUDGET

REVENUES
Water Sales Revenue 45,011,691$      59,313,072$      
Property Tax Revenue 25,041,383 25,650,346
All Other Revenue 5,054,522 3,842,393

75,107,596 88,805,811
EXPENSES

Operating Expenses 45,697,635 55,552,984
Bond Debt Service 23,007,530 23,164,500

Net Revenues after Debt 

Service 6,402,432$        10,088,327$      

Revenue
Operation & Maintenance 312,532,852$    
General Equipment
Retail Deposit Account

Bond Proceeds Principal Payments 14,738,515$      

Capital Projects Interest Payments 16,516,500

Replacement Reserve 31,255,015$      

Development Fee

Other Reserves Bond Issue Date January 2024

Bond Reserves
Bond Issue Amount 100,000,000$    

5,089,741
88,051,129$       

Projected Next Future Bond Issue

19,454,469

2,000,979

19,221,358

14,188,039

388,007

Average Annual Debt Payments Next 10-Years

2,595,278$         
977,300

2023Legend

728,725

4,301,302

2,413,049

OTHER FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

9,525,093$         
LONG-TERM DEBT INFORMATION

150,513

477,313

Outstanding Bonds and

Notes Payable - 04/30/2023

203,080

17,503,049

1,737,741$         

FUND BALANCES

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY – APRIL 2023

MONTHLY AND YEAR-TO-DATE OPERATING SUMMARY

APRIL

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

FISCAL YTD REVENUES

-$10

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

FISCAL YTD EXPENSES & NET REVENUES



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY – APRIL 2023

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
ill

io
n

s

Wholesale and Retail Water Sales Revenue

5-Year Average 2021/2022 2022/2023



APRIL FY 22/23 FY 22/23 % OF APRIL FY 21/22 FY 21/22 % OF
2023 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET 2022 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET

 REVENUES

    Metered Sales of Water
      - Wholesale 2,331,060$      39,475,832$  52,554,723$  75% 2,339,953$      36,923,254$  51,303,595$  72%
      - Retail 264,218           5,535,860      6,758,349      82% 260,774           5,370,811      7,514,783      71%
    Impact Fees -                   203,053         512,000         40% -                   151,612         407,000         37%
    General Property Tax 977,300           25,041,383    25,650,346    98% 1,022,207        23,206,452    23,230,051    100%
    Other - Investment Income, etc. 345,387           2,748,771      1,087,300      253% 52,351             405,841         548,900         74%
    Other - Misc. 383,338           2,102,699      2,243,093      94% 205,814           1,499,933      1,605,000      93%

Total Revenues 4,301,302        75,107,596    88,805,811    85% 3,881,100        67,557,903    84,609,329    80%

OPERATING EXPENSES *

    Water Purchases 157,631           17,651,285    18,615,784    95% 790,350           17,696,313    17,672,551    100%
    Operations and Maintenance 546,627           8,195,710      11,621,168    71% 443,894           7,097,402      10,678,691    66%
    General and Administrative 238,760           4,288,073      5,728,341      75% 356,169           3,986,935      4,874,489      82%
    Payroll Related 1,470,031        15,562,566    19,587,691    79% 1,463,988        14,879,959    17,949,637    83%

        
Total Operating Expenses 2,413,049        45,697,635    55,552,984    82% 3,054,402        43,660,609    51,175,368    85%

Net Revenues Available for Debt 
Service         1,888,253     29,409,961     33,252,827 88%             826,697     23,897,294     33,433,961 71%

Bond Debt Service 150,513           23,007,530    23,164,500    99% 106,773           22,341,484    22,357,783    100%

Net Revenues after Debt Service         1,737,741       6,402,432     10,088,327             719,924       1,555,810     11,076,178 

Transfer of Revenue Stabilization Funds -                   8,402,108      8,402,108      100% -                   5,590,263      5,590,263      100%

Net Revenues 1,737,741$      14,804,540$  18,490,435$  719,924$         7,146,073$    16,666,441$  

 *  See Exhibit 2 for summary of expenses by line item.

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (REVENUES)

Capital Replacement Projects 180,718$         7,125,380$    21,837,862$  33% 695,819$         3,899,183$    16,275,869$  24%
Capital Projects 1,891,788        25,026,869    32,456,659    77% 874,651           6,940,062      14,240,579    49%
Development Fee 128,973           538,365         512,000         105% -                   -                407,000         0%
General Equipment 42,648             549,098         903,100         61% 125,213           588,215         727,510         81%
Self Insurance Claims (200)                 7,901             100,000         8% 1,747               61,112           100,000         0%
Bond Cost of Issuance -                   -                250,000         -                   560,548         350,000         

Subtotal 2,243,927        33,247,613    56,059,621    59% 1,697,430        12,049,120    32,100,958    38%

Cap Proj Grants & Other Contrib -                   (1,037,239)    (2,849,431)    36% (150,916)          (899,968)       (2,281,758)    39%
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Assets -                   (1,584,281)    -                -                   (43,070)         -                
Bond Cost of Issuance Proceeds -                   -                (250,000)       -                   (560,548)       (350,000)       

Subtotal -                   (2,621,520)    (3,099,431)    85% (150,916)          (1,503,586)    (2,631,758)    57%

Total Non-operating Expenses 
(Revenues) 2,243,927$      30,626,093$  52,960,190$  1,546,514$      10,545,534$  29,469,200$  36%

Exhibit 1

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT - APRIL 2023 (83%)

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Page 1



APRIL FY 22/23 FY 22/23 % OF APRIL FY 21/22 FY 21/22 % OF
DESCRIPTION 2023 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET 2022 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET

Water Purchases 152,317$      16,423,465$    17,402,067$    94% 790,350$       16,515,008$    16,656,830$    99%
Water Stock Assessments 5,314            1,227,820        1,213,717        101% -                 1,181,305        1,015,721        116%

Total Water Purchases 157,631        17,651,285      18,615,784      95% 790,350         17,696,313      17,672,551      100%

Building & Grounds Maint 36,511          274,643           389,512           71% 32,189           241,797           398,254           61%
General Property & Leases 11,215          101,961           210,482           48% 360                68,485            206,732           33%
Repair & Replacement 32,806          947,509           1,230,499        77% 53,342           607,964           1,194,680        51%
Scheduled Maintenance 16,027          298,997           552,539           54% 7,554             403,560           557,766           72%
Tools & Supplies 22,088          241,670           338,911           71% 42,327           194,513           257,794           75%
Treatment - Chemicals 166,575        1,639,149        2,780,169        59% 89,595           1,090,658        2,028,470        54%
Treatment - Lab, Studies & Quality 10,347          418,118           607,499           69% 24,983           228,622           587,195           39%
Utilities - JVWTP 56,413          295,600           347,460           85% 26,243           279,243           307,740           91%
Utilities - SERWTP 12,566          104,768           118,842           88% 9,818             95,353            107,044           89%
Utilities - SWGWTP & RO Wells 29,377          370,055           734,702           50% 35,246           377,101           772,776           49%
Utilities - Wells 27,976          1,117,478        1,334,878        84% 32,014           1,332,670        1,130,331        118%
Utilities - Boosters 73,079          1,417,900        1,663,712        85% 44,231           1,215,832        1,875,568        65%
Utilities - JNPS & JA 5,420            520,252           784,314           66% 4,598             557,878           785,514           71%
Utilities - Other 14,999          171,591           203,549           84% 18,030           173,835           196,198           89%
Utility Location (Blue Stakes) 2,838            26,489            28,050            94% -                 18,923            28,050            67%
Vehicle & Gen. Equip. - Fuel 18,814          181,583           180,060           101% 14,725           130,588           143,690           91%
Vehicle & Gen. Equip. - Parts 9,578            67,946            115,990           59% 8,641             80,381            100,889           80%

Total Operations & Maintenance 546,627        8,195,710        11,621,168      71% 443,894         7,097,402        10,678,691      66%

Bond Fees 68,401          379,624           424,000           90% 7,042             307,660           409,500           75%
Computer Supplies 20,404          576,531           822,775           70% 126,826         689,808           828,026           83%
Conservation Programs 33,242          1,053,352        1,567,873        67% 80,151           706,237           970,200           73%
General & Administrative 16,355          197,863           211,950           93% 13,274           173,046           192,955           90%
General Insurance -                1,114,009        1,031,351        108% -                 964,879           876,114           110%
Legal & Auditing Fees 26,275          336,897           481,650           70% 28,671           348,214           482,650           72%
Office / Mailing / Safety 18,438          200,121           277,858           72% 13,513           190,873           256,686           74%
Professional Consulting Services 31,980          190,962           316,350           60% 12,301           228,813           276,000           83%
Public Relations 4,056            31,756            192,925           16% 54,030           198,574           194,635           102%
Training & Education 19,609          206,960           401,609           52% 20,362           178,831           387,723           46%

Total General & Administrative 238,760        4,288,073        5,728,341        75% 356,169         3,986,935        4,874,489        82%

Payroll Related 1,470,031     15,562,566      19,587,691      79% 1,463,988      14,879,958      17,949,637      83%

Total Operating Expenses 2,413,049$ 45,697,635$ 55,552,984$ 82% 3,054,402$ 43,660,609$ 51,175,368$ 85%

Page 2

Exhibit 2

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY - APRIL 2023 (83%)

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 



Exhibit 3

WHOLESALE  APRIL APRIL INCREASE / APRIL APRIL INCREASE /
MEMBER AGENCY 2023 2022 (DECREASE) 2023 2022 (DECREASE)

Bluffdale 88,613$              96,991$              (8,379)$               1,491,083$         1,376,101$         114,982$            

Div of Fac Const & Mgnt 4,627                  15,463                (10,836)               151,337              193,691              (42,354)               

Draper 77,945                88,400                (10,454)               1,701,717           1,638,435           63,282                

Granger-Hunter 536,407              535,391              1,016                  8,371,142           8,428,576           (57,434)               

Herriman 131,975              108,269              23,706                2,872,593           2,382,536           490,057              

Hexcel Corporation 34,556                29,954                4,602                  316,769              262,251              54,518                

Kearns 197,484              205,171              (7,687)                 3,363,405           3,192,700           170,704              

Magna 28,449                26,761                1,687                  280,132              274,465              5,668                  

Midvale 58,373                55,991                2,382                  1,324,281           990,899              333,382              

Riverton 178,826              159,991              18,835                2,230,305           1,873,248           357,057              

South Jordan 347,985              368,047              (20,061)               6,306,362           6,782,959           (476,597)             

South Salt Lake 42,522                44,587                (2,066)                 339,215              358,134              (18,919)               

Taylorsville-Bennion 115,530              114,321              1,209                  1,695,571           1,592,481           103,090              

WaterPro, Inc. -                      -                      -                      277,340              295,969              (18,629)               

West Jordan 487,328              489,624              (2,296)                 8,739,457           7,557,908           1,181,548           

White City 50                       50                       -                      500                     500                     -                      
Willow Creek Country Club 391                     942                     (551)                    14,623                18,369                (3,746)                 

TOTALS 2,331,060$         2,339,953$         (8,893)$               39,475,832$       37,219,223$       2,256,609$         

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
METERED SALES OF WHOLESALE WATER - APRIL 2023

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

CURRENT MONTH FISCAL YTD

Page 3



Exhibit 4

Operation and General Retail

Revenue Maintenance Equipment Deposit

Fund * Fund * Fund Account

21 000 100-1110 11 000 100-1110 11 000 100-1110

21 000 100-118011 000 100-1180      11 000 120-119011 000 100-1180      11 000 120-1190

Beginning Cash Balance 8,191,477.11$           17,871,244.32$         517,855.68$              203,080.00$              

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations 2,460,949.66             996,466.18                -                             -                             

Interest 31,625.10                  73,709.98                  2,105.20                    -                             

Bond -                             -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             1,000,000.00             -                             -                             

Total Cash Receipts 2,492,574.76             2,070,176.16             2,105.20                    -                             

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations 8,445.68                    2,438,371.21             -                             -                             

Capital -                             -                             42,648.08                  -                             

Debt Service 150,512.77                -                             -                             -                             

Other -                             -                             -                             -                             

Transfers 1,000,000.00             -                             -                             -                             

Total Disbursements 1,158,958.45             2,438,371.21             42,648.08                  -                             

Net Change in Cash 1,333,616.31             (368,195.05)               (40,542.88)                 -                             

Ending Cash Balance 9,525,093.42$           17,503,049.27$         477,312.80$              203,080.00$              

10,716,744.76           18,694,700.61           

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve 5,791,125.00$           7,400,000.00$           -$                           -$                           

Operating Funds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - APRIL 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Page 4



Exhibit 4

Capital Capital Bond

Replacement Projects Projects

Reserve Fund Fund Fund

40 906 120-1160

Beginning Cash Balance 19,323,520.82$         4,391,892.30$           19,375,468.66$         

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations -                             -                             -                             

Interest 78,554.56                  17,854.05                  79,000.76                  

Bond -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             -                             -                             

Total Cash Receipts 78,554.56                  17,854.05                  79,000.76                  

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations -                             -                             -                             

Capital 180,717.75                2,020,760.90             -                             

Debt Service -                             -                             -                             

Other -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             -                             -                             

Total Disbursements 180,717.75                2,020,760.90             -                             

Net Change in Cash (102,163.19)               (2,002,906.85)            79,000.76                  

Ending Cash Balance 19,221,357.63$         2,388,985.45$           19,454,469.42$         

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve -$                           -$                           -$                           

Capital Funds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - APRIL 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Page 5



Exhibit 4

Restricted Funds Total

Other Self Revenue Total Bond

Reserve Insurance Stabilization Debt Service Total

Funds * Fund * Fund Reserve Funds * All Funds *

40901120-1160 40 913 120-1160

Beginning Cash Balance 387,574.04$              5,170,032.05$           8,572,790.00$           5,087,315.77$           89,092,250.75$            

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations -                             4,599.54                    -                             -                             3,462,015.38                

Interest 1,575.58                    21,017.38                  34,850.36                  2,425.61                    342,718.58                   

Bond -                             -                             -                             -                             -                                

Transfers -                             -                             -                             -                             1,000,000.00                

Total Cash Receipts 1,575.58                    25,616.92                  34,850.36                  2,425.61                    4,804,733.96                

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations -                             4,399.73                    -                             -                             2,451,216.62                

Capital -                             -                             -                             -                             2,244,126.73                

Debt Service -                             -                             -                             -                             150,512.77                   

Other -                             -                             -                             -                             -                                

Transfers -                             -                             -                             -                             1,000,000.00                

Total Disbursements -                             4,399.73                    -                             -                             5,845,856.12                

Net Change in Cash 1,575.58                    21,217.19                  34,850.36                  2,425.61                    (1,041,122.16)               

Ending Cash Balance 389,149.62$              5,191,249.24$           8,607,640.36$           5,089,741.38$           88,051,128.59$            

2,716,399.09             

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve 389,149.62$              5,191,249.24$           -$                           5,089,741.38$           23,861,265.24$            

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - APRIL 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Reserve Funds

Page 6



Exhibit 5

 Date Maturity Interest Principal
Institution/Account Fund Invested Date Rate Invested

ZIons Bank - Checking/Sweep Account Revenue 04/01/23 04/30/23 4.51% 2,390,059.59$        
Paypal Account - Garden Revenue Revenue 04/01/23 04/30/23 0.00% 7,901.52                 
Wells Fargo Bank - Savings Account Revenue 04/01/23 04/30/23 0.10% 391,236.72             
Express Bill Pay Deposit Account Revenue 04/01/23 04/30/23 0.00% 69,687.75               
CUWCD Series B-4 Revenue Bonds Revenue 06/20/13 10/01/34 5.11% 1,670,000.00          
Public Treasurers Investment Fund Revenue 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 4,996,207.84          

Subtotal - Revenue Funds   9,525,093.42          

ZIons Bank - Checking/Sweep Account O&M 04/01/23 04/30/23 4.51% 829,967.69             
Public Treasurers Investment Fund O&M 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 16,673,081.58        

Subtotal - O&M Funds   17,503,049.27        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund General Equipment 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 477,312.80             

Retail Deposit Account Retail Deposit 04/01/23 04/30/23 0.00% 203,080.00             

Total Operating Funds   27,708,535.49$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Capital Replacement Reserve 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 19,221,357.63$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Capital Projects 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 2,000,978.93          

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Bond Project Funds 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 19,454,469.42        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Development Fee 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 388,006.52             

Total Capital Funds   41,064,812.50$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Self Insurance 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 5,191,249.24$        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund JVWTP Maintenance 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 94,448.29               

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Bond R&R 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 170,684.47             

Public Treasurers Investment Fund JA Maintenance 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 124,016.86             

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Revenue Stabilization 04/01/23 04/30/23 5.01% 8,607,640.36          
Total Reserve Funds   14,188,039.22$      

Zions Bank (Trustee) - US Treasury Notes B-1 Bond Debt Serv Res Varies Varies 0.57% 4,928,297.34$        

Zions Bank (Trustee) - US Treasury Notes 2009C Bond Debt Serv Res Varies Varies 0.57% 161,444.04             
Total Restricted Funds   5,089,741.38$        

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 88,051,128.59$      

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
ds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - APRIL 2023

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

C
ap

ita
l F

un
ds

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

ds
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

s

Page 7



Exhibit 6

APRIL APRIL
2023 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets:
   Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 1) 63,510,076$        61,070,753$     
   Accounts Receivable 4,414,402            3,131,644         
   Inventory 654,868               615,769            
     Total Current Assets 68,579,346          64,818,166       

Restricted Assets:
   Cash & Investments 24,544,211          48,910,662       

Long-Term Assets:
   Long-Term Receivables -                       -                    
   Other Assets 8,565,423            2,753,730         
   Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 580,762,813        556,719,341     
     Total Long-Term Assets 589,328,236        559,473,071     

Total Assets 682,451,793$      673,201,899$   

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
    Accounts Payable 0$                        21,444$            
    Other Current Liabilities 1,510,846            1,664,430         
      Total Current Liabilities 1,510,846            1,685,874 

Long-Term Liabilities:
    Bonds and Notes Payable 312,532,852        322,141,033     
    Other Long-Term Liabilities 8,247,331            10,330,783       
      Total Long-Term Liabilities 320,780,183        332,471,816     

Total Liabilities 322,291,029        334,157,689     

Total Net Position 360,160,763        339,044,210     

Total Liabilities & Net Position 682,451,793$      673,201,899$   

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - APRIL 2023

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Note 1:  Cash and cash equivalents totalling $35,886,545 have been committed for; replacement reserve $19,221,358, 
capital projects $2,000,979, development fee $388,007, general equipment $477,313, self insurance reserve $5,191,249 
and revenue stabilization fund $8,607,640.

Page 8



Exhibit 7

Date Payee Subdivision/Lot# Area Amount

Total Fees Collected April -$               

Total Fees Collected Fiscal YTD 203,053.00$  

 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
IMPACT FEE SUMMARY - APRIL 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED

Page 9



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CHECK REGISTER - REVENUE ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

CHECK
DATE

CHECK
NO. VENDOR NAME

CHECK
AMOUNT

4/6/23 71974 $1,318.31BECTON DICKINSON

4/6/23 71975   17.00BRUBAKER CONSTRUCTION  INC

4/6/23 71976   10.97DEELSTRA, KIMBERLY J

4/6/23 71977   0.88SCHARDINE, CHRIS T.

4/6/23 71978   25.00YOAKUM, MORGEN

4/12/23 71979   254.98WARE, W KENNETH

4/19/23 71980   17.42BOWEN, ASHLIE

4/19/23 71981   24.00BROWN, VALENE

4/19/23 71982   16.10FIELDING, RICHARD K

4/19/23 71983   17.00INMAN, WAYNE

4/19/23 71984   19.00KRAUS, HEIDE

4/19/23 71985   12.68LUCIO, MICHEL BLAIR

4/19/23 71986   20.84PETERSEN, VONISE

4/19/23 71987   0.34SCHRUM, CARL

4/19/23 71988   37.68WHITAKER, CORBIN

$1,792.20REPORT TOTAL:

Page 1 of 1



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/5/23 178686 $182.33ALPHA COMMUNICATIONS SITES INC
91000570 5530  182.33SITE LEASE

4/5/23 178687   1,440.00APCO INC
90000650 5290  1,440.00PLC PROGRAMMING TRAINING

4/5/23 178688   48.89BLUE STAR GAS
81000570 5340  48.89PROPANE FOR FORK LIFTS

4/5/23 178689   193.63BONNEVILLE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COMPANY
83000570 5350  193.63ZIP TIES FOR TYING SANDBAGS

4/5/23 178690   529.00CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
11000200 2135  529.00PAYROLL 033123

4/5/23 178691   87.24CONELY COMPANY
82000570 5380  87.246" SCH 80 PVC FITTINGS FOR AIR

4/5/23 178692   6,213.00CONSOLIDATED WATER SOLUTIONS
73073570 5360  6,213.00RO MEMBRANES

4/5/23 178693   5,338.33CRS CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC
11000180 6010  5,338.33SWGWTP DEEP WELL ASSESSMENT4213

4/5/23 178694   1,820.00DESERT DIAMOND INDUSTRIES
82000570 5310  1,820.008- 14" DI & CONCRETE PIPE SAW

4/5/23 178695   10,571.10DOMINION ENERGY
51000650 5420  7,814.298215 S TEMPLE DR

73000590 5420  1,953.578215 S TEMPLE DR

75500590 5420  73.363200 W 6200 S

75500590 5420  729.885820 S 3600 W

4/5/23 178696   4.35ERIKS NORTH AMERICA
81000570 5330  4.35HOSE REAL FOR VALVE TRAILER.

4/5/23 178697   374.85GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC
90000650 5230  374.85EARWORN MICROPHONE FOR EDUCATI

4/5/23 178698   315.00HYDRAPAK SEALS INC
82000570 5360  315.00GASKETS FOR FIRE HYDRANT NOZZL

4/5/23 178699   1,530.94JACOB YOUNG
51000650 5290  1,530.94UTILITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE

4/5/23 178700   1,698.36JONES PAINT & GLASS INC
83000570 5350  1,698.36FLOOR PAINT AND TOP COAT FOR N

4/5/23 178701   502.08JUSTIN CRACROFT
80000570 5290  502.08RWUA

4/5/23 178702   8,500.00LEWIS YOUNG ROBERTSON & BURNINGHAM, INC
51000650 5286  8,500.00B1 BOND SBPA EXTENSION FA CONS

4/5/23 178703   626.17MATT HINCKLEY
75000590 5290  626.17AWWA

4/5/23 178704   177.50NAPA GENUINE AUTO PARTS COMPANY
81000570 5330  177.50BATTERY, OIL, BRAKE SHOES, OIL

Page 1 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/5/23 178705 $416.00NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES HRA
11000200 2135  416.00ADMIN FEES

4/5/23 178706   2,363.66NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES HRA
11000200 2135  2,363.66PAYROLL 033123

4/5/23 178707   150.54PBC FLEET LITES & PARTS
81000570 5330  150.54HUBCAP O-RING SEALS

4/5/23 178708   290.00POSTMASTER
60000650 5250  290.00ANNUAL FEE FOR PERMIT#54 PI ST

4/5/23 178709   3,913.00POSTMASTER
60000650 5250  3,913.00PUBLIC HEARING LETTER POSTAGE

4/5/23 178710   429.80REED GIBBY
51000660 5290  429.80UWUW

4/5/23 178711   2,846.90REPUBLIC SERVICES INC
51000650 5350  200.41ADMIN

62000570 5350  1,189.93EDUCATION

71071570 5350  374.14JVWTP

72072570 5350  244.57SERWTP

73073570 5350  329.31SWGWTP

83000570 5350  508.54MAINTENANCE

4/5/23 178712   61,749.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
51000650 5410  2,945.03377120460037

71000590 5410  22,140.47175509260287

73000590 5410  21,718.00377120460037

75212590 5410  1,656.13311522760553

75215590 5410  3,512.10311522760579

75300590 5430  72.00253216260013

75303590 5410  165.33333819860011

75305590 5410  17.58175509260139

75306590 5410  89.04333119160013

75314590 5410  10.86333107260015

75316590 5410  61.78175509260055

75316590 5410  156.721755609260048

75320590 5410  69.65326716960017

75324590 5410  608.48175509260121

75325590 5410  198.52911749030019

75332590 5410  80.34333110760050

75507590 5410  5,097.63175509260196

75601590 5410  15.80217351760012

75607590 5410  32.25175509260352

75608590 5410  30.43175509260394

75611590 5410  14.98311522760025

75615590 5410  18.52377120460094

75618590 5410  15.45311522760066

75623590 5410  22.87311522760165

75624590 5410  13.60311522760173

75625590 5410  15.45311522760041

75634590 5410  14.40311522760629

75701590 5410  10.86253216260013

80000570 5410  2,945.03377120460037

4/5/23 178713   213.60SAFETY SUPPLY & SIGN COMPANY INC
82000570 5310  213.60TRAFFIC CONES

Page 2 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/5/23 178714 $1,997.36SANDY CITY
72000590 5440  1,886.9611574 WYNDCASTLE

75300590 5430  110.402580 E 9800 S

4/5/23 178715   267.32TRAVIS CHRISTENSEN
52000650 5290  267.32UWUW

4/5/23 178716   28,481.62US BANK FINANCIAL
11000200 2132  28,481.62PCARDS 022823-032723

4/5/23 178717   80.00UTAH COMMUNICATIONS INC
91000570 5530  80.00MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

4/5/23 178718   2,177.38UTAH DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
70000510 5820  2,177.382023 WATER DIST ASSESS ACCT NO

4/5/23 178719   2,517.83UTAH DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
70000510 5820  2,517.832023 WATER DIST ASSESS ACCT NO

4/5/23 178720   618.63UTAH DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
70000510 5820  618.632023 WATER DIST ASSESS ACCT NO

4/5/23 178721   3,895.29VERIZON WIRELESS
90000650 5230  50.12VERIZON AMI BILL

90000650 5230  670.71VERIZON WIRELESS IPAD BILL

90000650 5230  2,877.93VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE & DATA

90071650 5230  25.00VERIZON AMI BILL

90071650 5230  65.06VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE & DATA

90072650 5230  25.00VERIZON AMI BILL

90072650 5230  25.05VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE & DATA

90077650 5230  84.28VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE & DATA

90101650 5230  25.00VERIZON AMI BILL

90101650 5230  47.14VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE & DATA

4/5/23 178722   400.58WADE TUFT
70000590 5290  400.58UTAH WATER USERS WORKSHOP

4/5/23 178723   386.40WASATCH BARRICADE
82000570 5380  386.40TRAFFIC CONTROL FOR 3325 S STA

4/14/23 178724   185.40AAF INTERNATIONAL
81072570 5360  185.40AIR FILTERS HVAC

4/14/23 178725   225.00ACCURINT
51000650 5170  225.00MONTHLY PEOPLE SEARCH SERVICE

4/14/23 178726   594.17ALAN E PACKARD
51000650 5290  594.17AWWA 23

4/14/23 178727   218.00ALEX MITCHELL
73000590 5290  218.00HARN RO

4/14/23 178728   2,138.39ALLSTREAM
51000650 5450  1,055.748215 S 1300 W

70100590 5410  65.8215305 S 3200 W

71000590 5450  950.3515305 S 3200 W

72000590 5430  66.4815305 S 3200 W

Page 3 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/14/23 178729 $45.76CASEY CANNON
75000590 5290  45.76RWAU

4/14/23 178730   171.00CLIFTON SMITH
60000650 5290  171.00TABLEAU 2023

4/14/23 178731   510.00CONSTRUCTION TESTING & ENGINEER INC
11000188 6010  510.00ZONE "D" CHEMICAL FEED FACILIT4204

4/14/23 178732   235.00CRS CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC
11000180 6010  235.00DW6/DW8 WELL REPAIRS4213

4/14/23 178733   1,974.05CRUS OIL INC
81000570 5320  1,974.05OIL AND WASHER FLUID

4/14/23 178734   101.04ERIKS NORTH AMERICA
81000570 5380  101.04HOSE FOR WASH BAY WAND

4/14/23 178735   1,752.59GENEVA ROCK PRODUCTS INC
82000570 5380  1,752.59CONCRETE & ROADBASE

4/14/23 178736   120,370.15HAZEN & SAWYER, P. C
11000182 6010  120,370.15JVWTP BASINS 1-2 SEISMIC AND C4255

4/14/23 178737   10,078.00HERRIMAN CITY
62000570 5670  10,078.00MEMBER AGENCY GRANT - HERRIMAN

4/14/23 178738   81.69HOLLIDAY WATER COMPANY
52000570 5400  81.692129 E 4800 S

4/14/23 178739   66.15HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY LLC
82000570 5380  66.15COPPER TUBING FITTINGS & BALL

4/14/23 178740   8,034.76INTERIOR SOLUTIONS
83000570 5350  8,034.76JEFF B. OFFICE MODIFICATIONS

4/14/23 178741   372.27INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSOCIATION
71000590 5260  372.27RUBBER SAFETY BOOTS

4/14/23 178742   2,262.71ISABELLAS CATERING
62000570 5270  2,262.71QWEL CLASS CATERING

4/14/23 178743   864.26JORDAN TOMSIC
90000650 5290  864.26IWCE

4/14/23 178744   74.87KEN GARFF WEST VALLEY FORD
81000570 5330  74.87VALVE COVER FOR 703

4/14/23 178745   900.22KYLE CHAPMAN
90000650 5290  900.22IWCE

4/14/23 178746   64.88LEHI CITY CORPORATION
70101590 5410  30.411250 E SR 92

70101590 5410  34.47NE CORNER SR 92

4/14/23 178747   158.00MARGARET DEA
51000650 5290  158.00TYLER CONNECT 2023

Page 4 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/14/23 178748 $147.00MARK STRATFORD
51000650 5290  147.00ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION

4/14/23 178749   12,192.53MIMIR WATER
62000570 5280  12,192.53COMMERCIAL WATER ASSESSMENT TR

4/14/23 178750   5,890.00KEVIN J MULVEY
52000570 5400  5,890.00RIGHT-OF-WAY & PROPERTY SERVIC

4/14/23 178751   745.31NAPA GENUINE AUTO PARTS COMPANY
81000570 5330  79.27ABS SPEED SENSOR

81000570 5330  666.04WIPERS,DISC BRAKES,CALIPERS,CI

4/14/23 178752   5,085.27PERFORMANCE TRUCK COUNTRY
81000570 5330  5,085.27REPAIRS DONE ON 706 AT PERFORM

4/14/23 178753   1,005.00PITNEY BOWES INC
51000650 5250  1,005.00MAIL SUPPLIES

4/14/23 178754   2,275.00POSTMASTER
60000650 5250  2,275.00SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT POSTAGE SPR

4/14/23 178755   1,098.00RAY QUINNEY & NEBEKER
51000650 5284  1,098.00MATTER 15038-91

4/14/23 178756   360.00READY MADE CONCRETE
51000000 6210  360.00CONCRETE TO FIX VAULT LID HIT

4/14/23 178757   5,985.27RENAISSANCE AT TRIMBLE CREEK HOMEOWNERS ASSOC.
62000570 5670  5,985.27LANDSCAPE LEADERSHIP GRANT PRO

4/14/23 178758   592.54TOOLSHED INC
81071570 5360  281.18PROPANE FOR THE CHLORINE BUILD

81071570 5360  152.15PROPANE FOR TREATMENT HEATER

82000570 5380  108.352X4X12" MINE WEDGES FOR VALVES

82101570 5380  50.862X4X12" MINE WEDGES FOR VALVES

4/14/23 178759   1,680.76ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
70101590 5410  1,618.74557994860012

72211590 5410  48.80321644760019

72211590 5410  13.22913799040088

4/14/23 178760   39,996.00SALT LAKE VALLEY CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM
81000198 6010  39,996.00PURCHASE OF A 1/2 TON TRUCK

4/14/23 178761   172.20SOUTH VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT
71000590 5430  113.2015305 s 3200 w

72000590 5430  34.0011574 WYNDCASTLE NEW

72000590 5430  25.0011574 WYNDCASTLE OLD

4/14/23 178762   8.85STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY
81000570 5380  8.85GREASE AND VACUM BREAKER FOR G

4/14/23 178763   2,347.63THERMO ORION INC
73073570 5380  2,347.63CALCIUM HARDNESS ANALYZER CONS

4/14/23 178764   99.75UTAH BUREAU OF CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION
51000650 5170  99.75EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECK

Page 5 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/14/23 178765 $225.40UTAH DEPT OF WORKFORCE SERVICE
51000650 5165  225.40UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE-CONTRIB

4/14/23 178766   1,500.00UTAH WATER USERS ASSOCIATION
51000650 5170  1,500.00UWUA 2023 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DU

4/14/23 178767   108,190.20VALLEY DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION
11000160 6010  108,190.20OLD BINGHAM HWY EQUIPMENT STOR4014

4/14/23 178768   2,817.82VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS INC
81000198 6010  2,516.93# 761 NEW VEHICLE LIGHTS

81000570 5330  300.89RAM, LAPTOP MOUNT

4/14/23 178769   890.10WASATCH BARRICADE
51000000 6210  890.10TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES

4/14/23 178770   2,324.29WASATCH PROPANE
81000570 5340  2,324.29PROPANE FOR THE TERMINAL STORA

4/14/23 178771   3,980.00WE CARE! - HANDYMAN
52000570 5400  2,600.00MATERIAL COSTS FOR REPAIRS TO

52000570 5400  1,380.00REPAIRS TO RENTAL PROPERTY

4/14/23 178772   122,787.50WIDDISON WELL SERVICES INC.
11000180 6010  122,787.50WELL REDEVELOPMENT & TEST PUMP4242

4/14/23 178773   1,577.91ZAYO GROUP LLC
90000650 5230  1,577.918215 S 1300 W

4/19/23 178774   182.33ALPHA COMMUNICATIONS SITES INC
91000570 5530  182.33SITE LEASE

4/19/23 178775   18.90BOLT & NUT SUPPLY COMPANY
91000570 5310  18.90SELF TAPPERS FOR PANELS

4/19/23 178776   697.79CALIN PERRY
80000570 5290  697.79ASSP CONFERENCE

4/19/23 178777   529.00CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
11000200 2135  529.00PAYROLL

4/19/23 178778   180.00COTTONWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
75300590 5430  60.0010190 NEWBURY

75300590 5430  60.001526 E 8600 S

75300590 5430  60.009390 SOLENA WAY

4/19/23 178779   5,021.25CRS CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC
11000180 6010  5,021.25SWGWTP DEEP WELL ASSESSMENT4213

4/19/23 178780   2,313.00CRSA
11000160 6010  2,313.00WATER TRAILERS STORAGE4014

4/19/23 178781   201.19DOMINION ENERGY
75300590 5420  95.794770 NANILOA

75500590 5420  105.404400 S 4800 W REAR

4/19/23 178782   7.00DRAPER CITY
75300590 5430  7.00108 E 11400 S

Page 6 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/19/23 178783 $233,379.54HAZEN & SAWYER, P. C
11000182 6010  233,379.54JVWTP BASINS 1-2 SEISMIC AND C4255

4/19/23 178784   150.00JOLLEY PHOTOGRAPHY
51000660 5220  150.00TRUSTEE PROTRAIT - ZACH JACOB

4/19/23 178785   306.23REPMASTERS INC
75002570 5380  306.23HYDRANT METER REGISTERS

4/19/23 178786   42,268.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
52000570 5400  17.65311522760405

75101590 5410  2,095.19261824160012

75201590 5410  22.25175509260113

75208590 5410  13.83175509260014

75209590 5410  66.58175509260253

75218590 5410  330.22311522760546

75302590 5410  185.39333821260010

75304590 5410  130.35175509260162

75304590 5410  161.33333110060014

75307590 5410  29.72175509260204-032723

75315590 5410  264.82175509260105

75321590 5410  1,580.44326716260012

75326590 5410  12,806.92913799040013

75331590 5410  429.14175509260337

75336590 5410  3,859.89261824160053

75341590 5410  220.26311522760603

75503590 5410  12,944.99235992060014

75505590 5410  1,931.64175509260295

75506590 5410  1,767.97175509260238

75509590 5410  1,719.30259822160018

75516590 5410  1,015.44227856660146

75602590 5410  27.75227856660013

75609590 5410  27.24175509260022

75612590 5410  14.52377131660021

75613590 5410  40.53227856660039

75620590 5410  310.00227856660138

75621590 5410  20.01311522760157

75622590 5410  15.34311522760181

75631590 5410  19.11311522760462

75635590 5410  15.94377131660047

75702590 5410  50.93364292260015

75703590 5410  3.24322497360014

75706590 5410  28.6631152275

75744590 5410  16.49377120460060

75745590 5410  35.89311522760504

75771590 5410  49.74557994860020

4/19/23 178787   86.86SANDY CITY
52000570 5400  8.98579 W 9400 S

75300590 5430  8.981147 E WEBSTER DR

75300590 5430  17.961443 E 9400 S

75300590 5430  14.981784 CREEK RD

75300590 5430  8.981787 CREEK RD

75300590 5430  26.987618 S 700 E

4/19/23 178788   189.95SIGMA-ALDRICH INC
78000590 5720  189.95HAAS SOLVENT

Page 7 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/19/23 178789 $64.80SOUTH JORDAN CITY
52000570 5400  32.8010305 S 3200 W

75501590 5430  30.0010932 2700 WAY

75501590 5430  2.009911 S 2700 W LAND

4/19/23 178790   200.00SOUTH VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT
75501590 5410  25.0010932 S 2700 W

75501590 5430  25.0010621 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.0011059 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.003145 W 11400 S

75501590 5430  25.003257 W CURRENT CREEK

75501590 5430  25.009816 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.009816 S 1300 W 1

75501590 5430  25.009911 S 2700 W

4/19/23 178791   3,222.25TK ELEVATOR CORP.
83071570 5380  3,222.25ELEVATOR REPLACEMENT CONTROL M

4/19/23 178792   16,440.79UTAH DIVISION OF GOV.OPERATIONS
81000570 5340  16,440.79MARCH FLEET FUEL BILL

4/19/23 178793   42,078.50UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION
11000200 2240  42,078.50PAYROLL

4/19/23 178794   3,529.00UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY
11000188 6010  3,529.003300 SOUTH PIPELINE REPLACEMEN4190

4/19/23 178795   186.00WEST VALLEY CITY
75300590 5430  186.00VARIOUS LOCATIONS

4/19/23 178796   46,435.12ZIONS BANK
51000650 5286  46,435.12B1 BOND QUARTERLY LIQUIDITY AG

4/26/23 178797   443.36BRIAN MCCLEARY
51000650 5290  443.36UGFOA

4/26/23 178798   3,076.85CENTURYLINK / LUMEN
90000650 5230  485.57VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90071650 5230  485.57VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90072650 5230  962.68VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90101650 5230  1,143.03VARIOUS LOCATIONS

4/26/23 178799   525.00CHRISTENSEN & JENSEN PC
51000650 5284  525.00GENERAL ADJUDICATION

4/26/23 178800   486.32CYNTHIA BEE
60000650 5290  486.32UTAH LEAGE OF CITIES AND TOWNS

Page 8 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/26/23 178801 $20,678.52DOMINION ENERGY
70100590 5420  1,574.9917040 S 985 W

71000590 5420  10,613.8115305 S 3200 W

72000590 5420  1,915.1811574 WYNDCASTLE ACTI

72000590 5420  3,767.8111574 WYNDCASTLE FILT

75300590 5420  66.281200 E 9400 S

75300590 5420  103.131845 CREEK RD

75300590 5420  124.308153 S 700 E

75300590 5420  113.738200 S 1000 E

75300590 5420  347.468663 S 1300 E

75300590 5420  409.802300 E 9800 S

75300590 5420  53.202400 CREEK RD

75300590 5420  254.287618 S 700 E

75300590 5420  190.517700 S 700 E

75300590 5420  150.127781 S 1300 E

75300590 5420  136.677800 S 1000 E

75500590 5420  857.25110 E 11400 S

4/26/23 178802   985.02HOUSE OF PUMPS
71071570 5350  141.75SUBMRSIBLE PUMPS

71071570 5380  315.00SUBMRSIBLE PUMPS

81000570 5380  528.27SUMP PUMP FOR 118th 3200w

4/26/23 178803   79.80LAYTON CITY
52000570 5400  79.80997 W GENTILE ST

4/26/23 178804   1,313.80LEGAL SHIELD
11000200 2135  1,313.80PAYROLL 041523

4/26/23 178805   650.96NATHAN TALBOT
75000590 5290  650.96AWWA

4/26/23 178806   5,089.00RAY QUINNEY & NEBEKER
51000650 5284  2,399.0015038-162

51000650 5284  2,690.0015038-91

4/26/23 178807   12,790.69RHINO PUMPS
11000180 6010  12,790.69COLLEGE STREET WELL REPAIR4281

Page 9 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/26/23 178808 $79,083.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
71000590 5410  23,545.04175509260287

72000590 5410  4,808.82175509260188

75202590 5410  24.65287176760018

75203590 5410  11.34175509260063

75301590 5410  29.70333822660010

75308590 5410  29.72175509260386

75317590 5410  105.13175509260170

75317590 5410  150.13311522760017

75330590 5410  604.77913799040047

75335590 5410  679.09261824160038

75337590 5410  848.41261824160046

75339590 5410  388.81311522760298

75340590 5410  742.37311522760074

75501590 5410  212.64175509260030

75504590 5410  11,715.42266289460013

75512590 5410  6,188.86175509260360

75514590 5410  8,283.25227856660120

75515590 5410  20,342.85175509260410

75517590 5410  67.82329228560010

75605590 5410  14.40175509260246

75619590 5410  18.98311522760470

75626590 5410  19.52311522760033

75629590 5410  19.813777220560033

75630590 5410  22.99311522760363

75632590 5410  30.98311522760454

75704590 5410  19.47175509260261

75773590 5410  158.11227856660021

4/26/23 178809   119.91SANDY CITY
75300590 5410  119.912580 E 9800 S

4/26/23 178810   242,135.70SELECTHEALTH
11000200 2135  242,135.70PAYROLL 041523

4/26/23 178811   847.30SHANE SWENSEN
51000650 5290  847.30AWWA

4/7/23 503742   89.85ACTION LOCKSMITH
81000570 5360  89.85CONTRACTOR CORE PAD LOCKS

EFT

4/7/23 503743   4,467.31BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
52000650 5280  1,887.02GARDEN TEMP EMPLOYEES

62000570 5350  2,580.29GARDEN TEMP EMPLOYEES

EFT

4/7/23 503744   1,409.00BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES
11000140 6010  591.00JA-1 AND SECL CONDITION ASSESS4150

11000175 6010  818.00JA-1 AND SECL CONDITION ASSESS4257

EFT

4/7/23 503745   139.00BUCHANAN ACCESS SYSTEMS LLC
81072570 5380  139.00HUB COVER FOR GATE OPENER

EFT

4/7/23 503746   4,463.17CDW GOVERNMENT INC
90000650 5230  3,275.00GFI LANGUARD AND EMAIL ARCHIVE

90000650 5230  480.37IT SUPPLIES RESTOCK

90000650 5230  707.80SPARE HARD DRIVE FOR HPE OFFLI

EFT

4/7/23 503747   222.18CORE & MAIN
82000570 5380  222.187-3/4" X 1" CTS COMPRESSION FI

EFT

Page 10 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/7/23 503748 $287.96DELL MARKETING LP
90000650 5230  287.96DELL USB-C TRAVEL CHARGERS 65W

EFT

4/7/23 503749   400.00FOLIAGE, INC
51000650 5350  400.00PLANT SERVICES

EFT

4/7/23 503750   393.60GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC
91000570 5310  393.60REPLACE POWER SUPPLIES

EFT

4/7/23 503751   4,455.00SARAH JEAN HALTERMAN
60000650 5280  4,455.00GRAPHIC DESIGN WORK FY 2022-20

EFT

4/7/23 503752   26,727.52INTERNATIONAL DIOXCIDE INC
71000590 5710  26,727.52JVWTP SODIUM CHLORITE FOR FY23

EFT

4/7/23 503753   1,125.54KILGORE COMPANIES, LLC
83000570 5350  1,125.54BULK SALT FOR SNOW AND ICE REM

EFT

4/7/23 503754   3,775.00LAINA MCGINTY
51000650 5180  3,775.00TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

4/7/23 503755   3,000.00MARCUS G FAUST PC
51000650 5284  3,000.00PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVIC

EFT

4/7/23 503756   5,600.00MCGUIREWOODS LLP
51000650 5286  5,600.00B1 BOND SBPA EXTENSION LEGAL W

EFT

4/7/23 503757   3,377.81MICHELLE RIDD
62000570 5670  3,377.81LOCALSCAPES REWARDS PAYMENT

EFT

4/7/23 503758   110.08MOUNTAIN WEST PIPE & SUPPLY
71071570 5360  110.081" ball check for PEA north fe

EFT

4/7/23 503759   442.20MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
75002570 5380  251.781 INCH EXPANSION NUTS

81072570 5380  175.55BALL VALVES, GAUGES AND PIPES

81072570 5380  14.87BUSHING AND NIPPLE FOR SAMPLE

EFT

4/7/23 503760   177.09NATALIE BOYACK
62000570 5170  177.09UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

4/7/23 503761   51.00OLYMPUS SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC
71000590 5260  51.00NITRILE GLOVES FOR LAB

EFT

4/7/23 503762   1,089.46STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
51000650 5220  932.91OFFICE SUPPLIES

80000570 5220  156.55OFFICE SUPPLIES

EFT

4/7/23 503763   2,952.88STEVE REGAN COMPANY
83000570 5350  1,500.00SPRING FERTILIZER,BROMACIL AND

83071570 5350  700.00SPRING FERTILIZER,BROMACIL AND

83072570 5350  752.88SPRING FERTILIZER,BROMACIL AND

EFT

4/7/23 503764   120.34SWIRE COCA-COLA USA
51000650 5170  120.34COKE PRODUCTS

EFT

Page 11 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/7/23 503765 $84,259.60THATCHER COMPANY
71000590 5710  20,000.00JVWTP CHLORINE FOR FY23

71000590 5710  33,086.38JVWTP PACL FOR FY23

72000590 5710  14,505.92PURCHASE OF CHLORINE FOR FISCA

72000590 5710  16,667.30PURCHASE OF PACL FOR FISCAL YE

EFT

4/7/23 503766   227.98TIRE WORLD
81000570 5330  227.98TIRES FOR PRESSURE WASHER, TIR

EFT

4/7/23 503767   4,644.49UNIVAR USA INC
73000590 5710  4,644.49SWGWTP SODIUM HYDROXIDE

EFT

4/7/23 503768   2,496.54WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
83000570 5350  407.74CARPET CLEANING SOLUTION AND F

83000570 5350  522.80JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PAPER PROD

83071570 5350  522.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PAPER PROD

83072570 5350  522.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PAPER PROD

83073570 5350  522.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PAPER PROD

EFT

4/7/23 503769   32.60WINMARK STAMP & SIGN INC
83000570 5350  32.60OFFICE NAME PLATE FOR SPENCER

EFT

4/7/23 503770   757.14WW GRAINGER
81000570 5380  219.85ADMIN BOILER MOTOR AND CAPACIT

81000570 5380  197.47MOTOR FOR THE ADMIN BOILER AND

82000570 5310  47.80MANHOLE LID LIFTER

82101570 5310  292.021- 2 9/16" DEEP IMPACT SOCKET

EFT

4/14/23 503771   46,210.65ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
11000184 6010  46,210.6510200 S 3600 W PUMP STATION4199

EFT

4/14/23 503772   3,000.00AMERICAN POWER SYSTEMS
91000570 5310  3,000.00SITES JA1, JA2, JA4  A TOTAL O

EFT

4/14/23 503773   6,379.43BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
52000650 5280  1,933.05GARDEN TEMP EMPLOYEES TIME

62000570 5350  4,446.38GARDEN TEMP EMPLOYEES TIME

EFT

4/14/23 503774   2,837.70BLUE STAKES OF UTAH
82000570 5390  2,837.70BLUE STAKES OF UTAH

EFT

4/14/23 503775   20,364.50BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES
11000180 6010  6,577.50ETIENNE WAY & MURRAY HOLLADAY4286

11000186 6010  13,787.005200 WEST 6200 SOUTH RESERVOIR4231

EFT

4/14/23 503776   3,572.00CHEMTECH-FORD INC
77000590 5770  300.01WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77071590 5770  367.00WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77072590 5770  32.03WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77073590 5770  1,766.97WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77075590 5770  1,105.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

EFT

4/14/23 503777   3,475.63CORE & MAIN
51000000 6210  3,149.63FIRE HYDRANT TO REPLACE HYDRAN

82101570 5380  326.0012"X 20' PIPE FOR 14400 S 3200

EFT

4/14/23 503778   408,407.24CORRIO CONSTRUCTION, INC.
11000188 6010  408,407.24ZONE D CHEMICAL FEED FACILITY4204

EFT

Page 12 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/14/23 503779 $7,910.03DEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
72000590 5710  7,910.03B-POLY CHEMICAL

EFT

4/14/23 503780   1,000.00EA ENGINEERING SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY INC
77073590 5770  1,000.002023 1ST QUARTER WET TESTING

EFT

4/14/23 503781   36.94FASTENAL COMPANY
81000570 5330  36.94INSERTS FOR BOLTS

EFT

4/14/23 503782   259.50FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
82000570 5310  259.503-3/4" FREEZE MACHINE BUSHING

EFT

4/14/23 503783   2,263.19GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC
91000570 5310  2,263.19REPLACE POWER SUPPLIES

EFT

4/14/23 503784   1,194.26HACH COMPANY
73000590 5720  171.22ANALYZER SOLUTIONS FOR LAB

73000590 5720  1,023.04HANDHELD CONDUCTIVITY, PH, TDS

EFT

4/14/23 503785   1,920.25HANSEN ALLEN & LUCE INC
11000186 6010  1,920.2511800 S ZONE D RESERVOIR SITE4276

EFT

4/14/23 503786   361.19INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
75000590 5260  361.19RAIN GEAR

EFT

4/14/23 503787   12,243.33IVORY HOMES
62000570 5670  12,243.33LANDSCAPE LEADERSHIP GRANT

EFT

4/14/23 503788   55.84JEANETTE PERRY
51000650 5170  55.84MARK S AND ALICIA S SVC AWARD

EFT

4/14/23 503789   95.00KWIK KOPY PRINTING
60000650 5250  95.00RETAIL STATEMENT SHELLS

EFT

4/14/23 503790   155.64MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
75002570 5380  155.643/4 INCH YOKE SETTER EXTENSION

EFT

4/14/23 503791   1,200.47OWEN EQUIPMENT
82000570 5380  1,200.47REPLACMENT PARTS VACTOR TRUCK

EFT

4/14/23 503792   9,363.36ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC
91000570 5310  2,538.60REPAIR PLC AT BLUFFDALE PUMP S

91000570 5310  3,129.74RTU PARTS FOR ROSECREST CHLORI

91000570 5310  3,695.02TOUCH SCREEN FOR NEW 36 & 102

EFT

4/14/23 503793   5,000.00SALARY.COM
51000650 5170  5,000.00SALARY SURVEY- ONLINE DATA

EFT

4/14/23 503794   4,742.50UNITED FENCE
11000186 6010  4,742.505200 WEST 6200 SOUTH RESERVOIR4231

EFT

4/14/23 503795   2,779.15UTAH BARRICADE COMPANY INC
82000570 5380  2,779.15TRAFFIC CONTROL

EFT

4/14/23 503796   1,807.49UTAH LAKE WATER USERS ASSOCIATION INC
70000510 5810  1,807.49ULWUA MARCH 2023 MAINTENANCE

EFT

4/14/23 503797   398,340.70VANCON INC
11000184 6010  398,340.7010200 S 3600 W PUMP STATION4199

EFT

Page 13 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/14/23 503798 $7,105.20VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF UTAH
83000570 5360  4,628.25JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83071570 5360  1,502.25JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83072570 5360  577.80JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83073570 5360  396.90JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

EFT

4/14/23 503799   606.50VWR INTERNATIONAL INC
77000590 5750  606.50WATER QUALITY FIELD EQUIPMENT

EFT

4/14/23 503800   871.00WEST WIND LITHO
62000570 5270  871.00ACTIVITY BOOKS

EFT

4/21/23 503801   28,067.27ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
11000182 6010  10,118.75SERWTP B-POLYMER SYSTEM IMPROV4284

11000184 6010  17,948.5210200 S 3600 W PUMP STATION4199

EFT

4/21/23 503802   5,328.41BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
52000650 5280  1,518.82TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEES TIME

62000570 5350  3,809.59TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEES TIME

EFT

4/21/23 503803   2,732.64BIZWEAR
51000650 5170  1,261.50UNIFORMS FOR ADMIN

62000570 5170  1,471.14CONSERVATION PROGRAMS UNIFORMS

EFT

4/21/23 503804   68,269.92BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES
11000140 6010  494.85JA-1 AND SECL CONDITION ASSESS4150

11000175 6010  1,421.15JA-1 AND SECL CONDITION ASSESS4257

11000180 6010  6,185.25WELL DEVELOPMENT & TEST PUMPIN4242

11000180 6010  31,942.85ETIENNE WAY & MURRAY HOLLADAY4286

11000186 6010  72.50FOUR RESERVOIRS REPAIRS PROJEC4193

11000188 6010  28,153.323300 SOUTH PIPELINE REPLACEMEN4190

EFT

4/21/23 503805   125.31CDW GOVERNMENT INC
90000650 5230  125.31HEADSET FOR CHEYENNE

EFT

4/21/23 503806   150,509.20CENTRAL UTAH WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
70000510 5810  150,509.20CUWCD CWP WATER DELIVERIES MAR

EFT

4/21/23 503807   1,733.00CHEMTECH-FORD INC
77073590 5770  1,733.00WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

EFT

4/21/23 503808   679.50CONSOR NORTH AMERICA, INC
52000570 5400  679.50OBTAIN SURVEY FOR 10&78 WELL P

EFT

4/21/23 503809   411,883.10CORRIO CONSTRUCTION, INC.
11000184 6010  194,025.6211800 S PUMP STATION UPGRADES4209

11000184 6010  5,551.9111400 S REDWOOD SOUTH JORDAN M4283

11000188 6010  212,305.57ZONE D CHEMICAL FEED FACILITY4204

EFT

4/21/23 503810   1,072.75ENDRESS + HAUSER INC
91072570 5310  1,072.75REPLACE BPOLY LEVEL TRANSMITTE

EFT

4/21/23 503811   2,810.78ENERGY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
11000184 6010  2,810.78EMERGENCY GENERATORS PHASE 24220

EFT

4/21/23 503812   7,993.76FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
82000570 5380  2,655.3612" C900 FOR JA3 B.O & HYDRANT

82000570 5380  4,313.403/4" SETTERS

82101570 5380  1,025.0012" C900 FOR JA3 B.O & HYDRANT

EFT

Page 14 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/21/23 503813 $750.00FOLIAGE, INC
51000650 5350  750.00PLANT SERVICES

EFT

4/21/23 503814   37,446.58HANSEN ALLEN & LUCE INC
11000180 6010  5,863.75EQUIPPING OF 76&7 AND 78&10 WE4280

11000184 6010  1,138.50EIGHT VAULT IMPROVEMENT PROJEC4205

11000184 6010  437.382022-23 VAULT IMPROVEMENT PROJ4241

11000188 6010  30,006.95ZONE D CHEMICAL FEED FACILITY4204

EFT

4/21/23 503815   9,570.00INFINITY CORROSION GROUP INC
82000570 5380  4,650.00CATHODIC PROTECTION REPAIR REP

82101570 5380  4,450.00CATHODIC PROTECTION REPAIR REP

82140570 5380  470.00CATHODIC PROTECTION REPAIR REP

EFT

4/21/23 503816   22,497.47JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC
11000186 6010  22,497.4711800 SOUTH ZONE C RESERVOIR4276

EFT

4/21/23 503817   11,870.44K.O.H. MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS, INC
11000182 6010  11,870.44JVWTP BOILERS REPLACEMENT PROJ4279

EFT

4/21/23 503818   1,712.33LES OLSON COMPANY
90000650 5230  1,222.81PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

90071650 5230  424.87PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

90072650 5230  46.91PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

90073650 5230  13.43PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

90078650 5230  0.77PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

90101650 5230  3.54PRINTING QT MAINTENANCE

EFT

4/21/23 503819   1,528.27MEGAN MULLOY GUMMERSALL
62000570 5670  1,528.27LOCALSCAPES REWARDS PAYMENT

EFT

4/21/23 503820   1,200.00MICRONET COMMUNICATIONS, INC
70000590 5360  1,200.00FULL-SERVICE LICENSING FOR MIC

EFT

4/21/23 503821   4,268.32MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
75002570 5380  791.68SENSUS: 4 AND 6 INCH METER REG

82000570 5380  3,476.642-12" X 12" & 4-12" X 24" REPA

EFT

4/21/23 503822   129.99MOWER MEDIC
83000570 5350  129.99BACKPACK TANK SPRAYER TO SPRAY

EFT

4/21/23 503823   9,993.40SCHULTZ VENTURES, LLC
51000650 5280  9,993.40PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVIE

EFT

4/21/23 503824   178.34READING TRUCK EQUIPMENT,LLC
81000570 5330  178.34VIBERATOR FOR SALTER

EFT

4/21/23 503825   260.45SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY
82000570 5380  260.454" SCH80 COUPLERS AIR VAC VENT

EFT

4/21/23 503826   704.10STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
71000590 5220  66.79OFFICE SUPPLIES

78000590 5720  588.42OFFICE SUPPLIES

80000570 5220  48.89OFFICE SUPPLIES

EFT

Page 15 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/21/23 503827 $2,836.88STEVE REGAN COMPANY
83000570 5350  1,000.00HERBICIES,KILLZALL,TRIPLET AND

83071570 5350  500.00HERBICIES,KILLZALL,TRIPLET AND

83072570 5350  686.88HERBICIES,KILLZALL,TRIPLET AND

83100570 5350  500.00HERBICIES,KILLZALL,TRIPLET AND

83140570 5350  150.00HERBICIES,KILLZALL,TRIPLET AND

EFT

4/21/23 503828   32.82SWIRE COCA-COLA USA
51000650 5170  32.82COKE PRODUCTS

EFT

4/21/23 503829   32,202.18THATCHER COMPANY
71000590 5710  15,135.18JVWTP FLUORIDE FOR FY23

71000590 5710  16,660.00JVWTP PACL FOR FY23

72000590 5710  407.00PURCHASES OF FLUORIDE FOR THE

EFT

4/21/23 503830   1,864.35THE DATA CENTER
60000650 5250  1,864.35APRIL '23 BILLING

EFT

4/21/23 503831   598.60TIRE WORLD
81000570 5330  598.60TIRES FOR 712

EFT

4/21/23 503832   1,294.70UTAH YAMAS CONTROLS INC
90000650 5230  142.50SECURITY CAMERA REPAIRS AT EDU

90000650 5230  389.70SECURITY SYSTEM REPAIRS AT ADM

90073650 5230  190.00SECURITY CAMERA REPAIRS AT SWG

90073650 5230  310.00SECURITY SYSTEM REPAIRS AT SWG

90101650 5230  262.50SECURITY SYSTEM REPAIRS AT THE

EFT

4/21/23 503833   174.00VALERIE MILLETTE
62000570 5170  174.00UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

4/21/23 503834   310,196.43VANCON INC
11000184 6010  213,735.7510200 S 3600 W PUMP STATION4199

11000184 6010  96,460.682022 VAULT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT4205

EFT

4/21/23 503835   28.60WINMARK STAMP & SIGN INC
83000570 5350  28.60NAME PLATE FOR KYLE ALLCOTT

EFT

4/21/23 503836   150.00WNA SERVICES CO.
51000650 5170  150.00UTAH NEWS TRACKER READING CHAR

EFT

4/21/23 503837   242.81WW GRAINGER
72000590 5260  100.00(2) OUTDOOR CHEMICAL SAFETY SI

82000570 5310  142.811-23/32" DRILL BIT & 1- THREAD

EFT

4/28/23 503838   691.70DIAMOND CUTTING, LLC
82101570 5380  478.206-12" & 6- 24" GASKETS FOR JA2

82101570 5380  213.50JA2, 2- 30" MANWAY GASKETS 620

EFT

4/28/23 503839   16,563.00FINLINSON & FINLINSON PLLC
51000650 5284  16,563.00PREP 60

EFT

4/28/23 503840   240.00GRITTON & ASSOCIATES
81000570 5360  240.00SEAL FOR BOILER CIRCULATION PU

EFT

4/28/23 503841   10,830.74MANLEY BROS OF INDIANA INC
72000590 5710  10,830.7422 TONS OF SILICA SAND FOR ACT

EFT

Page 16 of 17



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

4/28/23 503842 $12,532.74MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
82000570 5380  3,425.383/4" SETTERS

82000570 5380  9,107.364", 6", & 8" REPAIR CLAMPS

EFT

4/28/23 503843   444.25MURRAY CITY CORPORATION
75309590 5410  444.25350 E 4500 S

EFT

4/28/23 503844   355.50RYAN JEFFS
51000650 5180  355.50TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

4/28/23 503845   159.95SMITH & EDWARDS
80000570 5260  159.95NEW HIRE SAFETY BOOTS

EFT

4/28/23 503846   324.66TANNER PALMER
51000650 5180  324.66TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

4/28/23 503847   279.97WW GRAINGER
75000570 5380  279.97LOCK OUT TAG OUT LOCKS

EFT

$3,681,006.43REPORT TOTAL:

Page 17 of 17



PAYMENT     
DATE

PAYMENT    
TYPE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

PAYMENT 
AMOUNT

4/4/2023 ACH 204.00                    

4/5/2023 ACH 367,018.97             

4/5/2023 ACH 54,713.72               

4/5/2023 ACH 90,463.79               

4/5/2023 ACH 13,783.05               

4/5/2023 ACH CIGNA HEALTHCARE EMPLOYEE DENTAL & LIFE INS 17,058.43               

4/5/2023 ACH 56,833.94               

4/11/2023 ACH 1,082.00                 

4/11/2023 ACH 346.58                    

4/19/2023 ACH 740.00                    

4/20/2023 ACH 358,067.24             

4/20/2023 ACH 54,289.83               

4/20/2023 ACH 89,226.43               

4/20/2023 ACH 13,853.05               

4/20/2023 ACH CIGNA HEALTHCARE EMPLOYEE DENTAL & LIFE INS 17,076.35               

4/20/2023 ACH 56,345.50               

1,191,102.88$        

EMPLOYEE H.S.A. CONTRIBUTIONSHEALTHEQUITY

SUB SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB.

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

FIDELITY 

EMPLOYEES TERMINATED EMPLOYEES CASHOUT

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

HEALTHEQUITY

REPORT TOTAL:

EMPLOYEE H.S.A. CONTRIBUTIONS

FIDELITY SUB SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB.

EMPLOYEE

STATE RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE DIRECT DEPOSITS

FEDERAL & MEDICARE TAXESIRS

URS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYROLL CHECKS, ACH & WIRE TRANSFER REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period April 01, 2023 Through April 30, 2023

STATE RETIREMENT

IRS FEDERAL & MEDICARE TAXES

URS

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE DIRECT DEPOSITS

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

Page 1 of 1



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 20.7090000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-1498887-7911431 
DAVID GREGORY - ETHERNET PORTS 
$20.70

TERESA ATKINSON4/3/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS2GS23A0

 151.9451000650 5260BLOOD PRESSURE MONITORS FOR FIRST 
AID CABINETS (REQUEST FROM 
WELLNESS COMMITTEE)

JEFFREY BETTON4/3/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HY2C261B2 AM

 255.1662000570 5270META ADS - LOCALSCAPES 
#10154939523334825 $255.16

TERESA ATKINSON4/3/2023 FACEBK QCLLHQKMJ2

 59.9762000570 5350TOY PRIZES FOR GARDEN SCAVANGER 
HUNTS

CORY COLLINS4/3/2023 OTC BRANDS  INC

 29.6962000570 5270MARCH 2023 UWS GOOGLE ADS 
RECEIPT$29.69

TERESA ATKINSON4/3/2023 GOOGLE ADS6474187733

 45.2351000650 5170ERIK WERMEL 1 YEAR SERVICE AWARDLAINA MCGINTY4/3/2023 AMAZON.COM*HS7XP6CQ0

 15.9951000650 5170ERIK WERMEL 1 YEAR SERVICE AWARDLAINA MCGINTY4/3/2023 AMAZON.COM*HS92S3AI0

 32.4051000650 5170ERIK WERMEL 1 YEAR SERVICE AWARDLAINA MCGINTY4/3/2023 AMAZON.COM*HY8160UX1

 17.9481000570 5330RUBBER BUMPERS FOR TRUCK BEDSEPIMENIO TRUJILLO4/3/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS1XV2FW0

 59.9562000570 5350SHARPENING FOR HEDGE TRIMMERMICHAEL LORENC4/3/2023 SPEED'S POWER EQUIPMENT

 247.3251000650 5220PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #1022698157JACKIE BUHLER4/3/2023 PITNEY BOWES PI

 57.4571000590 5220OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR JVWTPALISHA KIMMERLE4/3/2023 STAPLES

-61.9651000650 5220RETURNED ADDING MACHINEJACKIE BUHLER4/3/2023 AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BIL

 51.8991000570 5310FIBER OPTIC CLEANING SUPLIESKYLE CHAPMAN4/4/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HY8WN37X2

 5.9862000570 5350ICE FOR QWELCORY COLLINS4/4/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 125.0011000200 2290KEELING AWARDS PROGRAM 040323TIMOTHY RAINBOLT4/5/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 66.8191000570 5310CAT 6 JACKS AND FACEPLATES FOR THE 
CUBICLE MOVE (FISHBOWL)

JORDAN TOMSIC4/5/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS0P05VQ0

 298.0462000570 5350A FRAME SIGNSHAUN MOSER4/5/2023 DISPLAYS2GO

 350.0071000590 5260TIER II HAZMAT PERMITALISHA KIMMERLE4/5/2023 UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

 12.8191000570 5310MADE 3 ADDITIONAL KEYS FOR THE 
COPPERTON PUMP HOUSE

KYLE CHAPMAN4/5/2023 LOWES #01133*

 14.8551000650 5170WEBER BASIN WATER CONSERVANCY 
DISTRICT LUNCH

BEVERLY PARRY4/5/2023 VILLAGE BAKER INC

 423.0951000650 5220PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #3317315505JACKIE BUHLER4/5/2023 PB LEASING

 34.0281100570 5380PAINT AND LAG SCREWS FOR RIVER 
BOOM

DANIEL CLAYPOOL4/5/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #8566

 108.9891000570 5310PARTS FOR THE VAULT AT 94TH AND 12TH 
EAST ELECTRICAL

JORDAN TOMSIC4/6/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 30.1862000570 5170WORK SHIRTS FOR AMANDACORY COLLINS4/6/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS0W64GB1

 79.9881000570 5330MARKER GUIDES FOR BOSS SNOW PLOWSEPIMENIO TRUJILLO4/6/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS17Q90Z1 AM

 29.5262000570 5170WORK SHIRTS FOR AMANDACORY COLLINS4/6/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS1GS5332

Page 1 of 6



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 111.3078000590 5720NEW DOOR SEALS FOR LABCONCO 
GLASSWARE WASHER

PAUL MATTINSON4/6/2023 LABCONCO CORPORATION

-214.5083000570 5350CREDIT FOR TANK SPRAYERBRADLEY BOREN4/6/2023 NOR*NORTHERN TOOL

 100.0011000200 2290BRUSCH AWARDS PROGRAM 040423TIMOTHY RAINBOLT4/6/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 50.0051000650 5170SURETY NOTERY BOND FOR AUBREY 
MENON

LAINA MCGINTY4/7/2023 SURETY BONDS.COM

 81.0862000570 5270FACEBOOK CGP Transaction ID 
5969709373142440-12086412 $80.08

TERESA ATKINSON4/7/2023 FACEBK EBWBHNKFF2

 46.1981000570 5360DUCT TAPE, SPRAY PAINT, LAG SCREWSDANIEL CLAYPOOL4/7/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 319.9881100570 5380JACKS TO REPAIR AND INSTALL THE 
BOOM BACK IN THE RIVER AT THE 
NARROWS PUMP STATION

DANIEL CLAYPOOL4/7/2023 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 292

 879.0080000570 5290ASSP CONFERENCE REGISTRATION - 
CALIN PERRY

MINDY KEELING4/10/2023 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SA

 44.7283000570 5350PARTS TO MAKE BASE FOR NEW TANK 
SPRAYER

HAYDEN COZIAR4/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 12.3883000570 5350SCREWS AND CHAIN FOR TANK SPRAYERHAYDEN COZIAR4/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 10.9883000570 5350PAINT MIXING PADDLE FOR PAINT MIXINGRYAN JEFFS4/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 160.1351000650 5250PAYMENT FOR INVOICES 0000A3278X123 & 
0000A3278X103

JACKIE BUHLER4/10/2023 UPS*BILLING CENTER

 95.0051000650 5170NOTERY FEE FOR AUBREY MENONLAINA MCGINTY4/10/2023 LT. GOVERNOR - ONLINE

 119.0071071570 5350MICROWAVE FOR 3RD FLOORJEREMY TOONE4/10/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #8566

 160.4851000650 5170RYLAN WALKER 5 YEARS SERVICE AWARDLAINA MCGINTY4/10/2023 ALS SPORTING GOODS

 17.8851000650 5220MOUSE PAD AND KEYBOARD REST FOR 
FRONT DESK

JACKIE BUHLER4/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS5KY52I1

 159.0062000570 5170EMBROIDERY FOR SHIRTS FOR MIKE AND 
NATALIE

MICHAEL LORENC4/10/2023 BIZWEAR CONSULTING

 92.8111000175 6010SNOW MOBILE RENTAL FOR PROJECTJUSTIN CRACROFT4/10/2023 HIGH OCTANE RENTALS

 17.9951000650 5220DUST OFF COMPRESSED GASLAINA MCGINTY4/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HJ2GX2CS0

 97.9562000570 5170WORK SHIRTS FOR MADDIECORY COLLINS4/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS4ZH4I41

 93.4980000570 5220TABLE FOR INCOMING DELIVERY 
PACKAGES

LISA KASTELER4/10/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS5811MU2

 216.5611000175 6010SNOW MOBILE RENTAL FOR PROJECTJUSTIN CRACROFT4/11/2023 HIGH OCTANE RENTALS

 21.9951000650 5260BLOOD PRESSURE MONITOR FOR FIRST 
AID CABINET

JEFFREY BETTON4/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HJ8P75FP1

 15.9960000650 5270AMAZON ORDER # 111-2650798-862822 - 
DIGITAL BUSINESS CARD STICKERS - KYLE 
$15.99

TERESA ATKINSON4/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS2BD6WW2

 15.5951000650 5260USB TO ETHERNET ADAPTER FOR MY 
LAPTOP TO DIRECT CONNECT TO 
INTERNET WHILE PRESENTING

JEFFREY BETTON4/11/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS51S5UH2

 235.8360000650 5290TABLEAU CONFERENCE HOTEL DEPOSIT - 
CLIFTON SMITH

MINDY KEELING4/11/2023 MGM GRAND - ADV DEP

Page 2 of 6



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 707.6790000650 5230AZURE MARCH 2023 G021282551 $707.67TERESA ATKINSON4/11/2023 MICROSOFT#G021282551

 119.9251000660 5220BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTSLAINA MCGINTY4/11/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 30.0351000650 5170NOTERY STAMPS FOR AUBREY MENONLAINA MCGINTY4/11/2023 MCGEES STAMP AND TROPHY

 16.9960000650 5270AMAZON ORDER # 111-0442147-6247461 - 
DIGITAL BUSINESS CARDS - KYLE $16.99

TERESA ATKINSON4/12/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HS9OC9YP2

 637.8080000570 5290FLIGHT FOR LUCITY/ENGAGE 
CONFERENCE - MICHELE GUY

MINDY KEELING4/12/2023 DELTA AIR   0062376557335

 52.0080000570 5290CDL LICENSE RENEWAL - JARED BRACEJARED BRACE4/12/2023 DRIVER LIC WEST VALLEY

 112.0051005650 5290REASONABLE SUSPICION TRAINING FOR 
ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE

YVETTE AMPARO4/12/2023 OPENSESAME

-10.5051000650 5170TAX REFUND FOR RYLAN WALKER 
SERVICE AWARD

LAINA MCGINTY4/12/2023 ALS SPORTING GOODS

 689.9962000570 5350GAS POWERED BLOWERMICHAEL LORENC4/12/2023 SPEED'S POWER EQUIPMENT

 170.9472000590 5260KNEE PADSJOSHUA SHREWSBURY4/13/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HJ1C80PH1

 697.8051000650 5290FLIGHT FOR ASSP SAFETY CONFERENCE - 
JEFF BETTON

MINDY KEELING4/13/2023 DELTA AIR   0062376559821

 50.0011000200 2290KEELING AWARD PROGRAM 041223TIMOTHY RAINBOLT4/13/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 9.9951000660 5220BOARD MEETING SUPPLIESBEVERLY PARRY4/13/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 40.3490000650 5230GODADDY - LOCALSCAPES.COM ONE 
YEAR $40.34

TERESA ATKINSON4/13/2023 DNH*GODADDY.COM

 8.7681071570 5380FITTINGS FOR THE SLUDGE PUMP JVWTPALLEN CURTIS4/13/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #8566

 82.9011000182 6010MATERIALS FOR BUILDING CORE BOXES 
FOR INSPECTION FOR PREDESIGN

NICK MCDONALD4/13/2023 THE HOME DEPOT 8566

 198.0051000660 5220BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTSLAINA MCGINTY4/13/2023 VILLAGE BAKER INC

 15.1452000650 5290ENGINEERING DEPT SWOT ANALYSIS 
LUNCH

SHANE SWENSEN4/13/2023 VILLAGE BAKER INC

 156.7552000650 5290ENGINEERING DEPT SWOT ANALYSIS 
LUNCH

SHANE SWENSEN4/13/2023 VILLAGE BAKER INC

 293.0162000570 5350EDGING FOR PATHWAY CLASSMICHAEL LORENC4/14/2023 SPRINKLER SUPPLY

 325.1591000570 5310FIBER PARTS FOR THE CAMERAS IN THE 
ADMIN PARKING LOT

JORDAN TOMSIC4/14/2023 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC

 90.0891000570 5310PARTS FOR THE FIBER CABINET IN THE 
ADMIN PARKING LOT

JORDAN TOMSIC4/14/2023 THE HOME DEPOT 4410

 88.1491000570 5310PARTS FOR THE FIBER BOX INSTALL IN 
THE ADMIN PARKING LOT

JORDAN TOMSIC4/14/2023 THE HOME DEPOT 4410

 559.0091000570 5310OPTICAL CAMERA FOR FIBER OPTIC 
INSPECTIONS

KYLE CHAPMAN4/14/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HJ3UO4RX0

 24.4952000650 5290SOUTH JORDAN CITY MEETING 
DOUGHNUTS

SHANE SWENSEN4/14/2023 DAYLIGHT DONUTS SANDY

 25.0011000200 2290KEELING AWARD PROGRAM 041223TIMOTHY RAINBOLT4/14/2023 MEGAPLEX AT JORDAN COMMON

 69.8562000570 5170SAFETY GOGGLESSHAUN MOSER4/17/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HJ7NZ8WD0

Page 3 of 6



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 21.9062000570 5670CORKBOARDS UWSCORY COLLINS4/17/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV09Y2421

 82.3051000650 5220JACKIE BUHLER4/17/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV1LU5EC0

 7.8962000570 5670HOOKS FOR CORKBOARDS UWSCORY COLLINS4/17/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV5EI20B0

 119.0051000650 5130GYM SUPPLY. ROMAN CHAIR BACK 
EXTENSION MACHINE

LAINA MCGINTY4/17/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV9DM5NT0

 68.9951000650 5170HR TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITY SUPPLIESLAINA MCGINTY4/17/2023 HOBBY LOBBY # 440

 84.9051000650 5170HR TEAM BULDING ACTIVITY SUPPLIESLAINA MCGINTY4/17/2023 WALGREENS #9237

 255.0071000590 5290AWWA MEMBERSHIP STEVE BLAKEALISHA KIMMERLE4/17/2023 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSO

 63.5178000590 5720PARTS AND SEAL FOR THE 
GLASSCLEANER - LABCONCO

PAUL MATTINSON4/17/2023 LABCONCO CORPORATION

 17.9662000570 5350MATERIAL FOR PATHWAY CLASSCORY COLLINS4/17/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 130.8862000570 5350EDGING FOR PATHWAYS CLASSMICHAEL LORENC4/17/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 30.9551000650 5250PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #0000A3278X133JACKIE BUHLER4/17/2023 UPS*BILLING CENTER

 25.0062000570 5350CHAT MATERIAL FOR PATHWAY CLASSCORY COLLINS4/17/2023 BGNURSERIES

 55.2080000570 5170REFRESHMENTS FOR CRAM FOR THE 
EXAM - APRIL 2023

LISA KASTELER4/18/2023 WM SUPERCENTER #3232

 28.8270000590 5170REFRESHMENTS FOR MULTI AGENCY 
COORDINATION MEETING

GORDON BATT4/18/2023 FRANZ BAKERY - DUNFORD

 9.3870000590 5170DRINKS FOR MAC MEETINGALISHA KIMMERLE4/18/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 17.6051000650 5220COAT HOOK FOR OFFICEJACKIE BUHLER4/18/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV8LM2P80

 12.3291000570 5310BATTERIES PURCHASED FOR ELECTRICAL 
TESTER

KYLE CHAPMAN4/18/2023 REAMS #15

 49.7881000570 5360WATER VALVE FOR ICE MACHINE IN 
CONSTRUCTION

DAVID HYDE4/19/2023 AMAZON.COM*HV0OT16X0

 18.0772000590 5220DISHWASHER TABSBRYAN SMITH4/19/2023 AMAZON.COM*HV8A51E01

 123.4591000570 5310FIBER PATCH CABLES FOR THE CAMERAS 
AND RTU AT 98TH AND 23RD RES.

JORDAN TOMSIC4/19/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV0ZV03U2

 47.8091000570 5310FIBER PATCH CABLES FOR CAMERAS AND 
RTU AT 98TH 23RD RES.

JORDAN TOMSIC4/19/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV2NJ6820

 424.0091000570 5310FIBER PATCH PANELS FOR THE CHEMICAL 
BUILD AND THE PUMP BUILDING AT 98TH 
AND 23RD RES

JORDAN TOMSIC4/19/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV87Z41P1

 35.7591000570 5310FUSES FOR THE 12 VDC VALVE AT BELL 
CANYON SITE

JORDAN TOMSIC4/19/2023 INTERMOUNTAIN FUSE SUPPL

 42.9160000650 5270FIGMA SOFTWARE APR 18 2023 TO MAY 18 
2023 $42.91

TERESA ATKINSON4/19/2023 FIGMA MONTHLY RENEWAL

 19.1680000570 5170REFRESHMENTS FOR CRAM FOR THE 
EXAM - APRIL 2023

LISA KASTELER4/19/2023 WAL-MART #3232

 25.0051000650 5170ANNUAL ENTITY REGISTRATION RENEWAL 
- JVWCD

MINDY KEELING4/20/2023 LT. GOVERNOR - ONLINE

Page 4 of 6



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 112.3081000570 5310ANCORS SCREWS AND CHAIN FOR 
SAFETY SUGESTION AT TREATMENT 
PLANT

DANIEL CLAYPOOL4/20/2023 LOWES #02296*

 28.8280000570 5170REFRESHMENTS FOR CRAM FOR THE 
EXAM - APRIL 2023

LISA KASTELER4/20/2023 FRANZ BAKERY - DUNFORD

 130.4051000650 5220MAGNETIC LABELS FOR VAULTJACKIE BUHLER4/20/2023 ULINE  *SHIP SUPPLIES

 40.0051000650 5170NOTARY JOURNAL FOR AUBREY MENONLAINA MCGINTY4/20/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV5XW8581

 4.2762000570 5270CAMPUS PARKING FEE FOR 
PRESENTATION

SHAUN MOSER4/20/2023 UU VISITOR PARKING

 24.9990000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-1055458-9997058 
DAVID GREGORY - IPAD SCREEN 
PROTECTORS $24.99

TERESA ATKINSON4/21/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV9OO56L0 AM

 875.8882000570 5380ENCROACHMENT AND PERMIT 
PROCESSING FEES

DAVID BERATTO4/21/2023 WJ ADMIN SERVICES

 70.0082000570 5380(2) FIVE GALLON PAILS OF CSSDAVID BERATTO4/21/2023 ASPHALT SYSTEMS INC

 23.0491000570 5310FREIGHT FOR A PURCHASE MADE ON 
12/30/23

JORDAN TOMSIC4/21/2023 DYKMAN ELECTRICAL

 90.6352000650 5170ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT LUNCHSHANE SWENSEN4/21/2023 PIE PIZZERIA SOUTH JOR

 34.9551000650 5170JOB FAIR REFRESHMENTSLAINA MCGINTY4/21/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 28.0283000570 5350PARTS TO INSTALL THE THE NEW BOOM 
SPRAYER ON THE SPRAY TRUCK

HAYDEN COZIAR4/21/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 30.4183000570 5350BLACK SPRAY PAINT AND TAPE MEASURE 
FOR BOOM SPRAYER FABRICATION

HAYDEN COZIAR4/24/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 294.9891000570 5310REPLACE FLOOD SWITCH SLUDGE VAULTDUSTIN BRUSCH4/24/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF8LN04F0

 69.9081071570 5380PHOTO EYE FOR TREATMENT PLANT GATEDAVID HYDE4/24/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF9U58T10

 34.0651000650 5130PINGPONG PADDLES SET (REPLACEMENT)LAINA MCGINTY4/24/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HV7IT4WD2

 496.0080000570 5290CDL DRIVER TEST FEES FOR ROBERTO A. 
AND VIKIA V.

LISA KASTELER4/25/2023 IN *LOUMIS CDL TESTING

 39.4881071570 5360PAINTERS TAPEDANIEL CLAYPOOL4/25/2023 LOWES #02296*

 26.8981072570 5380BOLTS AND GLUE FOR SIGNS AT SERWTPALLEN CURTIS4/25/2023 ACE HDW AT HIDDEN VALLEY

 126.9483000570 5350TOILET SEATS FOR GARDEN RESTROOMSMICHAEL BROWN4/26/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 5.9851000650 5170ICE FOR ANNUAL MEMEBER AGENCY 
MEETING ON 4-26-23

MINDY KEELING4/26/2023 SMITHS MRKTPL #4495

 436.0091000570 5310FIBER PATCH PANELS FOR ROSECREST 
RTU AND SECURITY CAMERAS

JORDAN TOMSIC4/26/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF0RW7SC0

 46.0572000590 5220BINDERS AND PAGE DIVIDERSJOSHUA SHREWSBURY4/26/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF0W855Q1

 11.9872000590 5220BINDERS AND PAGE DIVIDERSJOSHUA SHREWSBURY4/26/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF1HR5PM2

 900.0051000650 5170ENVISION UTAH'S 2023 SPRING 
BREAKFAST SPONSORSHIP

BEVERLY PARRY4/26/2023 ENVISIONUTAH.ORG

 40.0051000650 5286LEI RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTIONJACKIE BUHLER4/26/2023 LEI00299916

 58.5691000570 5310FIBER PATCH CABLES FOR RTU CABINETSJORDAN TOMSIC4/27/2023 AMAZON.COM*HF5H63DG1 AMZN

Page 5 of 6



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 4/1/2023 Through 4/30/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 24.9580000570 522011 X 17 3 MIL LAMINATING POUCHES - MAP 
PROJECT FOR BRAD BOREN

LISA KASTELER4/27/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF7R05XX2

 243.9091000570 5310FIBER TOOL BOX AND FIBER BOX FOR 
ROSE CREST

JORDAN TOMSIC4/27/2023 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC

 19.9762000570 5350VALVE BOXMICHAEL LORENC4/27/2023 THE HOME DEPOT #4410

 42.3490000650 5230GODADDY - SLOW THE FLOW DOMAIN 
RENEWAL $42.34

TERESA ATKINSON4/27/2023 DNH*GODADDY.COM

 475.9562000570 5270PLANTS FOR GARDEN OPEN HOUSE 
BOOTH

SHAUN MOSER4/27/2023 GLOVER NURSERY INC

 92.2891071570 5310BASIN 2 STAGE 1 FLOCCULATOR MOTOR 
HEATERS AT JVWTP

JORDAN TOMSIC4/28/2023 INTERMOUNTAIN FUSE SUPPL

 119.5262000570 5350BROWN CARPET FOR OPEN HOUSE 
DISPLAY

MICHAEL LORENC4/28/2023 LOWES #01613*

 128.1962000570 5350GRIZZLY GRASS - TO BE REFUNDED AND 
TAX REMOVED

MICHAEL LORENC4/28/2023 LOWES #01613*

 44.5251000650 5220BROTHERS TAPE FOR LABELERJACKIE BUHLER4/28/2023 AMAZON.COM*HF37V0QN2 AMZN

 43.3251000650 5220PAPER PLATES FOR AMIN LUNCH ROOMJACKIE BUHLER4/28/2023 AMAZON.COM*HM07X2ZU0

 30.9551000650 5220HEATER FOR EMPLOYEEJACKIE BUHLER4/28/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF1NG1Q52

 135.1581000198 6010NERF BARS FOR # 758EPIMENIO TRUJILLO4/28/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF6Y51UX1

 45.9980000570 5220LAMINATING POUCHES 5 MIL - FOR BRAD 
B. MAP PROJECT

LISA KASTELER4/28/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HF9951IO1

 5.9980000570 5220GORILLA GLUELISA KASTELER4/28/2023 AMZN MKTP US*HM6AP3LC0

REPORT TOTAL: $18,136.06 147TOTAL # OF TRANSACTIONS:

Page 6 of 6



FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Y-T-D BUDGET

REVENUES
Water Sales Revenue 42,416,414$      59,313,072$      
Property Tax Revenue 24,064,083 25,650,346
All Other Revenue 4,325,797 3,159,300

70,806,294 88,122,718
EXPENSES

Operating Expenses 43,284,586 54,869,891
Bond Debt Service 22,857,017 23,164,500

Net Revenues after Debt 

Service 4,664,691$        10,088,327$      

Revenue
Operation & Maintenance 312,532,852$    
General Equipment
Retail Deposit Account

Bond Proceeds Principal Payments 14,738,515$      

Capital Projects Interest Payments 16,516,500

Replacement Reserve 31,255,015$      

Development Fee

Other Reserves Bond Issue Date January 2024

Bond Reserves
Bond Issue Amount 100,000,000$    

5,087,316
89,092,251$       

Projected Next Future Bond Issue

19,375,469

3,877,006

19,323,521

14,130,396

514,886

Average Annual Debt Payments Next 10-Years

2,849,266$         
673,486

2023Legend

1,163,212

4,685,964

2,395,637

OTHER FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

8,191,477$         
LONG-TERM DEBT INFORMATION

5,183,224

517,856

Outstanding Bonds and

Notes Payable - 03/31/2023

203,080

17,871,244

(2,892,896)$        

FUND BALANCES

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY – MARCH 2023

MONTHLY AND YEAR-TO-DATE OPERATING SUMMARY

MARCH

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

FISCAL YTD REVENUES

-$10

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
IL

LI
O

N
S

FISCAL YTD EXPENSES & NET REVENUES



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY – MARCH 2023

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

M
ill

io
n

s

Wholesale and Retail Water Sales Revenue

5-Year Average 2021/2022 2022/2023



MARCH FY 22/23 FY 22/23 % OF MARCH FY 21/22 FY 21/22 % OF
2023 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET 2022 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET

 REVENUES

    Metered Sales of Water
      - Wholesale 2,598,604$      37,144,772$  52,554,723$  71% 2,277,419$      34,583,300$  51,303,595$  67%
      - Retail 250,662           5,271,642      6,758,349      78% 232,908           5,110,036      7,514,783      68%
    Impact Fees 76,317             203,053         512,000         40% 57,475             151,612         407,000         37%
    General Property Tax 673,486           24,064,083    25,650,346    94% 596,485           22,184,246    23,230,051    95%
    Other - Investment Income, etc. 381,389           2,403,383      1,087,300      221% 47,305             353,490         548,900         64%
    Other - Misc. 705,507           1,719,361      1,560,000      110% 24,092             1,294,119      1,605,000      81%

Total Revenues 4,685,964        70,806,294    88,122,718    80% 3,235,684        63,676,803    84,609,329    75%

OPERATING EXPENSES *

    Water Purchases 902,959           17,493,655    18,615,784    94% 252,605           16,905,963    17,672,551    96%
    Operations and Maintenance 432,616           7,649,083      11,621,168    66% 611,861           6,653,508      10,678,691    62%
    General and Administrative 280,987           4,049,313      5,131,328      79% 379,833           3,630,765      4,874,489      74%
    Payroll Related 779,075           14,092,535    19,501,611    72% 1,827,370        13,415,971    17,949,637    75%

        
Total Operating Expenses 2,395,637        43,284,586    54,869,891    79% 3,071,669        40,606,207    51,175,368    79%

Net Revenues Available for Debt 
Service         2,290,328     27,521,708     33,252,827 83%             164,015     23,070,596     33,433,961 69%

Bond Debt Service 5,183,224        22,857,017    23,164,500    99% 5,367,998        22,234,711    22,357,783    99%

Net Revenues after Debt Service        (2,892,896)       4,664,691     10,088,327        (5,203,983)          835,886     11,076,178 

Transfer of Revenue Stabilization Funds -                   8,402,108      8,402,108      100% -                   5,590,263      5,590,263      100%

Net Revenues (2,892,896)$     13,066,799$  18,490,435$  (5,203,983)$     6,426,149$    16,666,441$  

 *  See Exhibit 2 for summary of expenses by line item.

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES (REVENUES)

Capital Replacement Projects 147,833$         6,944,662$    21,837,862$  32% 966,779$         2,236,585$    16,275,869$  14%
Capital Projects 2,794,705        23,135,081    32,456,659    71% 1,142,473        4,922,938      14,240,579    35%
Development Fee 1,707               409,392         512,000         80% -                   -                407,000         0%
General Equipment 89,248             506,450         903,100         56% 75,203             387,799         727,510         53%
Self Insurance Claims 8,981               8,100             100,000         8% 439                  58,926           100,000         0%
Bond Cost of Issuance -                   -                250,000         -                   560,548         350,000         

Subtotal 3,042,474        31,003,686    56,059,621    55% 2,184,894        8,166,796      32,100,958    25%

Cap Proj Grants & Other Contrib -                   (1,037,239)    (2,849,431)    36% -                   (749,052)       (2,281,758)    33%
(Gain) / Loss on Sale of Assets -                   (1,584,281)    -                -                   (43,070)         -                
Bond Cost of Issuance Proceeds -                   -                (250,000)       -                   (560,548)       (350,000)       

Subtotal -                   (2,621,520)    (3,099,431)    85% -                   (1,352,670)    (2,631,758)    51%

Total Non-operating Expenses 
(Revenues) 3,042,474$      28,382,166$  52,960,190$  2,184,894$      6,814,126$    29,469,200$  23%

Exhibit 1

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT - MARCH 2023 (75%)

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Page 1



MARCH FY 22/23 FY 22/23 % OF MARCH FY 21/22 FY 21/22 % OF
DESCRIPTION 2023 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET 2022 Y-T-D BUDGET BUDGET

Water Purchases 900,579$      16,271,149$    17,402,067$    94% 230,449$       15,724,658$    16,656,830$    94%
Water Stock Assessments 2,380            1,222,506        1,213,717        101% 22,156           1,181,305        1,015,721        116%

Total Water Purchases 902,959        17,493,655      18,615,784      94% 252,605         16,905,963      17,672,551      96%

Building & Grounds Maint 13,174          238,132           389,512           61% 23,562           209,607           398,254           53%
General Property & Leases 197               90,745            210,482           43% 343                68,125            206,732           33%
Repair & Replacement 49,152          914,703           1,230,499        74% 73,888           554,622           1,194,680        46%
Scheduled Maintenance 16,823          282,970           552,539           51% 15,825           396,006           557,766           71%
Tools & Supplies 16,462          219,583           338,911           65% 17,795           152,186           257,794           59%
Treatment - Chemicals 1,272            1,472,574        2,780,169        53% 49,078           1,001,063        2,028,470        49%
Treatment - Lab, Studies & Quality 14,080          407,771           607,499           67% 28,806           203,639           587,195           35%
Utilities - JVWTP 33,497          239,188           347,460           69% 75,872           253,000           307,740           82%
Utilities - SERWTP 17,738          92,202            118,842           78% 15,847           85,535            107,044           80%
Utilities - SWGWTP & RO Wells 50,705          340,678           734,702           46% 53,812           341,855           772,776           44%
Utilities - Wells 90,647          1,089,502        1,334,878        82% 106,000         1,300,656        1,130,331        115%
Utilities - Boosters 80,485          1,344,822        1,663,712        81% 111,824         1,171,601        1,875,568        62%
Utilities - JNPS & JA 5,798            514,832           784,314           66% 8,109             553,281           785,514           70%
Utilities - Other 21,893          156,592           203,549           77% 10,393           155,805           196,198           79%
Utility Location (Blue Stakes) 2,056            23,652            28,050            84% 4,163             18,923            28,050            67%
Vehicle & Gen. Equip. - Fuel 14,184          162,769           180,060           90% 11,998           115,863           143,690           81%
Vehicle & Gen. Equip. - Parts 4,454            58,369            115,990           50% 4,545             71,740            100,889           71%

Total Operations & Maintenance 432,616        7,649,083        11,621,168      66% 611,861         6,653,508        10,678,691      62%

Bond Fees 20,342          311,223           424,000           73% 70,100           300,618           409,500           73%
Computer Supplies 101,537        556,126           822,775           68% 124,129         562,983           828,026           68%
Conservation Programs 31,411          1,020,110        1,000,860        102% 8,766             626,086           970,200           65%
General & Administrative 14,367          181,508           211,950           86% 21,338           159,772           192,955           83%
General Insurance 19,500          1,114,009        1,031,351        108% 19,500           964,879           876,114           110%
Legal & Auditing Fees 26,127          310,622           481,650           64% 48,934           319,543           482,650           66%
Office / Mailing / Safety 16,782          181,683           277,858           65% 21,320           177,360           256,686           69%
Professional Consulting Services 15,695          158,982           316,350           50% 36,094           216,512           276,000           78%
Public Relations 514               27,700            162,925           17% 5,802             144,544           194,635           74%
Training & Education 34,712          187,351           401,609           47% 23,851           158,470           387,723           41%

Total General & Administrative 280,987        4,049,313        5,131,328        79% 379,833         3,630,766        4,874,489        74%

Payroll Related 779,075        14,092,535      19,501,611      72% 1,827,370      13,415,970      17,949,637      75%

Total Operating Expenses 2,395,637$ 43,284,586$ 54,869,891$ 79% 3,071,669$ 40,606,207$ 51,175,368$ 79%

Page 2

Exhibit 2

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY - MARCH 2023 (75%)

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 



Exhibit 3

WHOLESALE  MARCH MARCH INCREASE / MARCH MARCH INCREASE /
MEMBER AGENCY 2023 2022 (DECREASE) 2023 2022 (DECREASE)

Bluffdale 77,804$              85,696$              (7,892)$               1,402,470$         1,279,109$         123,361$            

Div of Fac Const & Mgnt 10,340                16,881                (6,541)                 146,710              178,228              (31,518)               

Draper 76,249                75,236                1,013                  1,623,772           1,550,035           73,736                

Granger-Hunter 512,477              525,863              (13,386)               7,834,735           7,893,185           (58,450)               

Herriman 103,101              111,814              (8,713)                 2,740,618           2,274,267           466,351              

Hexcel Corporation 36,364                26,902                9,461                  282,213              232,297              49,916                

Kearns 197,300              214,462              (17,162)               3,165,921           2,987,529           178,392              

Magna 29,522                27,784                1,738                  251,684              247,704              3,980                  

Midvale 57,515                41,669                15,846                1,265,909           934,908              331,001              

Riverton 171,465              151,621              19,844                2,051,479           1,713,257           338,222              

South Jordan 305,022              307,828              (2,806)                 5,958,377           6,414,912           (456,536)             

South Salt Lake 48,171                34,400                13,771                296,694              313,547              (16,853)               

Taylorsville-Bennion 199,791              194,258              5,533                  1,580,041           1,478,160           101,881              

WaterPro, Inc. 277,340              295,969              (18,628)               277,340              295,969              (18,629)               

West Jordan 495,952              462,516              33,436                8,252,129           7,068,284           1,183,844           

White City 50                       50                       -                      450                     450                     -                      
Willow Creek Country Club 140                     440                     (300)                    14,231                17,427                (3,196)                 

TOTALS 2,598,604$         2,573,388$         25,216$              37,144,772$       34,879,269$       2,265,502$         

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
METERED SALES OF WHOLESALE WATER - MARCH 2023

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

CURRENT MONTH FISCAL YTD

Page 3



Exhibit 4

Operation and General Retail

Revenue Maintenance Equipment Deposit

Fund * Fund * Fund Account

21 000 100-1110 11 000 100-1110 11 000 100-1110

21 000 100-118011 000 100-1180      11 000 120-119011 000 100-1180      11 000 120-1190

Beginning Cash Balance 10,821,160.21$         19,641,581.78$         604,769.13$              203,080.00$              

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations 3,530,598.70             674,217.80                -                             1,500.00                    

Interest 41,029.19                  79,335.27                  2,334.33                    -                             

Bond -                             -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             1,000,000.00             -                             -                             

Total Cash Receipts 3,571,627.89             1,753,553.07             2,334.33                    1,500.00                    

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations 23,953.06                  3,523,890.53             -                             1,500.00                    

Capital -                             -                             89,247.78                  -                             

Debt Service 5,177,357.93             -                             -                             -                             

Other -                             -                             -                             -                             

Transfers 1,000,000.00             -                             -                             -                             

Total Disbursements 6,201,310.99             3,523,890.53             89,247.78                  1,500.00                    

Net Change in Cash (2,629,683.10)            (1,770,337.46)            (86,913.45)                 -                             

Ending Cash Balance 8,191,477.11$           17,871,244.32$         517,855.68$              203,080.00$              

9,383,128.45             19,062,895.66           

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve 5,791,125.00$           7,400,000.00$           -$                           -$                           

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - MARCH 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Operating Funds

Page 4



Exhibit 4

Capital Capital Bond

Replacement Projects Projects

Reserve Fund Fund Fund

40 906 120-1160

Beginning Cash Balance 19,396,486.39$         7,160,664.66$           19,276,299.80$         

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations -                             -                             -                             

Interest 74,867.92                  27,639.23                  99,168.86                  

Bond -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             -                             -                             

Total Cash Receipts 74,867.92                  27,639.23                  99,168.86                  

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations -                             -                             -                             

Capital 147,833.49                2,796,411.59             -                             

Debt Service -                             -                             -                             

Other -                             -                             -                             

Transfers -                             -                             -                             

Total Disbursements 147,833.49                2,796,411.59             -                             

Net Change in Cash (72,965.57)                 (2,768,772.36)            99,168.86                  

Ending Cash Balance 19,323,520.82$         4,391,892.30$           19,375,468.66$         

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve -$                           -$                           -$                           

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Capital Funds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - MARCH 2023

Page 5



Exhibit 4

Restricted Funds Total

Other Self Revenue Total Bond

Reserve Insurance Stabilization Debt Service Total

Funds * Fund * Fund Reserve Funds * All Funds *

40901120-1160 40 913 120-1160

Beginning Cash Balance 386,083.80$              5,159,099.48$           8,539,827.37$           5,084,689.16$           96,273,741.78$            

CASH RECEIPTS:

Operations -                             -                             -                             -                             4,206,316.50                

Interest 1,490.24                    19,913.46                  32,962.63                  2,626.61                    381,367.74                   

Bond -                             -                             -                             -                             -                                

Transfers -                             -                             -                             -                             1,000,000.00                

Total Cash Receipts 1,490.24                    19,913.46                  32,962.63                  2,626.61                    5,587,684.24                

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

Operations -                             8,980.89                    -                             -                             3,558,324.48                

Capital -                             -                             -                             -                             3,033,492.86                

Debt Service -                             -                             -                             -                             5,177,357.93                

Other -                             -                             -                             -                             -                                

Transfers -                             -                             -                             -                             1,000,000.00                

Total Disbursements -                             8,980.89                    -                             -                             12,769,175.27              

Net Change in Cash 1,490.24                    10,932.57                  32,962.63                  2,626.61                    (7,181,491.03)               

Ending Cash Balance 387,574.04$              5,170,032.05$           8,572,790.00$           5,087,315.77$           89,092,250.75$            

2,713,973.48             

* Minimum Balance

     or Reserve 387,574.04$              5,170,032.05$           -$                           5,087,315.77$           23,836,046.86$            

FUND BALANCES - MARCH 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Reserve Funds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Page 6



Exhibit 5

 Date Maturity Interest Principal
Institution/Account Fund Invested Date Rate Invested

ZIons Bank - Checking/Sweep Account Revenue 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.46% 1,034,436.80$        
Paypal Account - Garden Revenue Revenue 03/01/23 03/31/23 0.00% 7,901.52                 
Wells Fargo Bank - Savings Account Revenue 03/01/23 03/31/23 0.10% 391,204.56             
Express Bill Pay Deposit Account Revenue 03/01/23 03/31/23 0.00% 111,954.89             
CUWCD Series B-4 Revenue Bonds Revenue 06/20/13 10/01/34 4.90% 1,670,000.00          
Public Treasurers Investment Fund Revenue 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 4,975,979.34          

Subtotal - Revenue Funds   8,191,477.11          

ZIons Bank - Checking/Sweep Account O&M 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.46% 1,481,332.61          
Public Treasurers Investment Fund O&M 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 16,389,911.71        

Subtotal - O&M Funds   17,871,244.32        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund General Equipment 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 517,855.68             

Retail Deposit Account Retail Deposit 03/01/23 03/31/23 0.00% 203,080.00             

Total Operating Funds   26,783,657.11$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Capital Replacement Reserve 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 19,323,520.82$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Capital Projects 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 3,877,006.16          

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Bond Project Funds 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 19,375,468.66        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Development Fee 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 514,886.14             

Total Capital Funds   43,090,881.78$      

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Self Insurance 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 5,170,032.05$        

Public Treasurers Investment Fund JVWTP Maintenance 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 94,065.89               

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Bond R&R 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 169,993.41             

Public Treasurers Investment Fund JA Maintenance 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 123,514.74             

Public Treasurers Investment Fund Revenue Stabilization 03/01/23 03/31/23 4.80% 8,572,790.00          
Total Reserve Funds   14,130,396.09$      

Zions Bank (Trustee) - US Treasury Notes B-1 Bond Debt Serv Res Varies Varies 0.57% 4,926,003.30$        

Zions Bank (Trustee) - US Treasury Notes 2009C Bond Debt Serv Res Varies Varies 0.57% 161,312.47             
Total Restricted Funds   5,087,315.77$        

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 89,092,250.75$      

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
ds

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
FUND BALANCES - MARCH 2023

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

C
ap

ita
l F

un
ds

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

ds
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

s

Page 7



Exhibit 6

MARCH MARCH
2023 2022

ASSETS

Current Assets:
   Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 1) 64,629,956$        62,402,850$     
   Accounts Receivable 3,896,254            2,876,125         
   Inventory 654,868               615,769            
     Total Current Assets 69,181,078          65,894,744       

Restricted Assets:
   Cash & Investments 24,462,784          48,889,067       

Long-Term Assets:
   Long-Term Receivables -                       -                    
   Other Assets 8,565,423            2,753,730         
   Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 578,518,686        555,396,225     
     Total Long-Term Assets 587,084,109        558,149,955     

Total Assets 680,727,971$      672,933,765$   

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
    Accounts Payable 0$                        596,629$          
    Other Current Liabilities 1,524,360            1,690,204         
      Total Current Liabilities 1,524,360            2,286,833 

Long-Term Liabilities:
    Bonds and Notes Payable 312,532,852        322,141,033     
    Other Long-Term Liabilities 8,247,331            10,330,783       
      Total Long-Term Liabilities 320,780,183        332,471,816     

Total Liabilities 322,304,543        334,758,648     

Total Net Position 358,423,428        338,175,117     

Total Liabilities & Net Position 680,727,971$      672,933,765$   

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - MARCH 2023

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - UNAUDITED 

Note 1:  Cash and cash equivalents totalling $37,976,091 have been committed for; replacement reserve $19,323,521, 
capital projects $3,877,006, development fee $514,886, general equipment $517,856, self insurance reserve $5,170,032 
and revenue stabilization fund $8,572,790.

Page 8



Exhibit 7

Date Payee Subdivision/Lot# Area Amount
03/02/23 Shadow Mountain IV, LTD 3350 S. 500 W. 8,305.00$      
03/15/23 University of Utah 3300 S. 900 W. 64,782.00
03/16/23 Richard Morgan 3452 S. 500 W. 16,611.00
03/24/23 Salt Lake Baking Co. Refund - using a smaller line (13,381.35)

Total Fees Collected March 76,316.65$    

Total Fees Collected Fiscal YTD 203,053.00$  

 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
IMPACT FEE SUMMARY - MARCH 2023

CASH BASIS - UNAUDITED

Page 9



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CHECK REGISTER - REVENUE ACCOUNT

For the Period March 01, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

CHECK
DATE

CHECK
NO. VENDOR NAME

CHECK
AMOUNT

3/3/23 71927 $27.003713 HOLDINGS, LLC AS TRUSTEE

3/3/23 71928   36.20CATAMOUNT PROPERTIES 2018, LLC

3/3/23 71929   65.00MEAD, MICHAEL K

3/3/23 71930   19.82ROTHACHER, CONNIE

3/3/23 71931   24.52SAMPSON, CRAIG & NANCY

3/3/23 71932   19.00BAXENDELL GREGOR PROPERTIES

3/3/23 71933   3.07BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE GRANITE SCHOOL

3/3/23 71934   3.00GORDON, JOHN M

3/3/23 71935   16.70KHAN, AHMAD

3/3/23 71936   41.86NOLAND & SONS CONSTRUCTION

3/3/23 71937   31.53SALT LAKE EXCAVATING

3/3/23 71938   183.26WEATHER OR NOT CAR WASH

3/9/23 71939   7.53CHALLIS, DONALD

3/9/23 71940   13.06GRANITE SCHOOL DISTRICT

3/9/23 71941   56.00SOLARI, BRENDA

3/9/23 71942   6.16CONTI, DOMINIC

3/9/23 71943   18.84CONTI, DOMINIC

3/9/23 71944   6.00BAXENDELL GREGOR PROPERTIES

3/9/23 71945   14.00JCOR PROPERTIES, LLC

3/9/23 71946   1,443.75PENTALON CORPORATION

3/9/23 71947   17.00WHITNEY, ROBERT

Page 1 of 3



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CHECK REGISTER - REVENUE ACCOUNT

For the Period March 01, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

CHECK
DATE

CHECK
NO. VENDOR NAME

CHECK
AMOUNT

3/20/23 71948 $21.99200210412 IRA, EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CUST

3/20/23 71949   20.00AMERICAN WEST ANALYTICAL LABS

3/20/23 71950   15.42DOUMA, STEPHEN AUSTIN

3/20/23 71951   21.26JENSEN, RICHARD TRAVIS

3/20/23 71952   19.77LEWIS, JEFFERY

3/20/23 71953   40.00PLATT, LINDA KAY

3/20/23 71954   40.00PROPERTY SELLER SOLUTIONS

3/20/23 71955   38.84SHELLEY, ALINDA

3/24/23 71956   13,381.35SALT LAKE BAKING COMPANY. C/O JED FOX

3/24/23 71957   47.00JAMESON, JANET

3/24/23 71958   97.00POWERS, NELSON G

3/24/23 71959   32.26TRUMP, ETHAN J & JESSICA R

3/28/23 71960   17.00ARDEN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

3/28/23 71961   1,089.14BENSON - DUNCAN, LINDA

3/28/23 71962   335.43CUMMINGS DOROTHY L

3/28/23 71963   13.24EAKLE, JARED

3/28/23 71964   16.32JCOR PROPERTIES, LLC

3/28/23 71965   41.26PACIFIC CENTURY DEVELOPMENT LLC SERIES T

3/28/23 71966   9.71PERKOVIC, VIKTOR & MARIA

3/28/23 71967   36.50PMC VENTURES LLC

3/31/23 71968   6.00JCOR PROPERTIES, LLC

Page 2 of 3



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CHECK REGISTER - REVENUE ACCOUNT

For the Period March 01, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

CHECK
DATE

CHECK
NO. VENDOR NAME

CHECK
AMOUNT

3/31/23 71969 $8.74JENSEN, RICHARD TRAVIS

3/31/23 71970   20.23LEWIS, JEFFERY

3/31/23 71971   100.00RUESCH, MELISSA

3/31/23 71972   4.58SCHOFIELD, WHITNEY

3/31/23 71973   49.96WADSWORTH, LAURIE

$17,576.30REPORT TOTAL:

Page 3 of 3



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/8/23 178574 $189.30ALLREDS INC
81000570 5380  189.30THERMOSTATS FOR WELL HOUSES

3/8/23 178575   529.00CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
11000200 2135  529.00022823

3/8/23 178576   502.08DANIEL L CLAYPOOL
80000570 5290  502.08RWUA

3/8/23 178577   11,376.63DOMINION ENERGY
51000650 5420  8,208.208215 S TEMPLE DR

75500590 5420  111.153200 W 6200 S 1

75500590 5420  241.934400 S 4800 W REAR

75500590 5420  763.305820 S 3600 W

73000590 5420  2,052.058215 S TEMPLE DR

3/8/23 178578   66.15ERIKS NORTH AMERICA
81000570 5360  66.15FITTINGS AND HOSES

3/8/23 178579   140.60GENEVA ROCK PRODUCTS INC
82000570 5380  140.60ROADBASE

3/8/23 178580   1,428.00IDENTIFIX
90000650 5230  1,428.0012 MO. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & R

3/8/23 178581   789.19MIKE LORENC
62000570 5290  789.19NORTHWEST FLOWER EXPO

3/8/23 178582   7.76NAPA GENUINE AUTO PARTS COMPANY
81072570 5380  7.76INNER TUBE FOR SALT SPREADER S

3/8/23 178583   1,220.01NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES HRA
11000200 2135  1,220.01PAYROLL 022823

3/8/23 178584   460.20NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES HRA
11000200 2135  460.20ADMIN FEES

3/8/23 178585   130.50REAMS FOOD STORES
75000590 5170  130.50SAFETY BOOTS

3/8/23 178586   2,358.52REPUBLIC SERVICES INC
83000570 5350  513.46MAINTENANCE

72072570 5350  242.83SERWTP

73073570 5350  329.12SWGWTP

71071570 5350  374.13JVWTP

51000650 5350  204.27ADMIN

62000570 5350  694.71EDUCATION

3/8/23 178587   535.64TOOLSHED INC
81000570 5310  188.22BATTERIES FOR THERMOSTATS, PRO

81071570 5360  347.42PROPANE FOR HEATER

Page 1 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/8/23 178588 $90,090.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
75316590 5410  61.78175509260055

75324590 5410  187.58175509260121

75317590 5410  107.35175509260170

72000590 5410  6,485.83175509260188

75318590 5410  210.27175509260220

75605590 5410  14.40175509260246

75704590 5410  19.68175509260261

71000590 5410  22,150.95175509260287

75328590 5410  387.70175509260329

75607590 5410  30.87175509260352

75308590 5410  34.42175509260386

75608590 5410  29.13175509260394

75601590 5410  19.92217351760012

75773590 5410  183.30227856660021

75514590 5410  37,850.44227856660120-020923

75701590 5410  82.86253216260013

75509590 5410  6,902.76259822160018

75317590 5410  150.13311522760017

75611590 5410  15.58311522760025

75626590 5410  21.81311522760033

75625590 5410  15.34311522760041

75618590 5410  14.98311522760066-022023

75340590 5410  604.51311522760074

75623590 5410  2.51311522760165

75338590 5410  684.88311522760199

75339590 5410  536.10311522760298

75746590 5410  28.94311522760330

75632590 5410  34.28311522760454

75619590 5410  19.68311522760470

75217590 5410  5,276.58311522760512

75634590 5410  14.52311522760629

75517590 5410  56.59325517860012

75320590 5410  239.77326593760019

75517590 5410  68.73329228560010

75332590 5410  145.71333110760050

75301590 5410  2,580.67333822660010

75319590 5410  355.88376190160014

75617590 5410  36.15377120460078

75615590 5410  1.43377120460094

75633590 5410  45.89377120460102

75325590 5410  204.8291174903019

75513590 5410  395.25913799040021

75330590 5410  3,780.81913799040047

3/8/23 178589   180.00SALT LAKE CEMENT CUTTING INC
82000570 5380  180.00ROADCUTS

3/8/23 178590 VOIDSALT LAKE COUNTY ENGINEERING

3/8/23 178591   179.91SANDY CITY
75300590 5430  8.981147 WEBSTER

75300590 5430  17.961443 E 9400 S

75300590 5430  14.981784 CREEK RD

75300590 5430  8.981787 CREEK RD

75300590 5430  102.032580 E 9800 S

75300590 5430  26.987618 S 700 E

Page 2 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/8/23 178592 $28.04STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY
81072570 5380  28.04BRASS NIPPLES BALL VALVE AND G

3/8/23 178593   300.00UPHOLSTERY WEST INC
81000570 5330  300.00RECOVERED SEAT.

3/8/23 178594   45.84UTAH WILDFLOWER CO,LLC
62000570 5670  45.84LOCALSCAPES DESIGNER REWARDS (REPLACE LOST CHECK)

3/13/23 178595   225.00ACCURINT
51000650 5170  225.00MONTHLY PEOPLE SEARCH SERVICE

3/13/23 178596   969.08AFLAC PREMIUM HOLDING
11000200 2135  969.08PAYROLL

3/13/23 178597   842.80ALAN E PACKARD
51000650 5290  842.80NWRA

3/13/23 178598   2,075.19ALLSTREAM
51000650 5450  1,040.268215 S 1300 W

71000590 5450  933.5915305 S 3200 W

72000590 5430  51.0015305 S 3200 W

70100590 5450  50.3415305 S 3200 W

3/13/23 178599   380.80BONNEVILLE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COMPANY
83000570 5350  380.80NITRILE GLOVES

3/13/23 178600   471.32BRIAN MCCLEARY
51000650 5290  471.32UGFOA

3/13/23 178601   60.00COTTONWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
75300590 5430  60.009785 EASTDELL DR

3/13/23 178602   497.80DAVID BERATTO
80000570 5290  497.80ASSP

3/13/23 178603   7.00DRAPER CITY
75300590 5430  7.00108 E 11400 S

3/13/23 178604   22,075.96GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC
90000190 6010  22,075.96EDUCATION CENTER AV UPGRADES

3/13/23 178605   3,000.00LABORIE
11000188 6010  3,000.00DISTRIBUTION PIPELINE REPLACEM4225

3/13/23 178606   58.50LEHI CITY CORPORATION
70101590 5410  29.301250 E SR92

70101590 5410  29.20NE CORNER SR92

3/13/23 178607   164.90LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT
78000590 5720  164.90NITROGEN FOR GC

3/13/23 178608   138.00MT OLYMPUS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
75501590 5430  138.002981 BRANCH DR

Page 3 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/13/23 178609 $118,927.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
51000650 5410  2,907.76377120460037

75702590 5410  37.95364292260015

75703590 5410  175.12322497360014

75744590 5410  15.9437712460060

75745590 5410  37.84311522760504

75771590 5410  61.40557994860020

80000570 5410  2,907.77377120460037

72211590 5410  22.87321644760019

72211590 5410  17.71913799040088

73000590 5410  21,415.03377120460037

75101590 5410  2,055.68261824160012

75201590 5410  23.93175509260113

75212590 5410  1,683.78311522760553

75213590 5410  1,578.40311522760223

75214590 5410  2,749.90311522760538

75215590 5410  3,223.13311522760579

75216590 5410  4,955.83311522760561

75302590 5410  185.39333821260010

75303590 5410  67.42333819860011

75305590 5410  18.05175509260139

75306590 5410  90.60333119160013

75341590 5410  137.30311522760603

75307590 5410  34.42175509260204

75314590 5410  10.86333107260015

75316590 5410  159.54175509260048

75320590 5410  77.53326716960017

75327590 5410  60,112.82377120460045

75331590 5410  301.49175509260337

75334590 5410  596.49311522760215

70101590 5410  1,698.4855799486012

75336590 5410  10,100.55261824160053

75507590 5410  400.51175509260196

75516590 5410  1,050.87227856660146

75612590 5410  14.6437713166021

3/13/23 178610   122.80SOUTH JORDAN CITY
75300590 5430  30.0010932 S 2700 WAY

75300590 5430  60.009911 S 2700 W LAND

52000570 5400  32.8010305 S 3200 W

3/13/23 178611   375.32SOUTH VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT
75300590 5430  25.393145 W 11400 S

75300590 5430  25.393257 W CURRENT CREEK

75501590 5430  25.3910621 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.3910932 S 2700 W

75501590 5430  25.3911059 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.399816 S 1300 W

75501590 5430  25.399816 S 1300 W 1

75501590 5430  25.399911 S 2700 W

71000590 5430  113.2015305 S 3200 W

72000590 5430  34.0011574 WYNDCASTLE NEW

72000590 5430  25.0011574 WYNDCASTLE OLD

3/13/23 178612   1,537.50T & R CONCRETE
83072570 5360  1,537.50SNOW REMOVAL FOR FEBRUARY

3/13/23 178613   220.00THE BLIND DOCTORS
83000570 5350  220.00REPAIR OF BLINDS IN THE ADMINI

Page 4 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/13/23 178614 $550.00UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
11000186 6010  550.0011800 SOUTH ZONE C RESERVOIR4276

3/13/23 178615   56.35UTAH DEPT OF WORKFORCE SERVICE
51000650 5165  56.35UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE-CONTRIB

3/13/23 178616   1,022.00VALLEY GLASS COMPANY
83072570 5350  1,022.00NEW WINDOW FOR OFFICE AT SERWT

3/13/23 178617   570.00WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, INC.
11000180 6010  570.00WELL PERFORMANCE AND CONDITION4076

3/13/23 178618   2,806.88WEST JORDAN CITY
51000650 5410  5.228275 S 1300 W

51000650 5430  1,303.978215 S 1300 W

51000650 5430  58.148275 S 1300 W

51000650 5440  1,439.558275 S 1300 W

3/13/23 178619   186.00WEST VALLEY CITY
75300590 5430  186.00VARIOUS LOCATIONS

3/13/23 178620   1,577.91ZAYO GROUP LLC
90000650 5230  1,577.918215 S 1300 W

3/13/23 178621   9,181.38ZIONS BANK
51000650 5286  9,181.38QUARTERLY REMARKETING AGREEMEN

3/21/23 178622   913.79AFLAC PREMIUM HOLDING
11000200 2135  913.79PAYROLL

3/21/23 178623   502.08ANNETTE MILLS
78000590 5290  502.08RWAU

3/21/23 178624   2,300.00B-S COMPANY INC
81000570 5380  2,300.002 20 INCH 300# FLANGES FOR 114

3/21/23 178625   456.32CASEY CANNON
75000590 5290  456.32RWAU

3/21/23 178626   3,076.85CENTURYLINK / LUMEN
90000650 5230  485.57VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90071650 5230  485.57VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90072650 5230  962.68VARIOUS LOCATIONS

90101650 5230  1,143.03VARIOUS LOCATIONS

3/21/23 178627   529.00CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
11000200 2135  529.00031523

3/21/23 178628   1,710.64CYNTHIA BEE
60000650 5290  1,710.64SOCIAL MEDIA CONFERENCE

Page 5 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/21/23 178629 $1,791.96DOMINION ENERGY
75300590 5420  75.101200 E 9400 S

75300590 5420  122.221845 CREEK RD

75300590 5420  312.982400 CREEK RD

75300590 5420  96.484770 NANILOA

75300590 5420  313.197618 S 700 E

75300590 5420  236.727700 S 700 E

75300590 5420  221.447781 S 1300 E

75300590 5420  139.977800 S 1000 E

75300590 5420  140.418153 S 700 E

75300590 5420  133.458200 S 1000 E

3/21/23 178630   502.08EDUARDO CRACCHIOLO
72000590 5290  502.08RWAU

3/21/23 178631   29.08ELLIOTT AUTO SUPPLY COMPANY INC
81000570 5330  29.08EVAP VALVE FOR 708

3/21/23 178632   502.08GORDON BATT
70000590 5290  502.08RWAU

3/21/23 178633   216.00JEFF KING
70000590 5290  216.00ISC

3/21/23 178634   502.08JONATHAN HILBERT
77000590 5290  502.08RWAU

3/21/23 178635   56.92JORDAN MOWER INC
81000570 5330  56.92BELT AND PULLY FOR SNOW BLOWER

3/21/23 178636   289.00JORDAN TOMSIC
90000650 5290  289.00IWCE

3/21/23 178637   289.00KYLE CHAPMAN
90000650 5290  289.00IWCE

3/21/23 178638   218.00MATT OLSEN
51000650 5290  218.00UWUW

3/21/23 178639   1,606.53NAPA GENUINE AUTO PARTS COMPANY
81000570 5330  680.96AIR AND OIL FILTERS, BATTERY'S

81000570 5330  468.51BATTERY'S, FILTER'S, BRAKE PAD

81000570 5330  457.06PARTS AND SUPPLY'S FROM NAPA

Page 6 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/21/23 178640 $2,166.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
75635590 5410  32.59377131660047

52000570 5400  22.31311522760132

52000570 5400  24.83311522760405

52000570 5400  23.1331152276124

75202590 5410  25.94287176760018

75203590 5410  11.34175509260063

75208590 5410  31.13175509260014

75209590 5410  40.09175509260253

75321590 5410  1,176.85326716260012

75706590 5410  28.90311522760611

75501590 5410  212.64175509260030

75602590 5410  28.65227856660013

75609590 5410  27.35175509260022

75613590 5410  40.42227856660039

75620590 5410  325.69227856660138

75621590 5410  19.12311522760157

75622590 5410  15.94311522760181

75629590 5410  17.46377220560033

75630590 5410  23.46311522760363

75631590 5410  39.10311522760462

3/21/23 178641   502.08RYLAN JAMES WALKER
71000590 5290  502.08RWAU

3/21/23 178642   281.25SALT LAKE COUNTY ENGINEERING
82000570 5380  281.25SALT LAKE COUNTY EXCAVATION PE

3/21/23 178643   669.44STAN GRUNDY
77000590 5290  669.44RWAU

3/21/23 178644   370.00UACPA
51000650 5290  370.00ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES - DAVID

3/21/23 178645   66.50UTAH BUREAU OF CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION
51000650 5170  66.50EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECK

3/21/23 178646   2,379.98UTAH DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
70000510 5820  2,379.982023 WATER DIST ASSESS ACCT NO

3/21/23 178647   42,332.56UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION
11000200 2240  42,332.56PAYROLL 031523

3/21/23 178648   2,671.03VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS INC
81000198 6010  2,671.03LIGHTS FOR F-150 #759

3/29/23 178649   267.32ALAN E PACKARD
51000650 5290  267.32UWUW

3/29/23 178650   1,388.36AUTOMATION-X CORPORATION
91000570 5310  1,388.36REPLACE RADIO AT 3300 SOUTH ST

3/29/23 178651   267.32BEVERLY M PARRY
51000650 5290  267.32UWUW

3/29/23 178652   605.00CHRISTENSEN & JENSEN PC
51000650 5284  605.00GENERAL ADJUDICATION

Page 7 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/29/23 178653 $1,000.00DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
52000650 5280  1,000.00WR #57-3575

3/29/23 178654   670.00DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
52000650 5280  670.00WR #59-5771

3/29/23 178655   700.00DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
52000650 5280  700.00WR #59-5772

3/29/23 178656   20,633.94DOMINION ENERGY
75500590 5420  1,061.55110 E 11400 S

75300590 5420  373.142300 E 9800 S

75300590 5420  385.098663 S 1300 E

71000590 5420  11,233.2315305 S 3200 W

72000590 5420  1,886.1011574 WYNDCASTLE ACTI

72000590 5420  3,709.2711574 WYNDCASTLE FILT

70100590 5420  1,985.5617040 S 985 W

3/29/23 178657   832.56DYKMAN ELECTRICAL INC
91000570 5310  832.56BENSHAW SOFT STARTER FOR 57TH&

3/29/23 178658   88.83ERIKS NORTH AMERICA
72072570 5380  88.8320' TRANSFER HOSE

3/29/23 178659   1,791.53GENEVA ROCK PRODUCTS INC
82000570 5380  1,791.53ROADBASE

3/29/23 178660   31,254.00HERRIMAN CITY
62000570 5670  31,254.00MEMBER AGENCY GRANT - HERRIMAN

3/29/23 178661   600.54HOUSE OF PUMPS
81072570 5380  600.54SERWTP SAMPLE PUMP

3/29/23 178662   267.32JACOB YOUNG
51000650 5290  267.32UWUW

3/29/23 178663   74.00JACOB YOUNG
51000650 5170  74.00LICENSE RENEWAL FEE

3/29/23 178664   50.90KEN GIKE
51000000 6210  50.90REIMBURSE HOME RENTER FOR SAND

3/29/23 178665   84.80LAYTON CITY
52000570 5400  84.80997 W GENTILE

3/29/23 178666   1,313.80LEGAL SHIELD
11000200 2135  1,313.80PAYROLL 022823

3/29/23 178667   400.98MARK STRATFORD
51000650 5290  400.98UWUW

3/29/23 178668   289.80MINDY KEELING
51000650 5290  289.80UWUW

3/29/23 178669   4,550.00NORTHWEST STANDARD CORPORATION
11000160 6010  4,550.00HEADQUARTERS CAMPUS SITE IMPRO3910

3/29/23 178670   584.94PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC
51000650 5280  584.94MONTHLY INVESTMENT ADVISOR FEE

Page 8 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/29/23 178671 $3,800.00POSTMASTER
60000650 5250  3,800.00RETAIL BILLING POSTAGE

3/29/23 178672   337.00RAY QUINNEY & NEBEKER
51000650 5284  337.00MATTER 15038-162

3/29/23 178673   1,781.35RHINO LININGS OF UTAH
81000198 6010  1,781.35#760 BED LINER, COVER, FLOOR M

3/29/23 178674   48,886.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
75704590 5410  20.27175509260261

75746590 5410  57.49311522760330

75773590 5410  214.70227856660021

72000590 5410  5,506.16175509260188

75213590 5410  1,374.97311522760223

75214590 5410  1,298.75311522760538

75216590 5410  4,806.59311522760561

75301590 5410  31.78333822660010

75308590 5410  39.13175509260386

75317590 5410  97.22175509260170

75317590 5410  185.47311522760017

75318590 5410  183.63175509260220

75319590 5410  349.00376190160014

75320590 5410  227.03326593760019

75327590 5410  810.95377120460045

75328590 5410  340.30175509260329

75338590 5410  657.93311522760199

75339590 5410  470.57311522760298

75340590 5410  759.12311522760074

75504590 5410  12,255.17266289460013

75512590 5410  6,112.93175509260360

75513590 5410  388.95913799040021

75514590 5410  8,390.33227856660120

75515590 5410  4,148.60175509260410

75517590 5410  73.17329228560010

75605590 5410  14.16175509260246

75619590 5410  19.22311522760470

75626590 5410  21.01311522760033

75632590 5410  31.55311522760454

3/29/23 178675   8.98SANDY CITY
52000570 5400  8.98579 W 9400 S

3/29/23 178676   259.00SAVIDTRI THANASILP
78000590 5290  259.00AGILENT TRAINING

3/29/23 178677   246,986.10SELECTHEALTH
51000650 5135  246,986.10PAYROLL 022823

3/29/23 178678   181.24SIGMA-ALDRICH INC
78000590 5720  181.24HAAS SOLVENT

3/29/23 178679   100.36TROY TUCKER
80000570 5290  100.36RWUA

3/29/23 178680   63,127.48TYLER TECH
90000650 5230  63,127.48ANNUAL MUNIS SOFTWARE MAINTENA

Page 9 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/29/23 178681 $14,184.22UTAH DIVISION OF GOV.OPERATIONS
81000570 5340  14,184.22FEBRUARY FUEL BILL

3/29/23 178682 VOIDVALLEY DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

3/29/23 178683   2,729.44VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS INC
81000198 6010  2,729.44SAFETY LIGHTS FOR #757 DODGE E

3/29/23 178684   3,007.52WEST JORDAN CITY
51000650 5410  5.228275 S 1300 W

51000650 5430  1,504.618215 S 1300 W

51000650 5430  58.148275 S 1300 W

51000650 5440  1,439.558275 S 1300 W

3/29/23 178685   3,500.00ZIONS BANK
51000650 5286  1,500.002009C BOND ANNUAL TRUSTEE FEE

51000650 5286  2,000.002019A BOND ANNUAL TRUSTEE FEE

3/3/23 503602   18.00ACTION LOCKSMITH
81000570 5330  18.00REPLACEMENT KEY OR EXTRA  FOR

EFT

3/3/23 503603   1,747.80BATTERY SYSTEMS
91000570 5310  582.60UPS BATTERY REPLACEMENTS

91101570 5310  1,165.20UPS BATTERY REPLACEMENTS

EFT

3/3/23 503604   3,481.46BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
70000590 5110  1,472.80TEMP EMPLOYEE TIME

52000650 5280  2,008.66TEMP EMPLOYEE TIME

EFT

3/3/23 503605   51.00BIZWEAR
80000570 5170  51.00UNIFORM ORDERS

EFT

3/3/23 503606   2,204.10BLUE STAKES OF UTAH
82000570 5390  2,204.10BLUE STAKES OF UTAH LOCATING E

EFT

3/3/23 503607   636.00CARENOW
51000650 5170  636.00DOT, PHYSICAL,RANDOMS & NEW HI

EFT

3/3/23 503608   1,910.25CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC
11000182 6010  1,910.25JVWTP FILTER PILOTING (JVWTP E4212

EFT

3/3/23 503609   1,230.83CDW GOVERNMENT INC
90000650 5230  125.31HEADSET FOR JEFF BETTON

90000650 5230  315.52IT SUPPLIES RESTOCK - DISPLAYP

90000650 5230  790.00VEEAM BACKUP SOFTWARE SUBSCRIP

EFT

3/3/23 503610   88,000.00CENTRAL UTAH WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
77000590 5770  88,000.00FY23 PRWC ANNUAL MEMBER CONTRI

EFT

3/3/23 503611   3,710.00CHEMTECH-FORD INC
77071590 5770  150.01WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77073590 5770  939.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77000590 5770  150.01WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77075590 5770  2,469.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

EFT

3/3/23 503612   101.69CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
82101570 5380  101.69UNI-STRUT & 2" STRUT CLAMPS FO

EFT

Page 10 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/3/23 503613 $2,547.00CORE & MAIN
82000570 5380  947.402-2" BRASS CORP STOPS, 4-2" 90

82000570 5380  1,599.606" FLG X MJ GATE VALVE, 6" HYD

EFT

3/3/23 503614   310.00ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
90000650 5230  62.00ELECSYS CATHODIC PROTECTION MO

90101650 5230  248.00ELECSYS CATHODIC PROTECTION MO

EFT

3/3/23 503615   946.17FASTENAL COMPANY
81000570 5330  946.17FIRST AID KITS AND FIRE EXTING

EFT

3/3/23 503616   4,156.28HACH COMPANY
91071570 5310  3,854.92JVWTP SOLITAX PROBES NEED TO B

71000590 5720  176.44LAB MATERIALS

72000590 5720  124.92(2) GALLONS BUFFER SOLUTION

EFT

3/3/23 503617   5,124.01IDEXX LABORATORIES INC
78000590 5720  5,124.01MICRO SUPPLIES

EFT

3/3/23 503618   902.90KILGORE COMPANIES, LLC
82000570 5380  902.90ASPHALT & SPOILS

EFT

3/3/23 503619   248.85LARRY H MILLER FORD
81000570 5330  248.85BUMPER PARTS 748, HOSE,SEALS A

EFT

3/3/23 503620   152.20LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION
78000590 5720  152.20LABORATORY SUPPLIES

EFT

3/3/23 503621   63,320.15METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
70000510 5810  38,313.95MWDSLS JANUARY 2023 WATER DELI

70000510 5810  25,006.20POM FINISHED WATER RESERVOIR O

EFT

3/3/23 503622   3,864.50MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
81000570 5380  323.96WATER HEATER FOR JVWTP AND VAL

81071570 5380  3,540.54WATER HEATER FOR JVWTP AND VAL

EFT

3/3/23 503623   1,264.00PECZUH PRINTING
62000570 5270  1,264.00YARD SIGNS FOR CONSERVATION PR

EFT

3/3/23 503624   1,814.59PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS
75000570 5360  1,814.59500 GALLONS OF DIESEL FOR 32&6

EFT

3/3/23 503625   380.46SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY
82101570 5380  380.462" & 1 1/2" PVC PIPE & FITTING

EFT

3/3/23 503626   1,500.00SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC
62000140 6010  1,500.00CONSERVATION GARDEN COMPOSITE

EFT

3/3/23 503627   10,487.50TALISMAN CIVIL CONSULTANTS
11000160 6010  10,487.50HEADQUARTERS CAMPUS SITE IMPRO3910

EFT

3/3/23 503628   1,868.30THE DATA CENTER
60000650 5250  1,868.30FEBRUARY '23 BILLING

EFT

3/3/23 503629   50.00UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
51000570 5360  50.00RIGHT OF WAY

EFT

3/3/23 503630   25.00UTAH BARRICADE COMPANY INC
82000570 5380  25.00TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

EFT

Page 11 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/3/23 503631 $88.65VEOLIA WTS SERVICES USA, INC
78000590 5720  88.65DI WATER SUPPLIES

EFT

3/3/23 503632   34.04WASATCH STEEL
75001570 5380  34.041 INCH SCH 40 PIPE

EFT

3/3/23 503633   4,689.41WATERFORD SERVICES, LLC
75000590 5710  4,689.4124 QTY BUCKETS SHIPPED TO JVWC

EFT

3/3/23 503634   3,193.35WEST WIND LITHO
62000570 5270  3,193.352023 SPRING CLASS BILL STUFFER

EFT

3/3/23 503635   55.25WINMARK STAMP & SIGN INC
83000570 5350  55.25NAME PLATES FOR VALERIE AND MA

EFT

3/10/23 503636   5,812.30BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
70000590 5110  2,393.30TEMP EMPLOYEE TIME

52000650 5280  3,419.00TEMP EMPLOYEE TIME

EFT

3/10/23 503637   713.70BIZWEAR
91000570 5170  15.50EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

80000570 5260  503.50NEW HIRE SAFETY SHIRTS

70000590 5170  26.00EMPLOYEE UNIFORM

73000590 5170  102.95EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

71000590 5170  65.75EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

EFT

3/10/23 503638   22,905.00FINLINSON & FINLINSON PLLC
51000650 5284  22,905.00LEGISLATIVE CONTRACT

EFT

3/10/23 503639   5,198.94HACH COMPANY
91000570 5310  2,576.78PH SALT BRIDGE FOR PH SENSOR

91071570 5310  1,194.18PH SALT BRIDGE FOR PH SENSOR

91072570 5310  459.30PH SALT BRIDGE FOR PH SENSOR

91073570 5310  459.30PH SALT BRIDGE FOR PH SENSOR

71000590 5720  322.73LAB TESTING MATERIALS

72000590 5720  186.65CHEMICALS FOR LAB TESTING

EFT

3/10/23 503640   5,124.01IDEXX LABORATORIES INC
78000590 5720  5,124.01MICRO SUPPLIES

EFT

3/10/23 503641   705.00KILGORE COMPANIES, LLC
82000570 5380  705.00ASPHALT

EFT

3/10/23 503642   540.00OLYMPUS SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC
71071570 5360  540.00SCBA YEARLY MAINTENANCE

EFT

3/10/23 503643   266.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN VALVES & AUTOMATION
82000570 5380  266.002-PRATT BFV GEAR OPERATOR FOR

EFT

3/10/23 503644   40.00STATE FIRE
83000570 5360  40.00FIRE EXTINGUISHER PICK UP

EFT

3/10/23 503645   2,929.00TRAILBLAZER CONTROLS CORPORATION
91000570 5310  787.00FLUORIDE BUFFER SOLUTION

91000570 5310  429.41FLUORIDE ELECTRODE SENSOR

91071570 5310  570.87FLUORIDE ELECTRODE SENSOR

91072570 5310  570.87FLUORIDE ELECTRODE SENSOR

91073570 5310  570.85FLUORIDE ELECTRODE SENSOR

EFT

Page 12 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/10/23 503646 $7,105.20VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF UTAH
83071570 5360  1,502.25JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83072570 5360  577.80JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83073570 5360  396.90JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

83000570 5360  4,628.25JANITORIAL SERVICES (FISCAL YE

EFT

3/10/23 503647   348.54WW GRAINGER
75001570 5380  348.54WATERPROOF BOX

EFT

3/17/23 503648   11,402.50ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
11000182 6010  11,402.50SERWTP B-POLYMER SYSTEM IMPROV4284

EFT

3/17/23 503649   5,238.00AMERICAN POWER SYSTEMS
90078650 5230  5,238.00UPS BATTERY REPLACEMENT - JVWT

EFT

3/17/23 503650   3,682.53BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
70000590 5110  1,242.68GARDEN & TEMP EMPLOYEES TIME

52000650 5280  1,965.92GARDEN & TEMP EMPLOYEES TIME

62000570 5350  338.32GARDEN & TEMP EMPLOYEES TIME

62000570 5350  135.61GARDEN TEMP EMPLOYEE TIME

EFT

3/17/23 503651   668.64BENJAMIN ALBERT
62000570 5670  668.64LOCALSCAPES REWARDS PAYMENT

EFT

3/17/23 503652   1,706.50BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES
11000180 6010  1,706.50WELL DEVELOPMENT & TEST PUMPIN4242

EFT

3/17/23 503653   7,168.89BROWN AND CALDWELL CORP.
11000182 6010  7,168.89JVWTP SEDIMENTATION BASINS EQU4138

EFT

3/17/23 503654   4,054.00CHEMTECH-FORD INC
77071590 5770  184.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77072590 5770  352.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77073590 5770  3,118.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77000590 5770  149.99WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

77075590 5770  247.04WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS

EFT

3/17/23 503655   225,093.41CORRIO CONSTRUCTION, INC.
11000184 6010  86,486.3511400 S REDWOOD SOUTH JORDAN M4283

11000188 6010  138,607.06ZONE D CHEMICAL FEED FACILITY4204

EFT

3/17/23 503656   5,591.44ENDRESS + HAUSER INC
75001570 5380  5,591.4410 INCH MAG METER REPLACEMENT

EFT

3/17/23 503657   1,737.01ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES
78000590 5720  1,737.01WS & WP PT STUDIES FOR AUG 202

EFT

3/17/23 503658   2,607.20FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
82000570 5380  2,607.202- 1-1/2" SETTERS & 20- CTS ST

EFT

3/17/23 503659   450.74GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC
91000570 5310  450.74CONNECTORS FOR SD9 RADIOS

EFT

3/17/23 503660   120.00HACH COMPANY
91073570 5310  120.00WIPER BLADE FOR TURBIDITY CLEA

EFT

3/17/23 503661   3,630.00SARAH JEAN HALTERMAN
60000650 5280  3,630.00GRAPHIC DESIGN WORK FY 2022-20

EFT

Page 13 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/17/23 503662 $20,429.95HANSEN ALLEN & LUCE INC
11000180 6010  5,466.00EQUIPPING OF 76&7 AND 78&10 WE4280

11000180 6010  1,404.00COLLEGE ST. WELL REPAIR4281

11000188 6010  13,559.95ZONE D CHEMICAL FEED FACILITY4204

EFT

3/17/23 503663   227.86HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC
75000570 5380  227.86MISC. PVC FITTINGS FOR AIR VAC

EFT

3/17/23 503664   5,635.00HEATH ENGINEERING COMPANY
11000182 6010  2,160.00JVWTP BOILERS REPLACEMENT4279

11000182 6010  3,475.00JVWTP HIGH-RISE BOILERS REPLAC4279

EFT

3/17/23 503665   260.96HY-KO SUPPLY COMPANY
83000570 5350  260.96JANITORIAL SUPPLIES CAN LINERS

EFT

3/17/23 503666   617.00INDUSTRIAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT
91071570 5310  617.00CHLORINE REPLACEMENT SENSOR

EFT

3/17/23 503667   609.62INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
80000570 5260  202.80ANTI-SEIZE, TEFLON TAPE, EARPL

82000570 5360  406.82ANTI-SEIZE, TEFLON TAPE, EARPL

EFT

3/17/23 503668   480.13JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
81072570 5380  480.13REPAIR ON FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

EFT

3/17/23 503669   1,037.01KILGORE COMPANIES, LLC
83000570 5350  1,037.01BULK SALT FOR SNOW AND ICE REM

EFT

3/17/23 503670   1,037.00KONECRANES, INC.
81071570 5380  1,037.00CRANE REPAIR

EFT

3/17/23 503671   859.26LARRY H MILLER FORD
51000000 6210  859.26COST TO FIX DAMAGES TO VEHICLE

EFT

3/17/23 503672   3,000.00MARCUS G FAUST PC
51000650 5284  3,000.00PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVIC

EFT

3/17/23 503673   320.00PROFESSIONAL PEST CONTROL LLC
83073570 5350  50.00PEST CONTROL FOR MARCH

83000570 5350  185.00PEST CONTROL FOR MARCH

83100570 5350  85.00PEST CONTROL FOR MARCH

EFT

3/17/23 503674   385.79RUST AUTOMATION & CONTROLS INC
81071570 5380  385.79CHLORINE FEEDER VALVE

EFT

3/17/23 503675   500.00SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY
83000570 5350  500.00WHITE PAINT FOR EPPIES OFFICE

EFT

3/17/23 503676   128.95SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY
82000570 5380  128.952-2" X 12" BRASS NIPPLES FOR C

EFT

3/17/23 503677   2,195.00STATE FIRE
83072570 5360  380.00SERWTP FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTI

83073570 5360  478.00MAIN CAMPUS FIRE SPRINKLER INS

83000570 5360  957.00MAIN CAMPUS FIRE SPRINKLER INS

83000570 5360  380.00TERMINAL CL2 BLDG SPRINKLER IN

EFT

3/17/23 503678   1,822.50TALISMAN CIVIL CONSULTANTS
11000160 6010  1,822.50HEADQUARTERS CAMPUS SITE IMPRO3910

EFT

Page 14 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/17/23 503679 $130.00UINTAH FASTENER & SUPPLY LLC
82000570 5380  25.00BOLTS FOR 11400 S 700 W VALVE

75001570 5380  105.00BOLTS; AND HEX NUTS

EFT

3/17/23 503680   1,406.44UTAH LAKE WATER USERS ASSOCIATION INC
70000510 5810  689.19ULWUA FEBRUARY 2023 MAINTENANC

70000510 5810  717.25ULWUA JANUARY 2023 MAINTENANCE

EFT

3/17/23 503681   427.98UTAH YAMAS CONTROLS INC
90000650 5230  427.98SECURITY SYSTEM REPAIR AT THE

EFT

3/17/23 503682   2,447,776.97VANCON INC
11000184 6010  769,414.5010200 S 3600 W PUMP STATION4199

11000182 6010  1,678,362.47JVWTP BASINS 3-6 UPGRADES4277

EFT

3/17/23 503683   954.44VWR INTERNATIONAL INC
78000590 5720  954.44LAB SUPPLIES FOR HAAS AND THMS

EFT

3/17/23 503684   1,272.00WATERFORD SERVICES, LLC
75000590 5710  1,272.006 QTY ACCUTAB BUCKETS

EFT

3/17/23 503685   59,990.00WHEELER
81000196 6010  59,990.00PURCHASE OF THE BACKHOE 416 FR

EFT

3/17/23 503686   150.00WNA SERVICES CO.
51000650 5170  150.00UTAH NEWS TRACKER READING CHAR

EFT

3/17/23 503687   326.04WW GRAINGER
82000570 5310  34.64FOOD GRADE GEASE FOR FIRE HYD

82000570 5360  291.40FOOD GRADE GEASE FOR FIRE HYD

EFT

3/24/23 503688   67.65ACTION LOCKSMITH
81000570 5360  67.65LOCK FOR MAN GATE AND CODE CUT

EFT

3/24/23 503689   89.95BATEMAN MOBIL 1 LUBE EXPRESS
81000570 5360  89.95VEHICLE SERVICE AT BATEMAN'S.V

EFT

3/24/23 503690   537.28BATTERY SYSTEMS
81000570 5360  537.28BATTERIES FOR STANDBY GENERATO

EFT

3/24/23 503691   1,257.20BIZWEAR
80000570 5170  215.85EMPLOYEE UNIFORM ORDERS - BACK

80000570 5170  712.00EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS - BACK ORDER

75000590 5170  329.35EMPLOYEE UNIFORM ORDERS

EFT

3/24/23 503692   1,425.18COMFORT SYSTEMS USA
81000570 5380  1,425.18REPAIR ROOF TOP UNIT CHLORINE

EFT

3/24/23 503693   8,548.91CORE & MAIN
51000000 6210  4,045.73FIRE HYDRANT FOR 4035 S 500 W

82000570 5380  4,503.182-6" MJ x MJ & 2- 6" MJ x FL G

EFT

3/24/23 503694   21,444.00ESRI
90000650 5230  21,444.00RENEWAL OF ESRI GIS SOFTWARE A

EFT

3/24/23 503695   225.00HEIDI NILSSON
77000590 5290  225.00BACKFLOW TEST REIMBURSEMENT

EFT

3/24/23 503696   24.85INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
82000570 5310  24.851 11/16 X 3/4" DRIVE SOCKET FO

EFT

Page 15 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/24/23 503697 $792.68LARRY H MILLER FORD
81000570 5330  792.68PARTS ANREPAIRS ON 722

EFT

3/24/23 503698   1,200.00MICRONET COMMUNICATIONS, INC
70000590 5360  1,200.00FULL-SERVICE LICENSING FOR MIC

EFT

3/24/23 503699   455.54STOTZ EQUIPMENT
81000570 5330  455.54AIR CLEANER HOUSING

EFT

3/24/23 503700   1,866.67THE DATA CENTER
60000650 5250  1,866.67MARCH '23 BILLING

EFT

3/24/23 503701   762.84TIRE WORLD
81000570 5330  762.84TIRES.

EFT

3/24/23 503702   15.14WATERFORD SERVICES, LLC
91071570 5310  15.14SHIPPING FOR CHLORINE FEEDER 2

EFT

3/31/23 503703   201.72ACCUSTANDARD INC
78000590 5720  201.72LAB STANDARDS

EFT

3/31/23 503704   245.48AIRGAS USA, LLC
81000570 5310  245.48WELDER PARTS AND SUPPIES

EFT

3/31/23 503705   9,036.90BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
70000590 5110  1,311.71TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEES

52000650 5280  3,724.73TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEES

62000570 5350  520.74TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEE

62000570 5350  3,479.72TEMP GARDEN EMPLOYEES

EFT

3/31/23 503706   43.50BIZWEAR
75000590 5170  43.50RAMOND GARCIA - INV. 107243

EFT

3/31/23 503707   2,055.60BLUE STAKES OF UTAH
82000570 5390  2,055.60BLUE STAKES OF UTAH FEB 2023

EFT

3/31/23 503708   850.00BUCHANAN ACCESS SYSTEMS LLC
81000570 5380  745.00REPAIR GATES SERWTP AND CP FLO

81072570 5380  105.00REPAIR GATES SERWTP AND CP FLO

EFT

3/31/23 503709   507.00CARENOW
51000650 5170  507.00DOT, PHYSICAL, RANDOM & NEW HI

EFT

3/31/23 503710   135,441.60CENTRAL UTAH WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
70000510 5810  135,441.60CUWCD CWP WATER DELIVERIES FEB

EFT

3/31/23 503711   435.84CINTAS CORPORATION
71000590 5260  435.84FIRST AID CABINET SUPPLIES

EFT

3/31/23 503712   930.00ELWELL CONSULTING GROUP, PLLC
11000140 6010  930.00HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN4219

EFT

3/31/23 503713   7,646.12ENDRESS + HAUSER INC
75001570 5380  7,646.12ENDRESS HAUSER 400 W TRANSMITT

EFT

3/31/23 503714   199.00EXPRESS AUTO GLASS INC
81000570 5330  199.00WINDSHIELD FOR 714

EFT

Page 16 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/31/23 503715 $665.29FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
82000570 5380  650.371 1/2" CTS X CTS & CTS X MIP C

75001570 5380  14.9210 INCH GASKETS

EFT

3/31/23 503716   743.33HACH COMPANY
78000590 5720  202.37TEST SUPPLIES

91072570 5310  180.32FLOW SENSOR FOR LASER TURBIDIM

91073570 5310  180.32FLOW SENSOR FOR LASER TURBIDIM

91071194 6010  180.32FLOW SENSOR FOR LASER TURBIDIM

EFT

3/31/23 503717   694.36HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LLC
71071570 5360  111.70CAPS FOR CHEMICAL  OFFLOAD  ST

81000570 5380  582.66PVC PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR FLOR

EFT

3/31/23 503718   39.66IDEXX LABORATORIES INC
78000590 5720  39.66MICRO SUPPLIES

EFT

3/31/23 503719   25,794.25INFINITY CORROSION GROUP INC
11000186 6010  25,794.258-MG & 2-MG STEEL RESERVOIRS P4271

EFT

3/31/23 503720   509.00KILGORE COMPANIES, LLC
82000570 5380  509.00SPOILS MAIN LINE BREAK

EFT

3/31/23 503721   983.00KONECRANES, INC.
81071570 5380  983.00INSPECT NOISE IN CHLORINE HOIS

EFT

3/31/23 503722   790.61LES OLSON COMPANY
90000650 5230  790.61ADMIN WEST MX-7081 MAINTENANCE

EFT

3/31/23 503723   30,271.12METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
70000510 5810  30,271.12MWDSLS FEBRUARY 2023 WATER DEL

EFT

3/31/23 503724   346.90MIKE LORENC
62000570 5170  346.90UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT - LL BEA

EFT

3/31/23 503725   730.00MOUNTAIN WEST PIPE & SUPPLY
71071570 5380  730.00CHECK VALVES FOR CHLORINE DIOX

EFT

3/31/23 503726   923.42MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY
82000570 5380  923.424" MJ X FL GATE VALVE & MEGALU

EFT

3/31/23 503727   19,500.00OLYMPUS INSURANCE AGENCY
51000650 5210  19,500.002022/2023 INSURANCE BROKER FEE

EFT

3/31/23 503728   167.60PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
81000570 5380  64.81BULBS FOR THE EDUCATION CENTER

81072570 5380  102.79LED REPLACEMENT LIGHTS

EFT

3/31/23 503729   512.09RESTEK CORPORATION
78000590 5720  512.09HAA5 STANDARDS

EFT

3/31/23 503730   1,272.36RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS CORPORATION
71071570 5360  1,272.36TUBING AND CONNECTORS FOR CHLO

EFT

3/31/23 503731   150.00SHAY GREEN
80000570 5290  150.00D4 WATER OPERATOR TESTING FEES

EFT

3/31/23 503732   1,929.00SKYLINE ELECTRIC COMPANY
83000570 5380  1,929.00LABOR TO INSTALL MISSING PARTS

EFT

Page 17 of 18



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYMENT REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 1, 2023 Through March 31, 2023

PAYMENT
DATE

PAYMENT
NO.

VENDOR NAME PAYMENT
AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

INVOICE 
AMOUNTACCOUNT#

3/31/23 503733 $3,452.76SMITH SYSTEM DRIVER IMPROVEMENT
51000650 5260  3,452.76SMITH SYSTEM COURSES HELD 2/28

EFT

3/31/23 503734   902.26SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY
82000570 5380  902.261"X3/4" BRASS BUSHINGS, 2" CHE

EFT

3/31/23 503735   193.60UINTAH FASTENER & SUPPLY LLC
75001570 5380  193.60ALL THREAD; AND HEX NUTS

EFT

3/31/23 503736   3,850.00UNITED FENCE
51000000 6210  3,850.00INSTALLATION OF FENCE THAT WAS

EFT

3/31/23 503737   6,444.83UTAH YAMAS CONTROLS INC
90000650 5230  167.50SECURITY SYSTEM REPAIRS AT HEA

71071570 5380  6,277.33SECURITY CAMERA REPAIR

EFT

3/31/23 503738   16.99VWR INTERNATIONAL INC
77000590 5750  16.99WATER QUALITY FIELD EQUIPMENT

EFT

3/31/23 503739   156.17WASATCH STEEL
82160570 5380  136.921-1/4" PIPE FOR THRUST RESTRAI

81000570 5360  19.25FLAT BAR FOR PIPE AT 114TH

EFT

3/31/23 503740   2,833.58WEIR MINERAL
72072570 5380  2,833.58SAND PUMP LINERS AND CASING

EFT

3/31/23 503741   1,211.59WW GRAINGER
82101570 5310  167.98IMPACT SOCKETS, HANDHELD SPRAY

82000570 5380  228.88VENT FAN FOR SURGE VAULT 1784

72072570 5380  64.59(1) CASE TOILOET PAPER

75002570 5380 -369.70CREDIT

81000570 5330  187.79BATTERY FOR GENERATOR

81000570 5360  778.28021623

81071570 5380  153.77021623

EFT

$4,190,515.22REPORT TOTAL:

Page 18 of 18



PAYMENT     
DATE

PAYMENT    
TYPE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

PAYMENT 
AMOUNT

3/3/2023 ACH 353,628.25             

3/3/2023 ACH 52,759.18               

3/3/2023 ACH 87,956.22               

3/3/2023 ACH 13,501.92               

3/3/2023 ACH CIGNA HEALTHCARE EMPLOYEE DENTAL & LIFE INS 16,785.23               

3/3/2023 ACH 54,896.86               

3/7/2023 ACH 200.00                    

3/7/2023 ACH 6,593.51                 

3/14/2023 ACH 2,430.00                 

3/20/2023 ACH 357,488.47             

3/20/2023 ACH 54,774.46               

3/20/2023 ACH 89,121.99               

3/20/2023 ACH 13,503.05               

3/20/2023 ACH CIGNA HEALTHCARE EMPLOYEE DENTAL & LIFE INS 16,915.92               

3/20/2023 ACH 57,138.47               

3/21/2023 ACH 1,289.00                 

3/28/2023 ACH 236.00                    

3/28/2023 ACH 200.00                    

1,179,418.53$        

EMPLOYEE H.S.A. CONTRIBUTIONSHEALTHEQUITY

SUB SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB.

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

FIDELITY 

EMPLOYEE

STATE RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE DIRECT DEPOSITS

FEDERAL & MEDICARE TAXESIRS

URS

EMPLOYEES TERMINATED EMPLOYEES CASHOUT

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

HEALTHEQUITY

REPORT TOTAL:

EMPLOYEE H.S.A. CONTRIBUTIONS

FIDELITY SUB SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIB.

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

EMPLOYEES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION / SAFETY

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
PAYROLL CHECKS, ACH & WIRE TRANSFER REGISTER - O&M ACCOUNT

For the Period March 01, 2023 Through March 28, 2023

STATE RETIREMENT

IRS FEDERAL & MEDICARE TAXES

URS

EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE DIRECT DEPOSITS

Page 1 of 1



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 123.4291000570 5310PARTS TO FIX THE LIGHTS IN THE VAULT 
OFF 11400 S 3200 W

THE HOME DEPOT #8566JORDAN TOMSIC3/1/2023

 202.2862000570 5350MEASURING WHEELSGRAINGERMICHAEL LORENC3/1/2023

-214.9262000570 5350MEASURING WHEEL RETURNSPRINKLER SUPPLYMICHAEL LORENC3/1/2023

 25.0051005650 5290MONTHLY STOCK PHOTO FEE - TRAININGDREAMSTIME.COMYVETTE AMPARO3/1/2023

 121.9762000570 5350BATTERIES FOR ELECTRIC POWER TOOLSSPEED'S POWER EQUIPMENTMICHAEL LORENC3/1/2023

 21.9781071570 5360DRAIN BLADER PLUG FOR CLEARING 
DRAINS

THE HOME DEPOT #8566ALLEN CURTIS3/2/2023

 22.9951000660 5220FRAME FOR RESOLUTIONMICHAELS STORES 8788BEVERLY PARRY3/2/2023

 925.0051000650 5290AWWA ACE23 REGISTRATION - ALAN 
PACKARD

AWWA EVENTSBEVERLY PARRY3/2/2023

 925.0051000660 5290AWWA ACE23 REGISTRATION - SHERRIE 
OHRN

AWWA EVENTSBEVERLY PARRY3/2/2023

 925.0051000660 5290AWWA ACE23 REGISTRATION - BARBARA 
TOWNSEND

AWWA EVENTSBEVERLY PARRY3/2/2023

 925.0051000660 5290AWWA ACE23 REGISTRATION - DAWN 
RAMSEY

AWWA EVENTSBEVERLY PARRY3/2/2023

 479.9883000570 5350CORDLESS STICK VACUUMS FOR 
SWGWTP, THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
AND THE MAINTENANCE BUILDING

COSTCO WHSE #1019BRADLEY BOREN3/2/2023

 239.9983073570 5350CORDLESS STICK VACUUMS FOR 
SWGWTP, THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
AND THE MAINTENANCE BUILDING

COSTCO WHSE #1019BRADLEY BOREN3/2/2023

 53.4591000570 5310FOR A SIGN TO BE MADE AT 118TH AND 
3200 FOR THE NEW MOTOR STARTER. 
DANGER HIGH VOLTAGE PRESENT

WINMARK STAMP & SIGN ECOMJORDAN TOMSIC3/2/2023

 175.0082000570 5380EXCAVATION PERMIT FOR 4035 SOUTH 500 
WEST

MILLCREEK CITY PERMITSDAVID BERATTO3/2/2023

 366.0072000590 5260CHEMICAL ABSORBENT PADSAMAZON.COM*HD09X4HD2JOSHUA SHREWSBURY3/2/2023

 45.8960000650 5270AMAZON ORDER # 111-1425494-6516269 - 
BACKDROP STAND - ALICIA SEKILLER 
$45.89

AMZN MKTP US*H56A58TW0TERESA ATKINSON3/2/2023

 23.9980000570 5220BRIANS LAPTOP BACKPACKAMZN MKTP US*HD8420DM1 AMLISA KASTELER3/2/2023

 24.9960000650 5270AMAZON ORDER # 111-2310481-8768266 - 
WHITE BACKDROP - ALICIA SEKILLER 
$24.99

AMZN MKTP US*HD8KN1QD2TERESA ATKINSON3/2/2023

 44.8462000570 5270FACEBOOK LOCALSCAPES AD 
5857740404340162-11798371 $44.84

FACEBK 8WSAHMKNJ2TERESA ATKINSON3/2/2023

 17.6862000570 5270GOOGLE AD- UWS - A17006723227066143 
FEB 2023 $17.68

GOOGLE ADS6474187733TERESA ATKINSON3/2/2023

 167.3651000660 5290FIRST NIGHT STAY FOR MATT OLSENHYATT PLACE SAINT GEORGEALICIA SEKILLER3/2/2023

 200.0051000650 5290UMAA MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION - MARK STRATFORD

UTAH MUNICIPAL ATTORNEYSMINDY KEELING3/2/2023

 24.0551000650 5260SNACKS FOR MONTHLY SAFETY MEETING 
HELD ON MARCH 2, 2023

SMITHS MRKTPL #4495JEFFREY BETTON3/3/2023

Page 1 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 27.9851000650 5170BUDGET LUNCH - JACOB YOUNGVILLAGE BAKER INCMINDY KEELING3/3/2023

 85.5051000660 5220PLAQUE FOR OUTGOING TRUSTEEMCGEES STAMP AND TROPHYBEVERLY PARRY3/3/2023

 20.1790000650 5230GODADDY - FLIPYOURSTRIP.COM  ONE 
YEAR $20.17

DNH*GODADDY.COMTERESA ATKINSON3/3/2023

 74.9951000650 5220SPACE HEATER/INDOOR HEATERAMAZON.COM*HD6IX47Y2LAINA MCGINTY3/3/2023

 38.9890000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-7810697-5668228 
LAPTOP BACKPACK FOR KOLBY $38.98

AMZN MKTP US*HD5C11S12TERESA ATKINSON3/3/2023

 39.6083000570 5350P-TRAP FOR DRINKING FOUNTAIN IN THE 
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL BROWN3/6/2023

 6.9782000570 53103" CUT OFF DISC MANDREL FOR VAI'S 
TRUCK

THE HOME DEPOT #4403FUAVAI ETEAKI3/6/2023

 204.0051000660 5220BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTSVILLAGE BAKER INCLAINA MCGINTY3/6/2023

 248.0080000570 5290CDL DRIVERS TEST FOR SHAY GREENIN *LOUMIS CDL TESTINGLISA KASTELER3/6/2023

 2,300.0090000650 5290FIBER OPTICS TRAINING FOR KYLE 
CHAPMAN

IMI*INFORMATRADESHOWALICIA SEKILLER3/6/2023

 2,300.0090000650 5290FIBER OPTICS TRAINING FOR JORDAN 
TOMSIC

IMI*INFORMATRADESHOWALICIA SEKILLER3/6/2023

 52.5590000650 5230OWLLABS.COM ADAPTER - JASON $52.55SP OWL LABSTERESA ATKINSON3/6/2023

 16.0990000650 5230OWLLABS.COM CABLE- JASON $16.09SP OWL LABSTERESA ATKINSON3/6/2023

 55.9151000660 5220FOOD FOR BOARD MEETINGSMITHS MRKTPL #4495BEVERLY PARRY3/7/2023

-28.3962000570 5670RETURN OF A WHEEL COVERINGGRAINGERMICHAEL LORENC3/7/2023

-508.4262000570 5670RETURN OF MEASURING WHEELSGRAINGERMICHAEL LORENC3/7/2023

 53.0051000650 5170NAME PLATE FOR ZACH JACOB AND 
NOTARY STAMP FOR ALICIA SEKILLER

MCGEES STAMP AND TROPHY CALICIA SEKILLER3/7/2023

 1,240.0060000650 5290TABLEAU CONFERENCE REGISTRATION - 
CLIFTON SMITH

SALESFORCE23SFTC23REGMINDY KEELING3/7/2023

 925.0075000590 5290AWWA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FOR 
NATE TALBOT

AWWA EVENTSALICIA SEKILLER3/8/2023

 192.9751000660 5220BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTSKNEADERS SOUTH JORDANLAINA MCGINTY3/8/2023

 75.8671000590 5220PICTURE STORAGE SLEEVESAMZN MKTP US*H513W0DC1 AMALISHA KIMMERLE3/8/2023

 12.6290000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-8708931-1068259 
IPHONE SCREEN PROTECTORS $12.62

AMZN MKTP US*HG9ZL03F0TERESA ATKINSON3/8/2023

-271.1991000570 5310CANCELLED ORDER FOR WRONG RADIOSEBAY O*09-09792-50661DUSTIN BRUSCH3/8/2023

 271.1991000570 5310EBAY O*09-09792-50661DUSTIN BRUSCH3/8/2023

 268.9262000570 5270FACEBOOK CGP TRANSACTION 
5857740404340162-11798371 $268.92

FACEBK LV3B7NFFF2TERESA ATKINSON3/8/2023

 85.9051000650 5170SYMPATHY FLOWERSSANDY FLOWER SHOPBEVERLY PARRY3/8/2023

 10.6083000570 5350NEW PLUG END FOR TERMINAL 
RESERVOIR LIGHT

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL BROWN3/9/2023

 260.0052000650 5290IRWA MEMBERSHIP - BEN PURDUEINTERNATIONAL RIGHT OF WASHANE SWENSEN3/9/2023

Page 2 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 38.1651000660 5220BOARD MEETING FOODSCHMIDT S PASTRY COTTAGE-BEVERLY PARRY3/9/2023

 1.2981072570 5380SPECIALTY BOLTS FOR SERWTPACE HARDWARE COTTONWOOALLEN CURTIS3/9/2023

 109.8951000650 5170KEENAN ROBERTSON 5 YEAR SERVICE 
AWARD

AMAZON.COM*H59QI2781LAINA MCGINTY3/9/2023

 8.9980000570 5220MECHANICAL PENCILS FOR STEVE 
CRAWFORD

AMZN MKTP US*H59FS1QB2LISA KASTELER3/9/2023

 8.9690000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-5717803-8105038 
IPAD SCREEN PROTECTOR $8.96

AMZN MKTP US*HG1OY50V0TERESA ATKINSON3/9/2023

 50.0080000570 5290SAFETY INSPECTION COURSE FOR DAVID 
GARCIA

PAYPAL *SAFETY INSPMIKE RASMUSSEN3/9/2023

 183.9660000650 5290FLIGHT FOR TABLEAU CONFERENCE - 
CLIFTON SMITH

SOUTHWES    5262428177083MINDY KEELING3/9/2023

 249.9091000570 5310MODULE MATERIALS FOR FIBER OPTIC 
TRAINING FOR KYLE AND JORDAN

THE LIGHT BRIGADE INC.KYLE CHAPMAN3/9/2023

 250.0011000200 2290HINCKLEY AWARDS PROGRAM 030923SMITHS MRKTPL #4495TIMOTHY RAINBOLT3/10/2023

 11.5081000570 5360SAFETY INSPECTION STICKERSUTAHHIGHWAYPATROLONLINMIKE RASMUSSEN3/10/2023

 7.0080000570 5290INSPECTOR RENEWAL FEE FOR DAVID 
GARCIA

UTAHHIGHWAYPATROLONLINMIKE RASMUSSEN3/10/2023

 300.0062000570 5290REGISTER VAL AND MADDIE FOR QWELIN *UTAH NURSERY & LANDSCCORY COLLINS3/10/2023

 23.1790000650 5230GODADDY - LOCALSCAPES.NET  ONE 
YEAR $23.17

DNH*GODADDY.COMTERESA ATKINSON3/10/2023

 14.9851000650 5250INVOICE #0000A3278X093UPS*BILLING CENTERJACKIE BUHLER3/10/2023

 33.0051000650 5170KIM CASTELAN 5 YEAR SERVICE AWARDAMZN MKTP US*H512W9702LAINA MCGINTY3/10/2023

 94.7351000650 5170KIM CASTELAN 5 YEAR SERVICE AWARDAMZN MKTP US*HG7KX4VH0LAINA MCGINTY3/10/2023

 121.9583000570 5350PARTS TO HANG CLOTH BOARD AND 
PICTURES

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL BROWN3/13/2023

 98.0051000650 5170LUNCH MEETING WITH BLUFFDALE CITYVILLAGE BAKER INCBEVERLY PARRY3/13/2023

 39.9951000650 5170KEENAN ROBERTSON 5 YEAR SERVICE 
AWARD

AMAZON.COM*H54ON3WQ2LAINA MCGINTY3/13/2023

 23.7871000590 5220BOOK FOR HISTORY PICTURES WADE 
TUFT

AMAZON.COM*HG5C396C0 AMZNALISHA KIMMERLE3/13/2023

 21.0051000650 5170KIM CASTELAN 5 YEAR SERVICE AWARDAMZN MKTP US*HG59J6DS0LAINA MCGINTY3/13/2023

 26.9762000570 5350BIRD ALERT WINDOW CLINGSAMZN MKTP US*HG8P62TK1CORY COLLINS3/13/2023

 35.9762000570 5350BIRD ALERT WINDOW CLINGSAMZN MKTP US*HG92R8P11CORY COLLINS3/13/2023

 33.5951000650 5170LUNCH WITH GHID GENERAL MANAGERCAFE ZUPAS - VFALAN PACKARD3/13/2023

 83.6451000650 5170MARK STRATFORD 1 YEAR SERVICE 
AWARD

EDDIEBAUER.COMLAINA MCGINTY3/13/2023

 648.2890000650 5230AZURE FEBRUARY 2023 G020105896 
$648.28

MICROSOFT#G020105896TERESA ATKINSON3/13/2023

 255.0077000590 5290JON HILBERT AWWA MEMBERSHIP 
RENEWAL

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOALISHA KIMMERLE3/14/2023

Page 3 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

-5.6551000650 5170TAX REFUND FOR SERVICE AWARDEDDIEBAUER.COMLAINA MCGINTY3/14/2023

 50.6580000570 5170DRINKS FOR SERVICE AWARD LUNCHEONSMITHS MRKTPL #4495DAVID BERATTO3/15/2023

 42.4780000570 5170FOOD SUPPLIES FOR SERVICE AWARD 
RECOGNITIONLUNCHEON

COSTCO WHSE #0113JUSTIN CRACROFT3/15/2023

 3.1483000570 5350JOINT TAPE FOR DRYALL REPAIR AT 
NEWBURRY

THE HOME DEPOT #4421MICHAEL BROWN3/15/2023

 34.3181072570 53601/4 INCH DRUM SNAKE FOR CLEAR WELL 
DRAIN AT SERWTP

ACE HDW AT HIDDEN VALLEYALLEN CURTIS3/15/2023

 129.0290000650 5230GODADDY - PREP60 $129.02DNH*GODADDY.COMTERESA ATKINSON3/15/2023

 59.6062000570 5350MORE WINDOW CLING FOR BIRD ALERTAMZN MKTP US*HG0JD8SE1CORY COLLINS3/15/2023

 75.6490000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-7075694-8065015 
MONITOR STANDS $75.64

AMZN MKTP US*HG4GR4961TERESA ATKINSON3/15/2023

 253.4480000570 5170FOOD SUPPLIES FOR SERVICE AWARD 
RECOGNITION LUNCHEON

CHEFSTORE 7501JUSTIN CRACROFT3/15/2023

 29.1781073570 5380HARDWARE TO HANG SHOVEL RACKSTHE HOME DEPOT #4410TROY GARRETT3/16/2023

 298.3791000570 5310CONDUIT FOR FLOW METER HEAD UNIT 
INSTALL AT 138TH AND 32WEST SITE

THE HOME DEPOT 4410JORDAN TOMSIC3/16/2023

 94.9575000570 5380FLASHLIGHTS AND SAW BLADEHARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 292NATHAN TALBOT3/16/2023

 800.0080000570 5290AWWA MID-YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION - MAINTENANCE (STARLEY, 
ADAMS, BROWN, ROBERTS, GREEN)

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWMINDY KEELING3/16/2023

 74.9483000570 5350RUNNER RUGS FOR THE 
ADMINISTRATION, MAINTENANCE AND 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE KITCHENS

LOWES #01613*BRADLEY BOREN3/16/2023

 7.6871000590 5220BATTERIESAMZN MKTP US*HC4F35HS0ALISHA KIMMERLE3/16/2023

 214.2990000650 5290FIRST NIGHT HOTEL STAY FOR KYLE 
CHAPMAN

HOME 2 SUITESALICIA SEKILLER3/16/2023

 216.5690000650 5290FIRST NIGHT HOTEL STAY FOR JORDAN 
TOMSIC

HOME 2 SUITESALICIA SEKILLER3/16/2023

 45.2451000650 5170LUNCH WITH KID GENERAL MANAGERMOMS WOWALAN PACKARD3/16/2023

 73.6371000590 5220PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #8003418879STERICYCLE INC/SHRED-ITJACKIE BUHLER3/16/2023

 161.2451000650 5220PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #8003418879STERICYCLE INC/SHRED-ITJACKIE BUHLER3/16/2023

 33.2681000570 5360PVC PARTS AND GLUE FOR 114TH 
BOOSTER

THE HOME DEPOT #4410TROY GARRETT3/17/2023

 23.1662000570 5350WOOD AND SCREWS FOR MODIFICATIONS 
TO EXHIBIT

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/17/2023

 305.1075000590 5310HAND TOOLSTHE HOME DEPOT 4410CASEY CANNON3/17/2023

 175.0051000000 6210EXCAVATION PERMIT REQUIRED TO 
REPLACE FIRE HYDRANT AT 320 E. 3900 S. 
HIT BY CAR

MILLCREEK CITY PERMITSDAVID BERATTO3/17/2023

 81.9451000650 5220ADDING MACHINE AND, COMPUTER 
GLASSES

AMZN MKTP US*HC2RJ6F01 AMJACKIE BUHLER3/17/2023

Page 4 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 21.5578000590 5720PHONE CASE FOR THE RECEPTION AREA 
CORDLESS PHONE

AMZN MKTP US*HC5S36Q40PAUL MATTINSON3/17/2023

 80.0060000650 5290UTAH WATER CONSERVATION FORUM 
SPRING CONFERENCE REGISTRATION - 
CLIFTON SMITH

EB 2023 UTAH WATER COMINDY KEELING3/17/2023

 75.0051000650 5290WEBINAR FOR THE GREAT SALT LAKE 
MATT OLSEN REGISTRATION

UNIV OF UT WEB PAYMENTALICIA SEKILLER3/17/2023

 32.6062000570 5350S&P SHAKERS FOR BREAK ROOM SPRING 
FLOWERS FOR FRONT POTS

SMITHS MRKTPL #4495CORY COLLINS3/20/2023

 38.0662000570 5350LUMBER FOR EXHIBIT FIXESTHE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/20/2023

 11.9962000570 5350NEW TABLE MOVERHARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 292CORY COLLINS3/20/2023

 553.9262000570 5350ADDITIONAL FENCE PANELS FOR CHESS 
BOARD

LOWES #01613*SHAUN MOSER3/20/2023

 21.4560000650 5270FIGMA SOFTWARE MAR 18 2023 TO APR 18 
2023 $21.45

FIGMA MONTHLY RENEWALTERESA ATKINSON3/20/2023

 24.7262000570 5670POWERSTRIP WITH USB CONNECTIONSAMZN MKTP US*HC4IO0FU2CORY COLLINS3/20/2023

 69.6251000650 5220WHITE BOARD FOR BRIAN'S OFFICEAMZN MKTP US*HC81L2P61 AMJACKIE BUHLER3/20/2023

 74.5062000570 5350REST OF DOOR CLING FOR BIRDSAMZN MKTP US*HC9TX2KF0CORY COLLINS3/20/2023

 11.3190000650 5230TWILIO RECEIPT 3-16-2023 $11.31TWILIO FRK4M7L8KNBMPK42TERESA ATKINSON3/20/2023

 52.0862000570 5350HEADPHONES FOR SEASONAL STAFFAMAZON.COM*HC4KI6U91 AMZNSHAUN MOSER3/21/2023

 156.5083000570 5350PLASTIC TO COVER LEAKING ROOF AT 
NEWBURRY WELL WHILE PAINTING.

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL BROWN3/22/2023

 7.0091000570 5310USED THE P CARD BY MISTAKE FOR MY 
HSA CARD FOR PRESCRIPTION

CVS/PHARMACY #10370KYLE CHAPMAN3/22/2023

 475.0083000570 5350SANDBAG STORE LLCBRADLEY BOREN3/22/2023

 202.2862000570 5350MEASURING WHEELSGRAINGERMICHAEL LORENC3/23/2023

 6.9881000570 5360MARSHALLS INDSTRL HRDWRTROY GARRETT3/23/2023

 168.2470000590 5170FOOD FOR SERVICE AWARD LUNCHEONPETERSON'S FRESH MAALISHA KIMMERLE3/23/2023

 100.8590000650 5230GODADDY - CGP DOMAIN RENEWAL 5 
YEAR $100.85

DNH*GODADDY.COMTERESA ATKINSON3/23/2023

 29.9990000650 5290ACE CONFERENCE-FLIGHT 
CONFIRMATION ROBERT SQUIRE - SEAT 
PICK COST

DELTA AIR   SEAT FEESALICIA SEKILLER3/23/2023

 29.9990000650 5290ACE CONFERENCE-FLIGHT 
CONFIRMATION ROBERT SQUIRE - SEAT 
PICK COST

DELTA AIR   SEAT FEESALICIA SEKILLER3/23/2023

 124.8590000650 5290ACE CONFERENCE-FLIGHT 
CONFIRMATION ROBERT SQUIRE - TRIP 
ADJUSTMENT FOR CORRECT DAY

DELTA AIR   0062372288576ALICIA SEKILLER3/23/2023

 795.2790000650 5290ACE CONFERENCE-FLIGHT 
CONFIRMATION ROBERT SQUIRE

DELTA AIR   0062372337973ALICIA SEKILLER3/23/2023

 5.7581000570 5360POLLY TUBE ADAPTORS FOR GARDEN 
RESTROOMS

THE HOME DEPOT #4410ALLEN CURTIS3/24/2023

Page 5 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 176.7582000570 5310TOOLSTHE HOME DEPOT #4410TROY TUCKER3/24/2023

-24.8862000570 5350RETURN FOR UTILITY CARTTHE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/24/2023

 108.4762000570 5350SAFETY GLASSES, DECK SCREWS, 
MASKING TAPE, MISC SUPPLIES

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/24/2023

 640.0052000650 5290AWWA IMS MIDYEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION FOR FOUR ENGINEERING 
STAFF

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWSHANE SWENSEN3/24/2023

 109.9070000590 5360BADGE HOLDERSAMZN MKTP US*H700C7F32ALISHA KIMMERLE3/24/2023

 27.9951000650 5220CHAIR BACK SUPPORT FOR FRONT DESKAMZN MKTP US*H74P83CA2JACKIE BUHLER3/24/2023

 5.5670000590 5170ICE FOR SERVICE AWARD LUNCHEONMURPHY EXPRESS 8784ALISHA KIMMERLE3/24/2023

 32.9162000570 5350WOOD AND DRILL BIT FOR 
WOODWORKING PROJECT

THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/27/2023

 56.9762000570 5350DREMEL FOR TOOL SHARPENING ECT..THE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/27/2023

 86.2271071570 5360THE UPS STORE 4976NICK MCDONALD3/27/2023

 101.8770000590 5170FLOWERS FOR JOHN LARSEN REQUESTED 
BY WADE TUFT

SP PROFLOWERS.COMALISHA KIMMERLE3/27/2023

 3,634.7851000650 5170GM BREAKFASTTHE GATHERING PLACE BABEVERLY PARRY3/27/2023

 640.0075000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 360.0051000650 5170INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALICIA SEKILLER3/28/2023

 60.0052000650 5290AWWA IMS SCHOLARSHIP DINNER FOR 
TRAVIS CHRISTENSEN

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWSHANE SWENSEN3/28/2023

 480.0077000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 480.0078000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 640.0072000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 640.0071000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 160.0073000590 5290IMS MID YEAR CONFERENCE 
REGISTRATION

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/28/2023

 2,495.0090000650 5290GRAY MATTER SYSTEMS SCADA 
REGISTRATION - GAGE STEWART $2,495.00

GRAY MATTER SYSTEMSTERESA ATKINSON3/28/2023

 242.4190000650 5230OWLLABS.COM WITH TAX CREDIT FOR 
OWL SUPPLIES $242.41 - $16.41

SP OWL LABSTERESA ATKINSON3/28/2023

 298.0051000650 5170THE LIGHT BRIGADE INC.ALICIA SEKILLER3/28/2023

 161.2451000650 5220PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #8003604955STERICYCLE INC/SHRED-ITJACKIE BUHLER3/28/2023

 913.8451000650 5170MIRAGE - HOTEL & CASINOALICIA SEKILLER3/28/2023

 2,996.6483000570 5310100 GALLON TANK SPRAYER FOR 
HERBICES

NOR*NORTHERN TOOLBRADLEY BOREN3/28/2023

 19.4762000570 5350ROTO DRILL BIT AND WOODTHE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/29/2023

Page 6 of 7



PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

For the Period 3/1/2023 Through 3/31/2023

CARD HOLDER AMOUNTGLDATE DESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAME

 17.5162000570 5350WOOD AND SCREWSTHE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/29/2023

 52.9551000660 5220BOARD MEETING SUPPLIESCOSTCO WHSE #0487BEVERLY PARRY3/29/2023

 49.0051000650 5170APPLICANT PROAPPLICANTPRO.COMLAINA MCGINTY3/29/2023

 18.5980000570 5220COAT HOOKS - JEFF BETTONAMZN MKTP US*H77SH4S92LISA KASTELER3/29/2023

 281.8080000570 5220UNDER CABINET LIGHT FIXTURES - JEFF 
BETTON & LISA KASTELER

AMZN MKTP US*HY4XN6B00 AMLISA KASTELER3/29/2023

 25.0011000200 2290AWARDS PROGRAM-SHREWSBURY 032823SMITHS MRKTPL #4495TIMOTHY RAINBOLT3/30/2023

 20.9851000650 5260SAFETY MEETING SNACKS FOR MEETING 
HELD ON 3/29/23

SMITHS MRKTPL #4495JEFFREY BETTON3/30/2023

 27.4462000570 5350CUTTING WHEELS FOR DREMELTHE HOME DEPOT #4410MICHAEL LORENC3/30/2023

 700.0080000570 5290CRAM FOR THE EXAM - HUNTER SEXTON & 
CALEB VINCENT

INTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWLISA KASTELER3/30/2023

 350.0080000570 5290CRAM FOR THE EXAM - NICK BOURDOSINTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWLISA KASTELER3/30/2023

 700.0075000590 5290CRAM FOR THE EXAM REGISTRATIONINTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWALISHA KIMMERLE3/30/2023

 500.0051000650 5170WATER FOR PEOPLE SPONSORSHIPINTERMOUNTAIN SECTION AWWBEVERLY PARRY3/30/2023

-16.4190000650 5230OWL LABS SALES TAX CREDIT -$16.41SP OWL LABSTERESA ATKINSON3/30/2023

 309.1751000660 5290ACE23 CONFERENCE AIRFARE - SHERRIE 
OHRN

AIR CAN*    0142169672326BEVERLY PARRY3/30/2023

 23.4751000660 5290ACE23 CONFERENCE AIRFARE SEAT 
ASSIGNMENT - SHERRIE OHRN

AIR CAN*    0144242034848BEVERLY PARRY3/30/2023

 10.1290000650 5230AMAZON ORDER #111-7684398-1247463 
DAVID GREGORY - HDMI 15' CABLE $10.12

AMAZON.COM*HY7ZZ2GR1 AMZNTERESA ATKINSON3/30/2023

 14.9883000570 5350DOUBLE SIDED TAPE TO HANG NAME 
PLATES

AMZN MKTP US*HY5BS24F2BRADLEY BOREN3/30/2023

 90.4160000650 5270CANVA 2023 $90.41CANVA* 03739-0481770TERESA ATKINSON3/30/2023

 25.0051005650 5290STOCK PHOTOS FOR TRAININGDREAMSTIME.COMYVETTE AMPARO3/31/2023

 305.1551000660 5290ACE23 CCONFERENCE AIRFARE - SHERRIE 
OHRN

AIR CANADA  0142169658320BEVERLY PARRY3/31/2023

 30.0051000660 5290ACE23 CONFERENCE AIRFARE SEAT 
ASSIGNMENT - SHERRIE OHRN

AIR CANADA  0144242025796BEVERLY PARRY3/31/2023

 58.7981000570 5360AMZN MKTP US*HY13U5ZA2DAVID HYDE3/31/2023

 23.3081000570 5330PLUGS FOR SERVICE TRUCKSAMZN MKTP US*HY6JG3JE2EPIMENIO TRUJILLO3/31/2023

 39.9981000570 5330LIGHTS FOR SERVICE TRUCKSAMZN MKTP US*HY95G5IK0EPIMENIO TRUJILLO3/31/2023

REPORT TOTAL: $42,345.46 180TOTAL # OF TRANSACTIONS:

Page 7 of 7



CONSERVATION UPDATE



Spring Events Update

June 7, 2023



• April 27, 2023
• 7 cities received 

grants
• Bluffdale
• Riverton
• Sandy
• South Jordan
• Taylorsville
• West Jordan
• West Valley City

Salt Lake County 
Press Event



• April 27, 2023
• 7 cities received 

grants
o Bluffdale
o Riverton
o Sandy
o South Jordan
o Taylorsville
o West Jordan
o West Valley City

Salt Lake County 
Press Event

Source: https://www.ksl.com/article/50631361/whiplash-weather-salt-lake-county-issues-turf-replacement-grants-to-7-cities-to-conserve-water



• April 27, 2023
• 7 cities received 

grants
o Bluffdale
o Riverton
o Sandy
o South Jordan
o Taylorsville
o West Jordan
o West Valley City

Salt Lake County 
Press Event

Source: https://www.ksl.com/article/50631361/whiplash-weather-salt-lake-county-issues-turf-replacement-grants-to-7-cities-to-conserve-water



5

• May 1, 2023
• Hosted at 

Conservation 
Garden Park

• Co-sponsors:
o DWRe
o CUWCD
o WBWCD
o WCWCD

Grass Doesn’t 
Belong 

Everywhere Kickoff



6

Grass Doesn’t 
Belong 

Everywhere Kickoff

Source: https://www.kuer.org/politics-government/2023-05-01/thinking-about-getting-rid-of-your-lawn-utah-will-pay-you-to-do-it

• May 1, 2023
• Hosted at 

Conservation 
Garden Park

• Co-sponsors:
o DWRe
o CUWCD
o WBWCD
o WCWCD



7

Garden Open 
House

• May 13, 2023
• 350 Attendees
• 9 booths

o Localscapes
o Flip Your Strip
o Rain Gardening
o Lawn Alternatives
o Staff Plant Picks
o Irrigation 

Installation
o Design Your Own 

Park Strip
o Utah Water Savers



8

Garden Open 
House

• May 13, 2023
• 350 Attendees
• 9 booths

o Localscapes
o Flip Your Strip
o Rain Gardening
o Lawn Alternatives
o Staff Plant Picks
o Irrigation 

Installation
o Design Your Own 

Park Strip
o Utah Water Savers



9

Garden Open 
House

• May 13, 2023
• 350 Attendees
• 9 booths

o Localscapes
o Flip Your Strip
o Rain Gardening
o Lawn Alternatives
o Staff Plant Picks
o Irrigation 

Installation
o Design Your Own 

Park Strip
o Utah Water Savers



10

Garden Open 
House

• May 13, 2023
• 350 Attendees
• 9 booths

o Localscapes
o Flip Your Strip
o Rain Gardening
o Lawn Alternatives
o Staff Plant Picks
o Irrigation 

Installation
o Design Your Own 

Park Strip
o Utah Water Savers



11

Garden Open 
House

• May 13, 2023
• 350 Attendees
• 9 booths

o Localscapes
o Flip Your Strip
o Rain Gardening
o Lawn Alternatives
o Staff Plant Picks
o Irrigation 

Installation
o Design Your Own 

Park Strip
o Utah Water Savers



Delivering Quality Every Day ®



MINUTES OF THE BOARD CONSERVATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

APRIL 10, 2023 
A regular meeting of the Conservation Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Jordan Valley 
Water Conservancy District (JVWCD or District) was held on Monday, April 10, 2023, at 3:00 
p.m. at the District office located at 8215 South 1300 West, West Jordan, Utah. 

This meeting was conducted electronically in accordance with the Utah Open and Public Meetings 
Act (Utah Code Ann. (1953) §§ 52-4-1 et seq.) and Chapter 7.12 of the Administrative Policy and 
Procedures Manual ("Electronic Meetings"). 

Trustees Present: 
Sherrie Ohrn, Chair 
Reed Gibby  
Karen Lang  
Dawn Ramsey  
Mick Sudbury 
John H. Taylor (electronic) 
Barbara Townsend 

Trustees Not Present: 
Corey L. Rushton 
Zach Jacob 

Others Present: 
Matt Berry, Utah Rivers Council 
Greg Christensen, Kearns Improvement District 
Todd Schultz, Schultz Ventures (electronic) 

Staff Present: 
Alan Packard, General Manager  
Jacob Young, Deputy General Manager 
Dave Martin, CFO/Treasurer 
Shazelle Terry, Assistant General Manager 
Matt Olsen, Assistant General Manager  
Gordon Batt, Operations Department Manager 
Jason Brown, Information Systems Department Manager 
Shane Swensen, Engineering Department Manager (electronic) 
Martin Feil, Database Administrator (electronic) 
Mark Stratford, General Counsel 
Brian McCleary, Controller  
Brian Callister, Maintenance Department Manager 
Beverly Parry, Executive Assistant 
Mindy Keeling, Administrative Assistant (electronic) 
Alicia Sekiller, Administrative Assistant  
Courtney Brown, Conservation Division Manager  
Kelly Good, Communications Division Manager  
Clifton Smith, Senior Business Data Analyst 
Shaun Moser, Conservation Garden Park Manager (electronic) 



Eric Wermel, Conservation Coordinator (electronic) 
Jeanette Perry, Customer Services Supervisor (electronic) 
Cynthia Bee, Public Information Officer  
Amanda Strack, Conservation Supervisor  
Kurt Ashworth, Human Resources Manager  

 Valerie Millette, Conservation Coordinator  
 Madeline Sueltz, Conservation Coordinator 
 Margaret Dea, Senior Accountant (electronic) 

The meeting was brought to order at 3:00 p.m. by Ms. Sherrie Ohrn. 

Approval of the minutes of the Conservation Committee meeting held February 6, 2023 
Ms. Sherrie Ohrn called for a motion to approve the minutes of the February 6, 2023, Conservation 
Committee meeting. Ms. Lang moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Sudbury seconded the motion. 
The minutes were approved as follows:  

Ms. Barbara Townsend – aye   Ms. Sherrie Ohrn – aye                                     
Ms. Dawn Ramsey – aye   Mr. Zach Jacob – not present 
Mr. Reed Gibby – aye    Mr. Mick Sudbury – aye 
Mr. Corey Rushton – not present  Mr. John Taylor – aye  
Ms. Karen Lang – aye   

Public Comments 
No public comments. 

Report on 2022 water use results  

Mr. Matt Olsen introduced Mr. Clifton Smith who coordinates with the District’s member agencies 
in gathering annual water use information.  

Mr. Smith opened the discussion by describing the sources of data used for the presentation, 
which include water use and population figures provided by the member agencies and weather 
data from The Salt Lake International Airport.  

Mr. Smith reported on important drivers for water use: weather and precipitation. He noted that 
the last ten years have shown higher than average temperatures, and that  2022 was particularly 
hot and dry. He also described that precipitation in 2022 was lower than average, which did not 
provide much relief to the impacts of higher temperatures. 

Mr. Smith then compared monthly gallons per capita per day (gpcd) for 2020, 2021, and 2022. 
The results demonstrate the public's positive response to drought messaging and campaigns. In 
2022, the annual gpcd total ended up being 160, the lowest per capita use to date.  

Update on 2023 landscape incentive marketing and press event 
Ms. Ohrn introduced Ms. Kelly Good to provide an update on the 2023 landscape incentive 
marketing and press event. Ms. Good explained how she has been working with CUWCD to 
coordinate several marketing campaigns, including the “Grass Doesn’t Belong Everywhere” ads. 

Ms. Good added that campaign efforts are shared among the four largest water conservancy 
districts and the state. A release schedule is being prepared for media pushes to maximize the 
effectiveness of messaging.  



Ms. Good presented a few billboards with the slogan "Grass Doesn't Belong Everywhere." She 
expressed that the slogan is meant to show the public that the District isn't against grass, but 
rather nonfunctional turf.  

Ms. Good then showed some of the campaign videos, explaining that these short videos will be 
played on platforms like YouTube, social media, and streaming services, and serving as 
commercials on subscriptions such as Hulu, Netflix, and Peacock.  

Ms. Good mentioned that there are other visual assets available to the District, such as local 
buses for bus wraps and social media posts, with a call for organic content from viewers.  

Ms. Good announced that a Press Event will take place on May 1st at 9:30 am at Conservation 
Garden Park. Several speakers are scheduled, including Governor Spencer Cox, Senator Scott 
Sandall, and Representative Doug Owens, among others, along with additional media videos.  

Reporting Items 
Mr. Courtney Brown  covered the reporting items from the packet as follows: 

a. 2023 Garden Education Programs Report 

b. 2023 Landscape Leadership Grant Update  

c. 2023 Utah Water Savers Program Update 

d. Member Agency Grant Program Update 

e. Fundraising Progress Report 

f. Foundation Activities Report 

Adjourn  
Ms. Ohrn asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Ramsey moved to adjourn. Mr. 
Sudbury seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 3:44 p.m. 

 

 

 

Sherrie L. Ohrn, Conservation Committee Chair   Date 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

  Matthew D. Olsen, Assistant General Manager    Date  



FINANCIAL MATTERS



Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Water Rates, Budget and 
Financial Plan

June 7, 2023
2023/2024 
WATER RATES



2

June 7, 2023

Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Water Rates

 Average water rate adjustment of 5.0%

 2023/2024 water rates were tentatively 
approved at the April Board meeting

 Wholesale rates were reviewed with Member 
Agencies

 Retail rates were mailed to all retail customers, 
with invitation to attend the public hearing

 Public hearing held May 10, 2023

 Public comments were noted

 No additional comments received since the 
public hearing



3

WHOLESALE 2023/2024 
WATER RATES

MEMBER AGENCY
(Rate per Acre Foot)

PUMP
ZONES

2022/2023 
RATES

2023/2024 
RATES

$ 
CHANGE

% 
CHANGE

Bluffdale JVWTP $565.38 $568.28 $2.90 0.5%
Draper City 532.54 559.55 27.01 5.1%
Draper Irrigation 772.01 743.26 (28.75) -3.7%
Granger-Hunter B North 557.28 581.29 24.01 4.3%
Herriman C South, D South 630.53 671.14 40.61 6.4%
Hexcel Corp. B North 420.72 434.26 13.54 3.2%
Kearns B North 561.53 588.73 27.20 4.8%
Magna Water B North 397.14 418.54 21.40 5.4%
Midvale 501.34 523.68 22.34 4.5%
Riverton C South 483.59 487.60 4.01 0.8%

South Jordan B North/South, 
C South, D South 532.79 560.44 27.65 5.2%

South Salt Lake 408.51 420.17 11.66 2.9%
Taylorsville-Bennion B North 395.21 413.91 18.70 4.7%
Utah Div. of Fac. Const. Mgmt. 397.51 418.10 20.59 5.2%

West Jordan B North/South
C South, D South 530.43 556.27 25.84 4.9%

BLOCK 2 WATER RATE Plus Pumping $1,094.58 $1,128.52 33.94 3.1%
BCWTP RATE 527.65 517.93 (9.72) -1.8%

PU
M

P 
ZO

N
E 

SU
RC

H
AR

G
E B North $22.92 $22.43 ($0.49) -2.1%

B South 41.60 40.36 (1.24) -3.0%
C South 57.93 56.36 (1.57) -2.7%
D South 99.74 91.91 (7.83) -7.9%
JVWTP 29.58 29.58 0.00 0.0%

MONTHLY METER BASE CHARGE
METER 

SIZE
22/23 
RATES

23/24 
RATES

$ 
CHANGE

% 
CHANGE

4” $25 $25 $0 0.0%
6” 50 50 0 0.0%
8” 78 78 0 0.0%

10” 114 114 0 0.0%
12” 168 168 0 0.0%
14” 228 228 0 0.0%
16” 300 300 0 0.0%
18” 378 378 0 0.0%
20” 462 462 0 0.0%
24” 672 672 0 0.0%
30” 1,050 1,050 0 0.0%

No change to Meter Base Charges



4

RETAIL 2023/2024
WATER RATES

No change to Meter Base Charges
and Tier Thresholds

RETAIL SYSTEM
(Rate per 1,000 Gallon) TIER

2022/2023 
RATES

2023/2024 
RATES

$ 
CHANGE

% 
CHANGE

Non-Pumped Tier 1 $1.58 $1.70 $0.12 7.6%
Tier 2 2.38 2.56 0.18 7.6%
Tier 3 3.57 3.84 0.27 7.6%
Tier 4 4.39 4.71 0.32 7.3%

Zone C South
(Riverton Foothills area)

Includes pump surcharge of 
$0.17 per 1,000 gallons

Tier 1 1.76 1.87 0.11 6.2%
Tier 2 2.56 2.73 0.17 6.6%
Tier 3 3.75 4.01 0.26 6.9%
Tier 4 4.57 4.88 0.31 6.8%

Casto/Upper Willow Creek
Includes pump surcharge of 
$0.68 per 1,000 gallons

Tier 1 2.14 2.38 0.24 11.2%
Tier 2 2.94 3.24 0.30 10.2%
Tier 3 4.13 4.52 0.39 9.4%
Tier 4 4.95 5.39 0.44 8.9%

FI
RE

LI
N

E 
CH

AR
G

ES
 

(A
nn

ua
l)

2” 5.00 5.81 0.81 16.2%

4” 30.94 35.97 5.03 16.3%

6” 89.89 104.48 14.59 16.2%

8” 191.55 222.64 31.09 16.2%

10” 344.48 400.39 55.91 16.2%

METER BASE 
CHARGE

TIER THRESHOLDS BY METER SIZE
(1,000 GAL.)

METER 
SIZE

MONTHLY 
AMOUNT TIER 1 TIER 2 TIER 3 TIER 4

5/8” $3.00 1-6 7-16 17-37 38+

3/4” 3.00 1-9 10-23 24-53 54+

1” 4.00 1-18 19-46 47-106 107+

1-1/2” 5.00 1-36 37-92 93-212 213+

2” 8.00 1-58 59-147 148-339 340+

3” 15.00 1-140 141-359 360-827 828+

4” 25.00 1-257 258-658 659-1516 1517+

6” 50.00 1-515 516-1316 1317-3032 3033+

8” 78.00 1-1024 1025-2617 2618-6031 6032+
7.2% overall average retail rate increase



5

SUMMARY OF FEES
2022/2023 

Fees
2023/2024 

Fees
GRAMA REQUEST FEES

Copies:
Paper (per sheet)
Audio tape (per tape)
Compact Disc (per disc)

Personnel time
First 15 minutes
Administrative Assist. (per hour)
Records Manager (per hour)
Consultant

Conversion and mailing costs

$ 0.25
20.00
10.00

No fee
15.00
20.00

Actual cost
Actual cost

$ 0.25
Remove
Remove

No fee
40.00
40.00

Actual cost
Actual cost

COMMUTING VALUATION FEE
Commuting valuation fee (each way) 1.50 1.50

ENCROACHMENT FEES
Processing fee for easement encroachment 
applications 300.00 300.00

JORDAN AQUEDUCT LICENSE AGREEMENT
Processing fee for Jordan Aqueduct 
easement encroachments

District fee
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation fee

150.00
100.00

150.00
100.00

2022/2023 
Fees

2023/2024 
Fees

TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS
Temporary connection fee:

Actual charges for services rendered
Deposit (meter provided by customer)
Deposit (meter provided by District)

217.00
300.00

1,500.00

202.00
300.00

1,500.00

LINE EXTENSION
Cost of extending facilities
Deposit from applicant

Applicant 
pays all exp.
2% of cost

Applicant 
pays all exp.

2% if cost

FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE LINES, AND DETECTOR 
CHECK SYSTEMS

Installation and materials cost
Initial installation inspection fee

Actual cost 
paid by cust.
$ 100.00

Actual cost 
paid by cust.
$ 100.00

RETAIL CUSTOMER ACCOUNT FEES
Past due interest fees
Collection charge for past due service fee
Service charge for dishonored checks
Service restoration fee
Damage to existing connection
Unauthorized use of services charge
Water-efficient landscaping perf. bond

18%
20.00
20.00
50.00
50.00

100.00
2.00

per sq. foot

18%
20.00
20.00
75.00
75.00

200.00
2.00

per sq. foot

Proposed fee changes are highlighted with a red box



6

SUMMARY OF FEES

Proposed fee changes are highlighted with a red box

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024
Meter 

Size
Impact 

Fee
Meter 

Fee
Install. 

Fee
Inspec. 

Fee
Impact 

Fee
Meter 

Fee
Install. 

Fee
Inspec. 

Fee

5/8” $ 2,907 $ 311 $ 100 $ 100 $ 2,907 $ 370 $ 200 $ 200

3/4” 4,153 311 100 100 4,153 370 200 200

1” 8,305 379 100 100 8,305 456 200 200

1-1/2” 16,611 673 100 100 16,611 781 200 200

2” 26,577 881 100 100 26,577 841 200 200

3” 64,782 (a) (a) 100 64,782 (a) (a) 200

4” 118,767 (a) (a) 100 118,767 (a) (a) 200

6” 237,533 (a) (a) 100 237,533 (a) (a) 200

8” 472,575 (a) (a) 100 472,575 (a) (a) 200

Note: An impact fee for non-standard use can be calculated by the District using the 
following formula:

Estimated Peak Usage (gpm) x $4,153 = Impact Fee
a) Meters larger than 2” are purchased independently by, and installed by, a contractor.



Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Water Rates, Budget and 
Financial Plan

June 7, 2023
2023/2024 TENTATIVE
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL PLAN



8

SOURCES OF FUNDS 2022/2023
Budget

2023/2024
Budget

$
Change

% 
Change

Water Sales – Wholesale $ 52,554,723 $ 54,767,689 $ 2,212,966 4.2%

Water Sales – Retail 6,758,349 7,212,387 454,038 6.7%

Property Tax Revenue 25,650,346 28,735,600 3,085,254 12.0%

Investment Income 1,087,300 3,943,800 2,856,500 262.7%

Impact Fees 512,000 435,000 (77,000) -15.0%

Other 2,243,093 3,575,000 1,331,907 59.4%

Subtotal $ 88,805,811 $ 98,669,476 $ 9,863,665 11.1%

Revenue Stabilization Fund 8,402,108 5,659,489 (2,742,619) -32.6%

Capital Projects Fund (net) 51,445,090 61,216,008 9,770,918 19.0%

Capital Projects (reimb.) 2,849,431 11,889,642 9,040,211 317.3%

JVCGF Contributions 0 0 0 N/A

Total Sources of Funds $151,502,440 $177,434,615 $ 25,932,175 17.1%

2023/2024
BUDGET OVERVIEW

 Budgeted water deliveries of 
102,000 AF

 5.0% average water rate adjustment
 Property tax increase of approx. 9%

 Use of $5.7 million from the 
Revenue Stabilization Fund

 Projected Capital Projects Funding



9

2023/2024
BUDGET OVERVIEW

 7.5% increase in Operation & Maint. 
Budgeted expenditures

 9.7% increase in bond debt service

 Transferred and reserves funding 
increase of 3.8%

USES OF FUNDS 2022/2023
Budget

2023/2024
Budget

$
Change

% 
Change

Operation & Maintenance $ 55,552,984 $ 59,725,718 $ 4,172,734 7.5%

Bond Principal and Interest 23,164,500 25,405,675 2,241,175 9.7%

Transfers to Reserve Funds:
Replacement Reserve
Development Fee
General Equipment
Emergency Reserve
Interest Alloc. to Funds
Revenue, O&M

15,880,435
512,000
900,000
100,000
698,000
400,000

14,328,572
435,000
900,000
300,000

2,734,000
500,000

(1,551,863)
(77,000)

0
200,000

2,036,000
100,000

-9.8%
-15.0%

0.0%
200.0%
291.7%

50.0%

Total Transfers 18,490,435 19,197,572 707,137 3.8%

Subtotal $ 97,207,919 $104,328,965 $ 7,121,046 7.3%

Capital Projects (gross) 54,294,521 73,105,650 18,811,129 34.6%

JVCGF Contrib. Projects 0 0 0 N/A

Total Uses of Funds $151,502,440 $177,434,615 $ 25,932,175 17.1%



10

2023/2024
OPERATION & 

MAINTENANCE 
BUDGET

O&M EXPENSES 2022/2023
Budget

2023/2024
Budget

$
Change

% 
Change

Administrative Services $ 2,667,136 $ 2,936,795 $ 269,659 10.1%

Engineering Department 316,439 350,835 34,396 10.9%

Information Systems Dept. 1,119,138 1,147,823 28,685 2.6%

Communications Dept. 2,184,975 3,687,936 1,502,961 68.8%

Operations Department 27,841,263 29,030,525 1,189,262 4.3%

Maintenance Department 1,891,562 2,159,802 268,240 14.2%

Personnel 19,532,471 20,412,002 879,531 4.5%

Total O&M Expenses $ 55,552,984 $ 59,725,718 $ 4,172,734 7.5%

Largest O&M Increases Explanation of Increases Amount
Insurance Premium increases for property and liability insurance coverage $ 174,670
Conservation Programs Salt Lake Co. Municipal Grant Program and higher Utah Water Savers part. 1,492,157
Water Purchases Central Utah Water Conservancy District price increases for water 791,955
Chemicals Price increases on various chemicals for water treatment 391,503
Repair & Replacement Price increases on repair parts, increase in critical parts inventory 173,100
Personnel Pay raises for employees, four new positions, health insurance premiums 879,531



11

2023/2024
GENERAL 

EQUIPMENT 
BUDGET

GENERAL EQUIPMENT 2022/2023
Budget

2023/2024
Budget

$
Change

% 
Change

Conservation Assets $ 50,000 $ 625,000 $ 575,000 1150.0%

IS Equipment 111,000 111,000 0 0.0%

Telemetry Equipment 64,000 64,000 0 0.0%

General Equipment 227,800 97,000 (130,800) -57.4%

New Vehicles 450,300 526,000 75,700 16.8%

Total General Equipment $ 903,100 $ 1,423,000 $ 519,900 57.6%

Largest Gen. Equip. Items Description Amount
Garden Park frontage project Phase 1 frontage project – park strip, frontage planting, entry signs $ 500,000
Network & storage servers Scheduled replacement of computer servers 111,000
Utility tractor & rotary cutter Larger equipment needs for grounds maintenance 60,000
Light duty pickup trucks Three replacement vehicles and one truck for new position 206,000
Utility truck and attachments To replace ¾ ton utility truck, with utility bed and equipment 75,000
1 ton dump truck and body To replace 1 ton dump truck 90,000
Valve turning/vactor body Service body for vactor truck purchased prior year 155,000



12

2023/2024
CAPITAL

PROJECTS
BUDGET

CAPITAL PROJECTS 2022/2023
Budget

2023/2024
Budget

$
Change

% 
Change

CP1: Major rehabilitation or 
replacement of existing facilities $ 19,880,435 $ 18,328,572 $ (1,551,863) -7.8%

CP2: New facilities needed for 
compliance or functional 
upgrades (no new capacity) 7,062,654 10,445,086 3,382,432 47.9%

CP3:
New water supply, treatment, 
conveyance, or storage facilities 
(new capacity) 23,897,001 31,792,350 7,895,349 33.0%

CP4: Projects to serve lands currently 
outside current boundaries 605,000 650,000 45,000 7.4%

Total Capital Projects $ 51,445,090 $ 61,216,008 $ 9,770,918 19.0%

Capital Project Category Major Capital Projects Included in Budget Amount
CP1 Distribution and transmission pipeline replacements $ 7,750,000
CP1 Storage reservoir paint coating replacement 4,000,000
CP1 JVWTP sedimentation basins equipment replacement 2,114,285
CP2 JVWTP floc/sed basins seismic and process upgrades and capacity incr. 2,427,857
CP3 JVWTP expansion from 180MGD to 255MGD 9,000,000
CP3 5200 West 6200 South 5MG reservoir 6,700,000
CP3 U-111 12200 South 6MG reservoir and pipeline extension 4,000,000



Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
Water Rates, Budget and 
Financial Plan

June 7, 2023
2023/2024 
TAX RATE



14

2023/2024
TAX RATE

Certified tax rates are calculated
each year:
 County Assessor: assesses and 

values properties
 County Auditor: calculates the 

certified tax rates
 County Treasurer: collects and 

distributes property taxes
 State Tax Commission: approves 

the certified tax rates and 
calculates the certified tax rates 
for centrally assessed properties 
(multi-county equalized rates)

 The Certified Tax Rate (CTR) has not yet been received.
 County Auditors report CTR to taxing entities by June 8.
 JVWCD’s CTR is calculated by the State Tax Commission, 

and is centrally assessed due to taxing in multiple counties.
 Tax Rate Resolution states the tax rate levy will be based on 

budgeted property tax revenues.
 $2,313,000 of additional property tax revenue from a tax rate 

increase is included in the 2023/2024 tentative budget.
 A Truth-in-Taxation public hearing will be considered for 

August 9.

Current Tax Rate (2022/2023): 0.000319

2023 Certified Tax Rate: ________
Proposed Tax Rate for
Fiscal Year 2023/2024: ________



Agenda Item No. 6.a.



EXHIBIT 1 
 

RETAIL WATER AND WHOLESALE WATER RATES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMBER AGENCY

(Rate per Acre Foot)

PUMP

ZONES

2022/2023 

RATES

2023/2024 

RATES

$

CHANGE

%

CHANGE

Bluffdale City Water JVWTP $565.38 $568.28 $2.90 0.5%

Draper City 532.54 559.55 27.01 5.1%

Draper Irrigation (Water Pro) 772.01 743.26 (28.75) -3.7%

Granger-Hunter Impr. District B North 557.28 581.29 24.01 4.3%

Herriman City
C South

D South
630.53 671.14 40.61 6.4%

Hexcel Corporation B North 420.72 434.26 13.54 3.2%

Kearns Improvement District B North 561.53 588.73 27.20 4.8%

Magna Water District B North 397.14 418.54 21.40 5.4%

Midvale City Water 501.34 523.68 22.34 4.5%

Riverton City C South 483.59 487.60 4.01 0.8%

City of South Jordan
B North/South, 

C South, D South
532.79 560.44 27.65 5.2%

City of South Salt Lake 408.51 420.17 11.66 2.9%

Taylorsville-Bennion Impr. Dist. B North 395.21 413.91 18.70 4.7%

Utah Div. of Fac. Const. Mgmt. 397.51 418.10 20.59 5.2%

City of West Jordan
B North/South,

C South, D South
530.43 556.27 25.84 4.9%

BLOCK 2 RATE Plus Pumping 1,094.58 1,128.52 33.94 3.1%

BCWTP RATE 527.65 517.93 (9.72) -1.8%

ZONE

B North $22.92 $22.43 ($0.49) -2.1%

B South 41.60 40.36 (1.24) -3.0%

C South 57.93 56.36 (1.57) -2.7%

D South 99.74 91.91 (7.83) -7.9%

JVWTP 29.58 29.58 0.00 0.0%

METER SIZE

4" $25.00 $25.00 $0.00 0.0%

6" 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%

8" 78.00 78.00 0.00 0.0%
10" 114.00 114.00 0.00 0.0%

12" 168.00 168.00 0.00 0.0%

14" 228.00 228.00 0.00 0.0%

16" 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.0%

18" 378.00 378.00 0.00 0.0%

20" 462.00 462.00 0.00 0.0%

24" 672.00 672.00 0.00 0.0%

30" 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.0%

METER BASE CHARGE (MONTHLY)

PUMP ZONE SURCHARGE

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
2023/2024 TENTATIVE Water Rates Summary

WHOLESALE WATER RATES (NON-PUMPED)



TIER

2022/2023 

RATES

2023/2024 

RATES

$

CHANGE

%

CHANGE

Non-Pumped Tier 1 $1.58 $1.70 $0.12 7.6%

Tier 2 2.38 2.56 0.18 7.6%

Tier 3 3.57 3.84 0.27 7.6%

Tier 4 4.39 4.71 0.32 7.3%

Zone C South * Tier 1 1.76 1.87 0.11 6.2%

Tier 2 2.56 2.73 0.17 6.6%

Tier 3 3.75 4.01 0.26 6.9%

Tier 4 4.57 4.88 0.31 6.8%

Casto/Upper Willow Crk ‡ Tier 1 2.14 2.38 0.24 11.2%

Tier 2 2.94 3.24 0.30 10.2%

Tier 3 4.13 4.52 0.39 9.4%

Tier 4 4.95 5.39 0.44 8.9%

Fireline Charges (Annual) 2" $5.00 $5.81 $0.81 16.2%

4" 30.94 35.97 5.03 16.3%

6" 89.89 104.48 14.59 16.2%

8" 191.55 222.64 31.09 16.2%

10" 344.48 400.39 55.91 16.2%

*

‡

Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4

5/8" 1-6 7-16 17-37 38+ $3.00 $3.00 $0.00 0.0%

3/4" 1-9 10-23 24-53 54+ 3.00 3.00 0.00 0.0%

1" 1-18 19-46 47-106 107+ 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%

1-1/2" 1-36 37-92 93-212 213+ 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.0%

2" 1-58 59-147 148-339 340+ 8.00 8.00 0.00 0.0%

3" 1-140 141-359 360-827 828+ 15.00 15.00 0.00 0.0%

4" 1-257 258-658 659-1516 1517+ 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.0%

6" 1-515 516-1316 1317-3032 3033+ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%

8" 1-1024 1025-2617 2618-6031 6032+ 78.00 78.00 0.00 0.0%

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
2023/2024 TENTATIVE  Water Rates Summary

Customers in the Casto/Upper Willow Creek areas have a pump surcharge of $0.68 per 

thousand gallons included in their rate.

$

Change

%

Change

RETAIL WATER RATES (Overall Average 7.2% Rate Increase)

TIER THRESHOLDS METER BASE CHARGE (MONTHLY)

RETAIL SYSTEM

(Rate per 1,000 Gal.)

Zone C South includes retail customers in the Riverton Foothills area, which rate includes a 

pump surcharge of $0.17 per thousand gallons.

Meter 

Size

1,000 gallon usage 2022/2023 

RATES

2023/2024 

RATES



EXHIBIT 2 
 

SUMMARY OF FEES 









Agenda Item No. 6.b.



 

 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

BUDGET AND FINANCIAL PLAN 



TENTATIVE FINANCIAL PLAN

FOR THE

2023/2024 BUDGET

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024



WATER DELIVERIES

Budgeted Water Deliveries (acre-feet) 2022/2023 2023/2024
Wholesale water deliveries 93,500 93,500
Retail water deliveries 8,500 8,500

Total budgeted water deliveries 102,000 102,000

WATER RATE ADJUSTMENTS

REVENUE STABILIZATION FUND

Revenue Stabilization Fund balance as of 1/31/2023
Estimated need from the Revenue Stabilization Fund

PROPERTY TAX RATE

2022
Certified
Tax Rate

2022
Adopted
Tax Rate

Estimated 
2023 Certified 

Tax Rate

Estimated 
Property Tax 

Revenue for FY 
2023/2024

Projected property tax rate and revenue * 0.000296 0.000319 0.000345 $26.1 million *

* Net of RDA outlays and including new growth (without tax rate increase)

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

PARAMETERS FOR 2023/2024 BUDGET PREPARATION

By State statute, the District may levy a maximum property tax rate of 0.0004 for operation and 
maintenance expenses. The District has sought to maintain its tax rate at or near the maximum, holding 
Truth in Taxation public hearings when needed.

The District will reserve the date of its August 2023 Board meeting for a possible hearing, pending receipt 
of the actual certified tax rate, and decision by the Board.

Preparation of the fiscal year 2023/2024 budget will be based upon the following budget parameters, derived 
from the document Establishing a Level of Service for Preparation of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget, and 
updated for the tentative budget preparation.

Budgeted water deliveries do not include an adjustment for minimum purchase contracts either missed or 
carried over, as historically those adjustments have been immaterial.

A water rate study update will be completed by HDR Engineering, including the calculated revenue 
requirement and any needed water rate adjustment. A transfer from the Revenue Stabilization Fund can be 
included in the budget, at the desired amount, to offset the water rate adjustment. Proposed updated water 
rates for wholesale member agencies and retail customers will be calculated by HDR Engineering. The 
Board may approve these rates on a tentative basis during the April board meeting, when approving the 
tentative budget.

The Revenue Stabilization Fund is funded by year-end annual transfers of PayGo Capital from operations, 
which exceeded what was budgeted. The District intends to use the Revenue Stabilization Fund, when 
available, as a source of funds when budgeting and calculating water rates.

Estimated average water rate adjustment needed (including use 
of funds available from the Revenue Stabilization Fund) 4.0% - 6.0%

$8.5 million
$5.0 – $7.0 million

1



Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

PARAMETERS FOR 2023/2024 BUDGET PREPARATION

RESERVE FUND BALANCES

Reserve fund balances to be maintained

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Preliminary personnel compensation adjustment estimate
Four proposed new personnel positions (2 full-time, 2 part-time):

▪ Maintenance Worker - Facilities & Grounds
▪ Treatment Plant Operator - JVWTP
▪ Water Quality Technician (part-time)
▪ System Operator (part-time)

CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Capital Project Categories
CP1: Major rehabilitation or replacement of existing facilities
CP2:

CP3:

CP4: Projects to serve lands currently outside current boundaries

Total tentative net capital project expenditures budget estimate

PAYGO CAPITAL FROM OPERATIONS

Funds to receive budgeted PayGo Capital funding transfer:
▪ Replacement Reserve Fund ▪ Emergency Reserve/Self-Insurance Fund
▪ Development Fee Fund
▪ General Equipment Fund

Reserve as of 1/31/2023

Budgeted Operation and Maintenance expenses will be based on level of service with inflationary increases 
and cost variations related to changing water demands.

New facilities needed for compliance or functional upgrades 
(no new capacity)

6% - 9%

Tentative Budget Amount

$7.4 million

$5.8 million

$5.1 million
Emergency Reserve/Self-Insurance Fund to be increased to $10 
million (proposed) over the next 10 years (set by Board res.)

Revenue Fund minimum balance of 25% of annual debt service 
amount (required by bond covenants)

Operation & Maintenance Fund minimum balance of three-months 
working capital (required by bond covenants)

▪ Operation & Maintenance and Revenue Funds 
minimum reserve requirements

$18.3 million

$10.4 million

$31.8 million

Tentative amount of generated surplus from operations of PayGo 
Capital to be budgeted for a year-end funding transfer. $19.2 million

New water supply, treatment, conveyance, or storage facilities 
(new capacity)

Major projects include: two new storage reservoirs, four new wells, JVWTP expansion, JVWCD floc/sed 
basins seismic upgrade and increase capacity, storage reservoir repainting, transmission facilities 
rehabilitation, and distribution pipeline replacements.

Note: CP1 projects are funded by the Replacement Reserve Fund through annual PayGo Capital 
transfers (see below). All other capital projects are funded by either new bonds issued or fund 
balances available in the Capital Projects Fund.

$0.7 million
$61.2 million

2



2021/2022 2023/2024
SOURCES OF FUNDS Actual Projected Budget Budget $ Variance % Var.

Water Sales - Wholesale 48,200,098$    52,418,862$    52,554,723$    54,767,689$    2,212,966$    4.2%
Water Sales - Retail 6,052,698        6,493,911        6,758,349        7,212,387        454,038         6.7%
Property Tax Revenue 24,204,336      26,302,824      25,650,346      28,735,600      3,085,254      12.0%
Investment Income 584,237           2,628,715        1,087,300        3,943,800        2,856,500      262.7%
Impact Fees - Retail 336,820           231,432           512,000           435,000           (77,000)          -15.0%
Other 1,587,432        2,239,982        2,243,093        3,575,000        1,331,907      59.4%

Subtotal 80,965,621      90,315,726      88,805,811      98,669,476      9,863,665      11.1%
Revenue Stabiliz. Fd. (rates) 5,590,263        8,402,108        8,402,108        5,659,489     (2,742,619)     -32.6%
Capital Projects Fd. (net) 13,970,831      41,445,089      51,445,090      61,216,008      9,770,918      19.0%
Capital Projects (reimb.) 971,104           2,575,428        2,849,431        11,889,642      9,040,211      317.3%
JVCGF Contributions -                  -                  -                  -                  -                 N/A

Total Sources 101,497,819$  142,738,351$  151,502,440$  177,434,615$  25,932,175$  17.1%

USES OF FUNDS
Operation and Maintenance 47,998,982$    53,225,066$    55,552,984$    59,725,718$    4,172,734$    7.5%
Bond Principal and Interest 21,891,591      23,265,239      23,164,500      25,405,675      2,241,175      9.7%
Transfers to Reserve Funds:

Replacement Reserve Fd. 10,898,744      15,880,435      15,880,435      14,328,572      (1,551,863)     -9.8%
Capital Projects Fund -                  -                  -                  -                  -                 N/A
Development Fee Fund 336,820           231,432           512,000           435,000           (77,000)          -15.0%
General Equipment Fund 700,000           900,000           900,000           900,000           -                 0.0%
Emergency Reserve Fund 200,000           100,000           100,000           300,000           200,000         200.0%
Interest Allocated to Funds 387,169           1,800,000        698,000           2,734,000        2,036,000      291.7%
Short-Term Operating Res. -                  2,227,179        -                  -                  -                 N/A
Revenue Stabilization Fd. 3,648,578        688,483           -                  -                  -                 N/A
Revenue Fund 300,000           200,000           200,000           200,000           -                 0.0%
Operation & Maint. Fund 200,000           200,000           200,000           300,000           100,000         50.0%

Total Transfers 16,671,311      22,227,529      18,490,435      19,197,572      707,137         3.8%

Subtotal 86,561,884      98,717,834      97,207,919      104,328,965    7,121,046      7.3%
Capital Projects (gross) 14,941,935      44,020,517      54,294,521      73,105,650      18,811,129    34.6%
JVCGF Contrib. Projects -                  -                  -                  -                  -                 N/A

Total Uses 101,503,819$  142,738,351$  151,502,440$  177,434,615$  25,932,175$  17.1%

Non-Operating and Non-Cash Expenses and Accruals*
Depreciation & Amortiz. 8,632,413$      9,000,000$      9,000,000$      9,200,000$      200,000$       2.2%
Net Pension Expense (2,661,432)      (327,000)         (327,000)         (960,000)         (633,000)        193.6%
OPEB Expense 419,205           420,000           420,000           430,000           10,000           2.4%
Self Insurance Claims 122,513           75,000             100,000           100,000           -                     0.0%
Bond Issuance Costs -                      -                  250,000           700,000           450,000         180.0%

6,512,699$      9,168,000$      9,443,000$      9,470,000$      27,000$         0.3%

Budget to Budget

OVERVIEW - 2023/2024 BUDGET

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

* These are non-operating and non-cash expenses and accruals, not included in the operating budget, but disclosed here for 
reference. The operating budget is prepared on a modified accrual basis.

2022/2023

3



Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

OVERVIEW - 2023/2024 BUDGET (SOURCES & USES)

Operation and Maintenance, 
$59,725,718 

Bond Principal and Interest, 
$25,405,675 

Transfers to Reserve Funds, 
$19,197,572 

Capital Projects (gross) & 
Other Capital Items, 

73,105,650 

USES

Water Sales - Wholesale, 
$54,767,689 

Water Sales - Retail, 
$7,212,387 

Property Tax Revenue, 
$28,735,600 

Investment Income, 
$3,943,800 Impact Fees - Retail, 

$435,000 

Other, $3,575,000 

Revenue Stabilization 
Fund, $5,659,489 

Capital Projects (gross) & 
Other Capital Items, 

73,105,650 

SOURCES

4



Rate
Budgeted 
Revenues Total

WATER SALES - WHOLESALE Deliveries AF per AF
Wholesale Deliveries 94,350 $578.36 54,568,266$ 
Meter Base Charges 199,423 54,767,689$  

WATER SALES - RETAIL
Retail Deliveries 7,650 883.50 6,758,775
Meter Base Charges 386,000
Other Fees 24,820
Fire Line Charges 42,792 7,212,387

PROPERTY TAX REVENUE (S.L. & Utah Co.) Prop. Valuation
2022 Certified Tax Rate Value $77,075,437,321
x Collection Rate (97.67%) 75,279,579,631

x 2022 Adopted Tax Rate (0.000319) $24,014,200
New Growth x Collection Rate (4-year avg.) 1,821,394,585

New Growth x 2023 Estimated Certified Tax Rate (0.000345) $628,400
Truth In Taxation (CTR of 0.000345 to 0.000375)
Estimated Tax Increase on 2023 Taxable Value $2,313,000

+ Vehicles Flat Tax (2022=$1,381,035) 1,390,000
+ Redemptions (2022=$359,112) 370,000
+ Interest (2022=$15,863) 20,000 28,735,600

INVESTMENT INCOME Average Bal.
Revenue Fund $14,170,000 3.60% $509,600
Opertaion & Maintenance Fund 15,500,000 3.73% 578,800
General Equipment Fund 600,000 3.75% 22,500
Emg. Reserve/Self Insurance Fund 5,100,000 3.75% 191,300
Other Maintenance Reserve Funds 402,000 3.75% 15,100
Revenue Stabilization Fund 5,500,000 3.75% 206,300
Capital Projects and R&R Funds 21,300,000 3.75% 798,800
Bond Projects Fund 40,000,000 3.75% 1,500,000
Bond Debt Service Reserve Funds 4,855,000 2.50% 121,400 3,943,800

RETAIL IMPACT FEES
Retail Impact Fees (3/4" to 8" size) - Restricted to Development Fee Fund

5-Year Average Impact Fee Revenue 435,000
OTHER

Grant Revenue $2,240,000
Operation & Maintenance Cost Sharing 700,000
Site Leases (Cell Towers) 250,000
Land Leases/Home Rentals/Conserv. Bldg Rental/Easements 200,000
Miscellaneous Water Sales 50,000
Sale of Assets/Scrap/Surplus 50,000
Board Service/Other 50,000
Lab Services 35,000 3,575,000

TOTAL REVENUES 98,669,476$  

REVENUE DETAIL - 2023/2024 BUDGET

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

5



2021/2022 2023/2024
REVENUE SOURCE Actual Projected Budget Budget $ Variance % Var.
Water Sales

Wholesale Deliveries 48,000,902$  52,224,101$  52,359,904$  54,568,266$  2,208,362$   4.2%
Wholesale Meter Charges 199,196         194,761         194,819         199,423         4,604            2.4%
Retail Deliveries 5,610,046      6,047,193      6,314,156      6,758,775      444,619        7.0%
Retail Meter Charges 384,864         385,591         386,000         386,000         -                0.0%
Other Fees 21,024           24,541           23,997           24,820           823               3.4%
Fire Line Charges 36,764           36,586           34,196           42,792           8,596            25.1%

54,252,796    58,912,773    59,313,072    61,980,076    2,667,004     4.5%

Property Tax Revenue 24,204,336    26,302,824    25,650,346    28,735,600    3,085,254     12.0%

Interest Income 584,237         2,628,715      1,087,300      3,943,800      2,856,500     262.7%

Impact Fees - Retail 336,820         231,432         512,000         435,000         (77,000)         -15.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue
O&M Cost Sharing 576,343         805,030         810,000         700,000         (110,000)       -13.6%
Grant Revenue 234,671         708,093         713,093         2,240,000      1,526,907     214.1%
Other Revenues 776,418         726,859         720,000         635,000         (85,000)         -11.8%

1,587,432      2,239,982      2,243,093      3,575,000      1,331,907     59.4%

Total Revenues 80,965,621$  90,315,726$  88,805,811$  98,669,476$  9,863,665$   11.1%

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

REVENUE DETAIL

Budget to Budget2022/2023

6



Obj 2021/2022 2023/2024
No. Description Actual Projected Budget Budget $ Variance % Var.

5110 Emp. Wages & Benefits 17,393,807$  19,013,737$  19,587,691$  20,467,172$  879,481$      4.5%
5170 Gen. Admin. & Uniforms 198,917         213,126         211,950         236,910         24,960          11.8%
5180 Tuition Assistance 25,475           31,800           45,000           45,000           -                0.0%
5210 Insurance 964,879         1,114,143      1,031,351      1,206,021      174,670        16.9%
5220 Office Supplies 38,863           42,291           47,811           53,171           5,360            11.2%
5230 Computer Equipment 767,481         802,671         822,775         844,080         21,305          2.6%
5250 Mailing 97,531           93,612           107,950         100,300         (7,650)           -7.1%
5260 Safety 82,075           91,654           97,449           104,379         6,930            7.1%
5270 Public Relations 158,808         143,016         192,925         202,964         10,039          5.2%
5280 Prof Consulting 274,763         291,910         316,350         429,371         113,021        35.7%
5282 Prof Consulting - Audit 29,600           30,908           38,900           38,900           -                0.0%
5284 Prof Consulting - Legal 395,744         401,398         442,750         452,750         10,000          2.3%
5286 Bond and Bank Fees 380,207         418,979         424,000         396,400         (27,600)         -6.5%
5290 Training & Education 195,445         209,435         356,609         357,597         988               0.3%
5310 Tools & Equipment 253,265         294,210         338,911         338,269         (642)              -0.2%
5320 Lubricants 6,717             6,186             8,940             9,540             600               6.7%
5330 Parts - General Equip. 84,518           88,975           107,050         112,450         5,400            5.0%
5340 Fuel 182,896         220,465         180,060         200,660         20,600          11.4%
5350 Bldg. & Grounds Maint. 314,241         373,392         389,512         409,420         19,908          5.1%
5360 Scheduled Maint. 408,397         436,797         552,539         667,427         114,888        20.8%
5380 Repair & Replacement 907,548         1,106,681      1,230,499      1,427,198      196,699        16.0%
5390 Utility Location 26,627           33,867           28,050           37,050           9,000            32.1%
5400 General Property 42,227           85,696           164,906         164,270         (636)              -0.4%
5410 Electrical Power 3,943,125      4,340,039      4,930,697      4,725,415      (205,282)       -4.2%
5420 Heat 185,336         175,269         169,611         178,823         9,212            5.4%
5430 Sewer 30,555           34,641           35,951           35,467           (484)              -1.3%
5440 Water 35,916           46,492           51,198           51,678           480               0.9%
5450 Phone & Telemetry 26,600           23,691           24,648           25,080           432               1.8%
5530 Lease 49,933           44,060           45,576           40,326           (5,250)           -11.5%
5670 Conservation Programs 1,104,592      1,552,803      1,567,873      3,060,030      1,492,157     95.2%
5710 Chemicals 1,452,843      2,273,183      2,780,169      3,171,672      391,503        14.1%
5720 Lab 133,956         141,622         174,961         190,180         15,219          8.7%
5750 Water Qual. - Field 1,892             3,074             15,670           15,120           (550)              -3.5%
5770 Water Qual. - Analysis 232,240         437,495         416,868         480,741         63,873          15.3%
5810 Water Purchases 16,390,693    17,396,814    17,402,067    18,194,022    791,955        4.6%
5820 Water stock assess. 1,181,270      1,210,934      1,213,717      1,255,865      42,148          3.5%

Total Expenses 47,998,982$  53,225,066$  55,552,984$  59,725,718$  4,172,734$   7.5%

Budget to Budget

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DETAIL

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

2022/2023

7



Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 $13,000,000 $13,500,000 $350,000

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

Water Sales 61,980,076
Property Tax Receipts 28,735,600
Transfer from Revenue Stabilization Fd 5,659,489 200,000
Transfer from DSRF's (Interest Income) 121,400
Transfer from Revenue Fund 28,200,000
PayGo Capital Transfer from 2022/2023 900,000
Conservation Garden Park Fundraising 0
Connection Fees / Miscellaneous 4,010,000
Interest Income 509,600 578,800 22,500

Total Sources 72,280,565 57,514,400 1,122,500

USES OF FUNDS:

Debt Service Payments (25,405,675)
Operation and Maintenance Expenses (59,725,718)
General Equipment Fund Purchases (1,423,000)
Transfer to O&M Fund (28,000,000)
Transfer to O&M Reserve (200,000)
Transfer to Replacement Reserve Fund (15,880,435)
Transfer to Development Fee Fund (512,000)
Transfer to General Equipment Fund (900,000)
Transfer to Self Ins./ Emer. Reserve Fd (100,000)
Transfer to Revenue Stabilization Fund (3,000,000)

Total Uses (73,998,110) (59,725,718) (1,423,000)

Ending Balance June 30, 2024 $11,282,455 $11,288,682 $49,500

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

OPERATING FUNDS - CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

Revenue
Fund

Operation &
Maintenance

Fund

General 
Equipment 

Fund

8



Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 $11,000,000 $10,600,000 $200,000

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

PayGo Capital Transfer from 2022/2023 15,880,435 512,000
Transfer from Bond Project Fund 51,472,500
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund
Transfer from Bond DSR Funds 0
Reimbursement - from other agencies 892,004 1,957,427
Interest Income 407,388 375,436 15,976

Total Sources 52,771,892 18,213,298 527,976

USES OF FUNDS:

Transfer to Replacement Reserve Fund
CP1 Capital Projects (gross) (19,600,000)
CP2 Capital Projects (gross) (19,663,300)
CP3 Capital Projects (gross) (32,464,374)
CP4 Capital Projects (gross) (650,000)
Development Fee Fund expenditures (727,976)

Total Uses (52,777,674) (19,600,000) (727,976)

Ending Balance June 30, 2024 $10,994,218 $9,213,298 $0

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

CAPITAL FUNDS - CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

Capital
Projects

Fund

Replacement
Reserve

Fund

Development
Fee

Fund

9



Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 $5,150,000 $392,000 $8,676,083

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

PayGo Capital Transfer from 2022/2023 100,000 3,000,000
Interest Income 191,300 15,100 206,300

Total Sources 291,300 15,100 3,206,300

USES OF FUNDS:

Self Insurance claims (100,000)
Transfer to Revenue Fund (5,659,489)
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
Transfer to General Equipment Fund (200,000)
Other expenditures

Total Uses (100,000) 0 (5,859,489)

Ending Balance June 30, 2024 $5,341,300 $407,100 $6,022,894

Transfer to Revenue Fund - Prior Year Unspent O&M Funds 1 $2,982,386
Transfer to Revenue Fund - Additional Transfer for CP1 Projects 1 2,677,103
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 2 0
Transfer to General Equipment Fund 3 200,000

$5,859,489

REVENUE STABILIZATION FUND TRANSFER FOR JULY 1, 2023

Transfer amount determined by the Board to be used as an additional source to 
fund the Capital Projects Fund or Replacement Reserve Fund

Transfer any additional amount needed to fund general equipment items, and 
deduct from amount available from prior year unspent O&M funds

Transfer amount determined by the Board to be used as an operating source to 
reduce the water rate adjustment

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

RESERVE FUNDS - CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

Emg. Reserve/ 
Self Insurance 

Fund

Maintenance
Reserve
Funds

Revenue 
Stabilization 

Fund

1

2

3

10



Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 $4,700,000 $155,000 $7,435,000 $0

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

New Money Bond Issue 100,700,000
Transfer from Other Fund
Interest Income 117,500 3,900 37,500 1,462,500

Total Sources 117,500 3,900 37,500 102,162,500

USES OF FUNDS:

Bond Issuance Costs (700,000)
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (7,472,500) (44,000,000)
Transfer Interest to Revenue Fund (117,500) (3,900)
Transfer to Bond Fund

Total Uses (117,500) (3,900) (7,472,500) (44,700,000)

Ending Balance June 30, 2024 $4,700,000 $155,000 $0 $57,462,500

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

RESTRICTED FUNDS - CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

2008 B-1
DSR Fund

2009C
DSR Fund

2021A Bond 
Project Fund

2024A Bond 
Project Fund

11



Purpose Balance
Established by bond covenants in 1982. All cash receipts, except property tax
receipts and O&M reimbursements, are deposited into this fund. Money is
transferred from this fund to the Principal and Interest Funds to make debt
service payments and to the O&M Fund to pay operating expenses. At year-
end, PayGo Capital from operations may be transferred to the Capital Projects
Fund and other reserve funds, or used for other purposes as authorized by the
Board.

Bond covenants require that a minimum balance of
25% of total annual debt service (currently defined
in the 2023/2024 budget as $5,968,919) be
maintained in the fund at all times. (Master
Resolution 6.12(ii))

Purpose Balance
Established by bond covenants in 1982. All operation and maintenance
expenses are paid from this fund. Property tax receipts, O&M reimbursements,
and transfers from the Revenue Fund are the sources of funding.

Bond covenants require that a minimum balance of
three months working capital (currently defined as
$7,400,000) be maintained in the fund at all times.
(Master Resolution 5.05e)

Purpose Balance
Established by the Board in 1993, this fund facilitates the budgeting and
funding of vehicles and other depreciable assets over $10,000. Items under
$10,000 are budgeted and expensed from the O&M Fund. Expenditures from
the fund are approved according to the procurement policy.

The maximum balance will be determined by the
cost of designated general equipment purchses
approved by the Board in the 2023/2024 budget.

Purpose Balance
Established in 1989 in conjunction with the 1990 budget. Capital projects
authorized by the Board are paid from this fund. Bond proceeds and capital
reimbursements are transferred into the fund as projects are completed. At
year-end, PayGo Capital from operations may be transferred from the Revenue
Fund, when approved by the Board.

The maximum balance will be determined by the
cost of designated projects approved by the Board.
This fund has a target balance of approximately
one to two years future project costs. Interest
earnings accrue in the fund.

Purpose Balance
Established in 2016 to ensure a sustainable ongoing source of funding to
rehabilitate and replace capital assets, as required by a new Utah Legislature
enacted policy. The goal is to fund all replacements of qualified capital assets.

Upon Board approval, PayGo Capital from
operations may be transferred from the Revenue
Fund or Revenue Stabilization Fund at the end of
each fiscal year.

Purpose Balance
Established by the Board in 1992 to receive retail impact fees that will be used
to fund expansion or improvements of the retail system. For example, the 5600
West Pipeline Project loan from the Board of Water Resources was repaid
from this fund, also well development and other new water sources.

The balance in this fund is determined by impact
and development fees collected. Fees collected in
the 2023/2024 budget period will be transferred to
this fund from the Revenue Fund, upon Board
approval.

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF FUND PURPOSES

GENERAL EQUIPMENT FUND

REVENUE FUND

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEVELOPMENT FEE FUND

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D
S

C
A

PI
TA

L 
FU

N
D

S

REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND

In accordance with Utah law, including but not limited to Utah Code Ann. (1953) § 17B-1-642, and with the internal policies and
practices of the District, all expenditures exceeding $50,000 shall be brought to the Board for approval, with the exception of routine
and budgeted expenditures exceeding that dollar amount that involve payroll, payroll-related expenses, insurance premiums, utilities,
debt service and related bond expenses, supplies, materials, chemicals, water purchases, and software maintenance.

12



Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF FUND PURPOSES

Purpose Balance
Established by the Board in 1987. All self-insured claims and deductibles are
paid from this fund. In addition, this fund will be used to begin repairs in the
case of catastrophic events.

Interest will be allowed to accumulate, when
possible, to a maximum balance of $5,000,000.

Purpose Balance
Established by bond covenants in 1982. Separate funds are maintained for
bond issues and the Jordan Aqueduct Repayment Contract. This fund is used
in the case of extraordinary O&M expenses or major repairs not covered by
insurance.

Bond covenants require a balance of $100,000,
subject to the periodic revision by a qualified
engineer. Interest earnings have continued to
accrue in the fund.

Purpose Balance
Established by contract with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation in 1986. Separate
funds are maintained for bond issues and the Jordan Aqueduct Repayment
Contract. This fund is used in the case of extraordinary O&M expenses or
major repairs not covered by insurance.

The current balance for the Jordan Aqueduct
Repayment contract portion is approximately
$123,000. Interest earnings continue to accrue in
the fund.

Purpose Balance
Established by the Operation and Maintenance Agreement for the JVWTP and
Terminal Reservoir in 1993, through a contract between JVWCD, MWDSL&S,
and CUWCD. This fund is used to cover unforeseen extraordinary O&M
expenses and repair & maintenance costs at the treatment plant.

The District added $10,000 annually to its portion
of the fund until the fund reached a balance of
$50,000. Interest earnings have continued to
accrue in the fund.

Purpose Balance
Established by the Board in 2019. Used to fund the Replacement Reserve
Fund and Capital Projects Fund, General Equipment Fund, to reduce water
rate adjustments, pay off debt, or other purpose approved by the Board.

Upon Board approval, PayGo Capital from 
operations (in excess of budgeted) may be 
transferred from the Revenue Fund at the end of 
the fiscal year.

Purpose Balance
Established by bond covenant in 1982. Semiannual debt service payments are
paid from these funds after money is transferred from the Revenue Fund.

The balance is generally $0. Funds are deposited
and dispersed on April 1st and October 1st.

Purpose Balance
Established by bond covenants for each applicable bond issue. Maintained as
a reserve, in case revenues are not sufficient to meet debt service payments.

The balance must equal the average aggregate
debt service payment.

Purpose Balance
Established through the issuance of bonds. The fund holds the bond proceeds
until they are transferred to the Capital Projects Fund for payment of project
costs.

The balance in the fund is the remaining amount of 
bond proceeds from the bond issue.

JVWTP MAINTENANCE FUND

PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUNDS

BOND PROJECT CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 F
U

N
D

S

JORDAN AQUEDUCT MAINTENANCE FUND

REVENUE STABILIZATION FUND

R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

S

EMERGENCY RESERVE / SELF-INSURANCE FUND

BOND RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT FUND

13



2022/2023 2023/2024
Fees Fees

GRAMA REQUEST FEES
Copies:

Paper (per sheet) 0.25$           0.25$           
Audio tape (per tape) 20.00 Remove
Compact Disc (per disc) 10.00 Remove

Personnel time (charged in 15 minute increments):
First 15 minutes No fee No fee
Administrative Assistant (per hour) 15.00 40.00
Records Manager (per hour) 20.00 40.00
Consultant Actual cost Actual cost

Conversion and mailing costs Actual cost Actual cost

COMMUTING VALUATION FEE

Commuting valuation fee (each one-way) 1.50 1.50

ENCROACHMENT FEES
Processing fee for the following easement encroachment applications: 300.00 300.00

Southwest Aqueduct Reaches 1 & 2
150th South Pipeline
134th South Pipeline
5600 West Pipeline
Central Pipeline
Wasatch Front Regional Pipeline right-of-way

JORDAN AQUEDUCT LICENSE AGREEMENT FEES
Processing fee for all Jordan Aqueduct easement encroachments:

District fee 150.00 150.00
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation fee 100.00 100.00

Approved fees charged by the District are included and described in the District's Administrative Policy 
and Procedures Manual, Rules and Regulations for Wholesale Water Service, and Rules and 
Regulations for Retail Water Service documents. The following is a summary of those fees.

Employees assigned District vehicles to commute to and from work 
have a "Commuting Valuation" fee added to their semi-monthly 
paycheck (set by I.R.S.)

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF FEES

14



WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WATER RATES

METER BASE CHARGE/FLAT FEES

FEE IN LIEU OF TAX
A fee approximating property tax is charged to customers outside the District's boundaries.

FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE LINES, AND DETECTOR CHECK SYSTEMS
Meter
Size

Installation and materials cost

Inspecting and maintaining fire lines:
Initial installation inspection fee
Annual fire line charges 2"

4"
6"
8"
10"

RETAIL IMPACT AND CONNECTION FEES

Meter Impact Meter Install. Inspec.
Size Fee Fee Fee Fee
5/8" 2,907$     311$       100$       100$       
3/4" 4,153 311 100 100
1" 8,305 379 100 100

1-1/2" 16,611 673 100 100
2" 26,577 881 100 100
3" 64,782 (a) (a) 100
4" 118,767 (a) (a) 100
6" 237,533 (a) (a) 100
8" 472,575 (a) (a) 100

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

Fee Fee Fee Fee

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WATER RATES AND FIRE LINES

Wholesale and retail water rates are reviewed and updated annually by a water rate consultant 
performing a comprehensive water rate study. The updated wholesale and retail water rates for the 
budgeted fiscal year proposed in this financial plan are included in a separate accompanying 

Meter base charges/flat fees are based on meter capacity and charged monthly to wholesale 
member agencies and retail customers for each active meter, regardless of the actual volume of 
water taken through the meter. Meter base charges/flat fees for the budgeted fiscal year proposed in 
this financial plan are included in a separate accompanying document.

2022/2023 2023/2024
Fees Fees

Actual cost 
paid by cust.

Actual cost 
paid by cust.

100.00$         200.00$         
5.00 Annual fire line 

charges will be 
updated by water 
rate consultant as 
part of the water 

rate update.

30.94

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF FEES (CONTINUED)

89.89
191.55
344.48

370 200 200
8,305 456 200 200
4,153

16,611 781 200 200
26,577 841 200 200

(a) (a) 200

64,782 (a) (a) 200
118,767 (a) (a) 200

Estimated Peak Usage (gpm) x $4,153 = Impact Fee
a) Meters larger than 2" are purchased independently by, and installed by, a contractor.

Impact Meter Inspec.Install.

200$       200$        370$       2,907$    

472,575 (a) (a) 200
Note:  An impact fee for non-standard use can be calculated by the District using the following formula:

237,533

15



2022/2023 2023/2024
Fees Fees

TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS
Temporary connection fee:

217.00$        202.00$        

Deposit (if meter provided by customer) 300.00 300.00
Deposit (if meter provided by District) 1,500.00 1,500.00

LINE EXTENSION

Deposit from applicant 2% of cost 2% of cost

UPGRADING CONNECTION SIZE
(Refer to Connection Fees listing for amounts)

New connection fee

Existing meter credit

PAST DUE INTEREST FEES
Interest charged on past due balance 18% 18%

COLLECTION CHARGE FOR PAST DUE SERVICE FEES 20.00 20.00

SERVICE CHARGE FOR DISHONORED CHECKS 20.00 20.00

SERVICE RESTORATION FEE 50.00 75.00

DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONNECTION
Fee plus cost of labor and materials to replace 50.00 75.00

UNAUTHORIZED USE OF SERVICES CHARGE
Fee plus water usage 100.00 200.00

WATER-EFFICIENT LANDSCAPING PERFORMANCE BOND
For new water service connections after 7/1/2021

2.00 2.00

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF FEES (CONTINUED)

OTHER RETAIL CUSTOMER FEES

Actual charges for services rendered, cost of District's labor and 
materials, plus ten percent

Applicant 
pays all exp.

Applicant 
pays all exp.Cost of extending facilities

Based on 
meter size

Based on 
meter size

Impact fee 
based on 
meter size

Impact fee 
based on 
meter size

Charge per square foot of the total landscaped area, reimbursed 
if landscaping meets requirements

16



Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 350,000$     

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

Transfer from Revenue Stabilization Fund 200,000
Budgeted PayGo Capital Transfer from 2022/2023 900,000
Conservation Garden Park fundraising 0
Interest Income 22,500

Total Sources 1,122,500$  

USES OF FUNDS:
Budgeted Budgeted 

  Account 2022/2023 2023/2024 $ Variance % Var.

140  6010 50,000$       625,000$     575,000$     1150.0%

190  6010 111,000 111,000 0 0.0%

192  6010 0 0 0 N/A

194  6010 64,000 64,000 0 0.0%

196  6010 227,800 97,000 (130,800) -57.4%

198  6010 450,300 526,000 75,700 16.8%

Total Uses 903,100$     1,423,000$  519,900$     57.6%

Ending Balance June 30, 2024 49,500$       

Budget to Budget

GENERAL EQUIPMENT FUND OVERVIEW

Conservation Assets

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

Description

New Vehicles

Telemetry Equipment

Office Equipment

IS Equipment 

General Equipment

17



Unit Total
Account Qty Unit Price Amount

140  6010
Garden Park schematic design - phases 2, 3 1 LS 75,000$   75,000$       
Garden Park frontage project - phase 1 1 LS 500,000$ 500,000
Garden Park interpretive master plan 1 LS 50,000$   50,000

625,000$     *

190  6010
Network servers 2 EA 31,000$   62,000$       
Storage server 1 LS 49,000 49,000

111,000$     

192  6010
-$                 
-$                 

194  6010
Circuit board replacement on drive for P2 and P3 2 EA 17,000 34,000
SWGWTP variable frequecy drive upgrade for P2 1 LS 30,000 30,000

64,000$       

196  6010
Trimble R12i GPS unit (FLEET & EQUIP) 1 EA 37,000$   37,000$       
Utility tractor and rotary cutter (FLEET & EQUIP) 1 EA 60,000 60,000

97,000$       

198  6010
Light duty pickup truck (FLEET & EQUIP) 4 EA 51,500$   206,000$     
Utility truck and attachments (FLEET & EQUIP) 1 EA 75,000 75,000
One ton dump body (FLEET & EQUIP) 1 EA 90,000 90,000
Valve turning/vactor service body (FLEET & EQUIP) 1 EA 155,000 155,000

526,000$     

Total General Equipment Fund Purchases 1,423,000$  

* Fundraising donations will be applied to garden exhibits.

GENERAL EQUIPMENT FUND DETAIL

Description

Conservation Assets

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

General Equipment

New Vehicles

IS Equipment 

Office Equipment

Telemetry Equipment

18



Debt Service Payment Due: Total
Orig. Issue 

Amount

Maturity

Date

Outstanding

Bal. 7/1/2023 Principal Interest Principal Interest

$64,665,000 10/1/37 $52,465,000 3,600,000$     850,000$      -$           850,000$      5,300,000$     

3,600,000 10/1/34 1,871,000          157,000          -                -             -                157,000          

37,750,000 10/1/44 24,745,000        -                  580,400        -             580,400        1,160,800       

63,920,000 10/1/46 33,630,000        645,000          840,750        -             824,625        2,310,375       

9,880,000 10/1/28 5,930,000          880,000          135,050        -             126,250        1,141,300       

77,140,000 10/1/41 71,290,000        3,865,000       1,527,525     -             1,430,900     6,823,425       

29,030,000 10/1/49 27,650,000        505,000          685,700        -             673,075        1,863,775       

61,855,000 10/1/51 57,850,000        2,660,000       1,262,750     -             1,196,250     5,119,000       

85,000,000 10/1/54 -                      -                  -                -             1,530,000     1,530,000       

-                  

TOTAL 275,431,000$ 12,312,000$   5,882,175$   -$           7,211,500$   25,405,675$   

* Variable rate debt, interest paid monthly

Note: The 2014A bonds are being monitored for possible refunding combined with the new bond issue.

2024A Bonds 
(new bond issue)

$18,194,175 $7,211,500

2016A&B Bonds & 
Refunding Bonds

2017A Ref. Bonds

2017B Ref. Bonds

2019A Bonds

2021A Bonds & 
Refunding Bonds

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE  & LONG-TERM DEBT SUMMARY

2009C Bonds
(Utah Brd of Wtr Res)

2014A Bonds

October 1, 2023 April 1, 2024

2008 B1 Ref. Bonds*

19



19,600,000$  
(1,271,428)     *

18,328,572$  

19,663,300    
(9,218,214)     *

10,445,086    

33,192,350    
(1,400,000)     *

31,792,350    

650,000         
-                 *

650,000         

TOTAL OF ALL CATEGORIES (GROSS) 73,105,650$  

*amounts shown in red are reimbursements (MWDSLS, grants, etc.) (11,889,642)$ 

TOTAL OF ALL CATEGORIES (NET) 61,216,008$  

Replacement Reserve Fund 18,328,572$  25.1%
Capital Projects Fund 3,954,650 5.4%

Impact Fees $727,976 1.0%
Bond Proceeds 38,204,810 52.3%

Project Reimbursements 11,889,642 16.3%

73,105,650$  100.0%

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES BUDGET

Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

Example Projects: Distribution pipeline replacement, transmission 
vault restoration, storage reservoir rehabilitation, JVWTP 
sedimentation basins equip. replacement, flocculator equip. 
replacement, and normal extraordinary replacement activities.

CP1 Category:  Major rehabilitation or replacement of existing 
facilities.

CP2 Category:  New facilities needed for compliance or functional 
upgrades, but provide no new system capacity.

PROJECTED CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDING

Example Projects: JVWTP floc/sed basins seismic upgrade and 
increase capacity and upgrades, vehicle/water trailer storage 
buildings, Willowcreek retail storage/booster/transmission 
upgrades, and site modifications.

CP3 Category:  New water supply, treatment, conveyance, or 
storage facilities which provide new system capacity.

Example Projects: 10200 S. 3600 W. new booster pump station, 
5200 W. 6200 S. and U-111 12200 S. new storage reservoirs, 
JVWTP expansion from 180MGD to 255MGD, new wells and 
groundwater development.

CP4 Category:  Projects to serve lands currently outside current 
District boundaries.

Example Projects: WFRP right-of-way acquisition

20



Financial Plan for the 2023/2024 Budget

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES BUDGET

CP1: Existing Facilities 
Replacement, $19,600,000 

CP2: New Facilities / No New 
Capacity, $19,663,300 

CP3: New Facilities / New 
Capacity, $33,192,350 

CP4: Outside District 
Boundaries, $650,000 

CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES
Gross Total $73,105,650

21



Agenda Item No. 6.c.



Agenda Item No. 6.e.









ENGINEERING ACTIVITIES



Agenda Item No. 7.a. 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

CONSIDER AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
FOR SOUTHEAST REGIONAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

BRIDGING POLYMER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

June 7, 2023 

Project:      SERWTP Bridging Polymer System Improvements 

Project Number: 4284 

Budget: $54,000 in 2022/2023 Capital Projects Budget, $774,000 in the 10-year 
Capital Projects Plan 

Cost Sharing: N/A 

Bids were received from: 

Bidder Bid Amount 
Engineer’s Estimate $650,000– $800,000 
Corrio Construction, Inc. $737,043 
VanCon, Inc. $777,778 

Award of Construction Contract Recommended to: Corrio Construction 

Total Authorization Amount (Approval Requested): $737,043 

Summary: Bridging polymer is used at the SERWTP to help bind particles in the water to 
improve removal during the sedimentation process. The existing bridging 
polymer system is aging, requires frequent maintenance, and replacement 
parts are difficult to obtain. In addition, the system is undersized and lacks 
redundancy. This project seeks to replace this aging polymer system with a 
new system which will provide redundancy and will be sized appropriately to 
accommodate the plant’s needs. 



  Agenda Item No. 7.b. 
  

 
 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
 

CONSIDER AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT  
FOR 5200 WEST 6200 SOUTH RESERVOIR PROJECT 

 June 7, 2023 
 

Project:                    5200 West 6200 South Reservoir 
 
Project Number: 4231 

Budget: $3,550,000 in 2022/2023 Capital Projects Budget, and $14,755,000 
in the 10-year Capital Projects Plan 

 
Cost Sharing: N/A 
 
Bids were received from: 

Bidder Bid Amount 
Engineer’s Estimate $15,075,000– $18,425,000 
Ralph L. Wadsworth Construction $15,522,920 
Gerber Construction $18,080,800 
ProBuild Construction $19,406,300 

 
Award of Construction Contract Recommended to: Ralph L. Wadsworth 

Construction 
Total Authorization Amount (Approval Requested): $15,522,920 

Summary: Construction of new 6.8 million gallon buried concrete reservoir at the 5200 
West 6200 South. The site currently includes a 2 million gallon reservoir to 
support demands in this pressure zone. An additional reservoir is needed 
to provide redundancy to the existing reservoir and to support growing 
demands in this pressure zone. The reservoir provides service to the Zone 
B North pressure zone serving Granger-Hunter, Kearns, Taylorsville-
Bennion, Magna, Hexcel, and West Jordan. The existing reservoir will 
remain in service during construction.  



 
  Agenda Item No. 7.c. 
 
 

 
   

 JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT  
 

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENTS WITH UTAH 
TRANSIT AUTHORITY FOR 3300 SOUTH PIPELINE REPLACEMENT – PHASE 2 

 
June 7, 2023 

Summary: The 3300 South pipeline is an aging cast iron pipe which was installed in 
1956 and runs from 1100 West to State Street. This pipeline has frequent 
breaks and requires replacement.  The project will replace this pipeline in two 
construction phases. Phase 1 was awarded in August of 2022 for the 
replacement of the pipeline from 1100 West to 500 West and Phase 2 was 
awarded in April of 2023 for the replacement of the pipeline from 500 West to 
State Street.  

The pipeline alignment for Phase 2 will cross Utah Transit Authority’s (UTA’s) 
right-of-way at 450 West 3300 South and 200 West 3300 South. Each 
pipeline crossing will require an agreement with UTA for the construction and 
maintenance of the pipeline by JVWCD.   

 

Recommendation:  Approve the Pipeline Crossing Agreements with UTA 
and authorize the Chair to execute the agreements 
subject to changes deemed necessary by General 
Counsel. 

 

  









































































REPORTING ITEMS



Reporting Item No. 8.a. 
 
 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
 

CENTRAL UTAH PROJECT/CUWCD ACTIVITIES REPORT 
 

June 7, 2023 
 
The Central Utah Water Conservancy District (CUWCD) Board of Trustees held its monthly 
meeting on May 24, 2023. 
 
Items of note from the meeting include: 

• The Board adopted Resolution 2023-05-05 recognizing the contributions of Steven 
E. Clyde. He is retiring as General Counsel for CUWCD after 32 years. Robert J. 
Moore has been hired as the new General Counsel.  

• The annual election of the officers was held. Those elected are Shelley Brennan, 
Chair; Wayne Anderson, Vice Chair; Gene Shawcroft, Secretary/Treasurer; and 
Shawn Lambert, District Clerk. 

 Engineering & Operations Committee 
 

The Board of Trustees approved the following items. 
 

• With the runoff at Central Utah Project (CUP) facilities well above normal there is 
adequate water to supply all contracts of the Bonneville Unit of the CUP at 100% 
allotment. 

• Task Order No. 9 with Precision Water Resources Engineering, LLC for 
Operations and Water Accounting Modeling including continuing the Utah Lake 
System accounting model, developing a Utah Lake accounting model, continuing 
the Utah Lake Jordanelle Exchange model, and various other related tasks in the 
amount of $625,000. 

• A change order to the Construction Contract with W.W. Clyde for Emergency 
Repairs at Bridal Veil Falls Flow Restoration Project in the amount of $900,000. 
This work is related to the damage caused by the avalanche in the area.  

• Award of a Construction Contract to Alder Construction for the Central Water 
Project (CWP) Groundwater Polishing Plant in the amount of $82,624,611. This 
treatment plant will remove manganese and iron from several of the wells that are 
part of the CWP system that delivers water to Jordan Valley.  

• Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Agreement with Jacobs Engineers for the 
CWP Groundwater Polishing Plant for consulting and onsite inspections in the 
amount of $7,546,000. 

 
Colorado River  
 

• The Board of Trustees approved Task Order 8 for Colorado River Modeling by 
Precision Water Resources Engineering for $812,000. The work includes the 
evaluation of impacts, and effectiveness and exploration of water accounting 
related to drought response actions; evaluation of coordinated operations between 
Lake Powell and Lake Mead; and several other related tasks.  

 
 
 



Reporting Item No. 8.b. 
 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 
REPORT ON FACILITIES RENTAL AGREEMENTS 

SIGNED BY THE GENERAL MANAGER 

 
                                                           June 7, 2023 

 

Rental Agreement   Education Center 

Event Type:    Employee Retreat 

Rental Terms:   $1476.00    

Rental Location:   All Rooms 

Renting Party:   Salt Lake Community College 

Date of Event:   August 2, 2023 



  Reporting Item No. 8.c.  

 
JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

         
REPORT ON EASEMENT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENTS  

SIGNED BY THE GENERAL MANAGER 
 

June 7, 2023
 
 

Encroachment Agreement  Central Pipeline Easement 
 
Easement Number:   3860-11E 
 
Encroachment Location:  Approximately 3600 West 2700 North, Lehi 
 
Encroachment Party:  FirstDigital Telecom, LLC 
 
Encroachment Type:  Three (3) one and one quarter inch (1.25”) HDPE 

conduits for fiber 
 
Summary:    This encroachment agreement allowed FirstDigital to 

install and maintain fiber conduits across JVWCD’s 
Central Pipeline Easement. 

 
 
Encroachment Agreement  Wasatch Front Regional Pipeline Easement 
 
Easement Number:   DC230 
 
Encroachment Location:  Approximately 1700 West 1740 North in Clinton, 

Davis County 
 
Encroachment Party:  Connext, LLC 
 
Encroachment Type:  Two (2) one and one quarter inch (1.25”) HDPE 

conduits for fiber 
 
Summary:    This encroachment agreement allowed Connext to 

install fiber conduits across JVWCD’s Wasatch Front 
Regional Pipeline Easement 



ATTRIBUTES 

FOR AN

EFFECTIVELY

MANAGED DISTRICT
April 2023 Performance Indicators

Details for each indicator can be seen on the attached pages

1. Product Quality 6. Employee & Leadership Development
Drinking water compliance rate Employee Training Hours (12-month rolling average)

Perceived/aesthetic water quality

2. Water Resource Adequacy 7. Operational Resiliency
Source water quality management Workforce Resiliency (reportable injuries & illnesses)

Short-term water supply adequacy (annual) Employee safety & business risk management

Short-term water source capacity (vehicle & equipment incidents)

Long-term water supply adequacy (annual) Emergency Response Preparedness

Water demand management (annual) Power Resiliency

3. Customer Satisfaction 8. Operational Optimization
Customer Response System Water quality improvements beyond regulatory

4. Infrastructure Stability standards (12-month rolling average)

Pipeline breaks (12-month running total) Non-revenue water management

On-time maintenance (% of time) Efficient use of electricity*

5. Long-term Financial Viability 9. Community Sustainability
Repair & replacement funding from rate Centralized conjunctive management of groundwater

revenue (annual) and surface water

Debt service coverage (annual) 10. Stakeholder Understanding & Support
Long-term debt to equity (annual) Media/press coverage tone

Member Agency survey

Employee survey

Retail customer survey

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |   1 of 8

*The current model used to determine efficient use of electricity 

requires significant modifications to account for changes in 

member agency demand patterns requiring more booster pump 

operation. Staff plans to reevaluate this KPI during the Strategic 

Planning efort and recommends suspending the monthly report 

of this KPI until the new KPI is developed. 



Drinking Water Compliance Rate (%)

100
100% 95-99% <95%

Perceived/aesthetic water quality

9
≤30 31-40 >40

Source water quality management

X
Yes Not current No

Short-term water supply adequacy (annual)

1.10
>1.20 1.00-1.20 <1.00

Short-term water source capacity

1.14
>1.10 1.05-1.10 <1.05

Long-term water supply adequacy (annual)

1.15
>1.05 1.00-1.05 <1.00

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    2 of 8

1. Product Quality

District compliance with all drinking 

water regulations: (100 x # of days in full 

compliance for the year) / 365 days.

2. Water Resource Adequacy

Projected current and subsequent years’ water supply ÷ current and 

subsequent years’ contract purchase amounts (in AF/year).

Does the District have a current source water protection plan? Is it 

current? G = Yes to both; Y = Yes, but it isn’t current; R = No to both

Current and subsequent calendar years' water source capacities ÷ the 

current and subsequent calendar years' projected peak demands (in cfs).

Number of calls from retail and 

wholesale customers concerned about 

water quality, calculated as a rolling 12-

month average.

Total developed and contracted drought year water supply ÷ the 

projected demand in 15 years (based on conservation goal for per capita 

use that year.



Water demand management (annual)

X
gpcd below gpcd above Best fit line

above ULS

Customer response system (%, 12-month rolling average)

97.90
>95% 94-90% <90%

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    3 of 8

Customer calls must be responded to within a 2-hour limit.

G=>95% 2-hr response rate, Y=90%-94% response rate, R=<90% 

response rate

District-wide per capita water use measured in gallons per capita per day 

(gpcd): G = actual end use gpcd is at or below goal line; Y = actual end 

use gpcd is above goal line; R = the gross use gpcd best fit line since the 

year 2000 is above the ULS Project Target Line

Customer calls relating to critical service issues (pressure, water quality, 

leaks, service diruptions, security, and other critical service issues).

2. Water Resource Adequacy (continued)

3. Customer Satisfaction



Pipeline breaks per year (12-month running total)

43

On-time maintenance (% of time, 12-month rolling average)

97.00
≥95 80-94 <80

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    4 of 8

G=95% of work orders completed on time 

R=<80% of work orders completed on time.

Y=<90% but >80% work orders completed on time

Maintain, rehabilitate, or replace distribution and transmission pipelines as necessary to keep 

number of breaks at a manageable level.

G= < goal line; Y= > goal line but < 55 breaks in last year; R= ≥ 55 breaks in last 12 months.

Follow manufacturer-recommended preventive maintenance programs 

for all equipment in use throughout the District.

4. Infrastructure Stability

Pipeline breaks are defined as a failure of a pipeline or associated fittings 

which interrupts water service and/or requires repairs.



Repair and Replacement funding from rate revenue (% annual)

101
>100% 80-100% <80%

Debt service coverage (annual)

1.60
>1.30 1.10-1.30 <1.10

Long-term debt to equity (annual)

0.93
<1.20 1.20-1.40 >1.40

Employee training hours (12-month rolling average)

40.04
≥40 25-39 <25

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    5 of 8

R=<24 hours average per employee

Y=25-39 hours average per employee

5. Long-term Financial Viability

To ensure a sustainable, ongoing source 

of funding to repair and replace capital 

assets, 100% of R&R shall be funded 

with rate revenue.

Bond covenant is 1.00; our "healthy" 

range is anything greater than 1.30.

To ensure the District's debt doesn't 

increase too quickly, this ratio should be 

less than 1.20.

6. Employee & Leadership Development

Training hours listed as an average number of hours per employee per 

year.

G=≥40 hours average per employee



Workforce resiliency (reportable injuries & illnesses)

2.60
<5.7 5.7-8.0 >8.0

Employee safety and business risk management (vehicle & equipment incident rate)

0.80
<1.80 1.80-2.30 >2.30

Emergency response preparedness

X
Both 1 Neither

Power resiliency

X
Yes No

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    6 of 8

Does the District have stand-by electric power to meet indoor water 

demands?

1. Has the District’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP) and Continuity of 

Operations Plan (COOP) been updated within the last 12 months?

2. Have all District employees been given the opportunity of three 

training sessions per year on emergency response procedures as 

outlined in the ERP and COOP?

7. Operational Resiliency

(Number of reportable injuries and illnesses x 200,000) ÷ # of employee 

hours worked; 12-month rolling average

(Number of vehicle & equipment incidents x 100,000) ÷ # of miles 

driven; 12-month rolling average.

• 5 of the 5 incidents were allegedly caused by District employees.



Water quality improvements beyond regulatory standards (12-month rolling average)

89.75
>80% 60-79% <60%

Non-revenue water management

2.35
<5.00 5.00-8.00 >8.00

Efficient use of electricity

<100% 100-105% >105%

*The current model used to determine efficient 

use of electricity requires significant modifications 

to account for changes in member agency demand 

patterns requiring more booster pump operation. 

Staff plans to reevaluate this KPI during the

Strategic Planning effort and recommends 

suspending the monthly report of this KPI until the 

new KPI is developed.

Centralized conjunctive management of groundwater and surface water

X
3 yes 2 yes <2 yes

X
Yes No

X
Yes No

X
Yes No

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    7 of 8

Annual Water Supply Plan (Does the District have an annual water supply 

plan in place?)

Conjunctive management meetings (Have the operating departments 

met quarterly to review the water supply plan and discuss water supply 

availability, concerns, and issues?)

Adjusted Water Supply Plan (Is the plan being revised or adjusted as 

necessary to optimize the District's conjunctive use of GW, stored SW, 

and unstored SW supplies?)

G=calculated energy use is <100% of energy use predicted by RMP 

model

Y=calculated energy use is between 100% and 105% of energy use 

predicted by RMP model
R=calculated energy use is >105% of energy use predicted by RMP model

Non-revenue water includes apparent losses in the system and is based 

on a 36-month rolling average.

G = 3 "yes" answers; Y = 2 "yes" answers; R = <2 "yes" answers

9. Community Sustainability

Calculated energy use compared to energy use predicted by Rocky 

Mountain Power (RMP) model

8. Operational Optimization

District achievement of stringent, self-imposed water quality goals 

resulting from treatment and distribution system optimization. (100 x # 

of days goals are met)/365 days.



Media/press coverage tone

X

0 1 >1

X
Yes No

X
Yes No

X
Yes No

*Media/press coverage tone is for the most current month

April 2023 Performance Indicators   |    8 of 8

G = all positive/neutral tone; Y = 1 with negative tone; R = more than 1 

with negative tone

Member Agency survey (Has a member agency survey been 

administered in the past 3 years?)

Employee survey (Has an employee survey been administered in the past 

2-3 years?)

Retail customer survey (Has a retail customer survey been administered 

in the past 5 years?)

10. Stakeholder Understanding & Support*



CAPITAL PROJECTS 
MAY  2023



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Engineer: JVWCD Staff  Design Status: 100% 

Original Engineering Contract Amount: N/A

Final Engineering Contract Amount: N/A

Contractor: Corrio Construction Construction Status: 100%

Original construction contract amount: $91,561

Total Change Order amount: $477

Final construction contract amount: $92,038

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract: 0.5%

Completion Schedule:
Notice to Proceed: 11/22/2022
Final Completion: 4/7/2023

 Amount 
1 $477

$477Total Change Order Amount:  

Final Project Completion Report

Summary of Change Orders:

Project Name and Number: 11400 South Redwood Road Meter Vault Rehabilitation, #4283

Description: The meter station serving South Jordan City at the corner of 11400 South and Redwood 
Road was constructed in 1982 and experienced corrosion and age-related wear. This project 
rehabilitated the meter vault to ensure its continued reliable operation. The project included replacing 
the main piping and related equipment, improving vault ventilation, and sealing the vault access to 
provide additional protection to the vault in the future. Cost was shared between JVWCD and the City 
by a Cost Sharing Agreement.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Description
Replace ventilation fan

Final Completion Report - 1



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Final Project Completion Report

Removing the old corroded pipe Installing new pipe in vault

New installed ventilation fan
Sealing manhole to limit water intrusion

New pipeline, meter, and valves New pipeline, meter, and valves

Final Completion Report - 2



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$54,294,522 

($2,849,432)

$51,445,090 

$36,938,168 

$5,898,917

$3,483,145 

Remaining Balance: $3,483,145 

Capital Projects Budget Status Report

Total Proceeds from 3/15/2019 Asset Sale Designated in Capital Projects Fund
for Water Supply Purchases:

     Balance After Previously Reported Purchases:

     Water Supply Purchases (No purchases during this period):

Total FY 2022-2023 Capital Projects Budget (Gross):

     Budgeted Reimbursements:

Total FY 2022-2023 Capital Projects Budget (Net):

     Total FY 2022-2023 Capital Projects Expenditures to Date:

Capital Projects Report ‐ 1



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$13,600

• n/a

Current contract amount: $13,600

$289,700

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$289,700

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Engineer: Hansen, Allen & Luce Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 2%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Contractor: Widdison Well Services, LLC  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 2% 
Substantial Completion Date: 11/4/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: A pre-construction meeting was held and the contractor plans to mobilize in June. Work is anticipated to continue through the 
summer.

Project Name and Number:  1590 East Well Development, #4281

Project Description: The 1590 East well has experienced several problems during its most recent operations including turbidity spiking 
and overheating. In addition, a recent well condition analysis indicated this well was due for redevelopment. The motor has already been 
removed for repairs. While the motor repairs occur, this project will remove and inspect the pump and chemically and mechanically 
redevelop this well to help boost future performance.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Capital Projects Report ‐ 2



$390,286

• n/a

Current contract amount: $390,286

$893,500

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$893,500

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  2022-23 Vault Improvements, #4241

Project Description: JVWCD staff have identified several vaults that are suffering from age related advanced corrosion which requires 
replacement of the vault piping and valves. This project makes improvements to two existing vaults, abandons four vaults, and replaces one 
vault in the transmission system. Six of the vaults are located along the 4500 South pipeline in Millcreek and Taylorsville and one vault on the 
5600 West pipeline in Herriman. This project is part of an ongoing effort to perform vault repair and replacement work on transmission 
system vaults in which equipment has reached the end of its serviceable life.

District Project Manager: Travis Christensen

Engineer: Hansen, Allen & Luce

Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Contractor: VanCon, Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 0% 
Substantial Completion Date: 6/1/2024

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Project was recommended for award at the April Board Meeting. Contract documents for the project are being completed.

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

Capital Projects Report ‐ 3



$6,224,100

Current contract amount: $6,224,100

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• Small purchases to support project. Various Vendors $5,000

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 0% 
Substantial Completion Date: n/a

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The engineering design consultant has completed filter excavation work determining the status of the existing filter under-
drain systems. The engineer has held three workshops with District staff to complete the required 30% design recommendations. Engineer 
is doing additional analysis work on chlorination options and making recommendations regarding a potential future ozone system for 
JVWTP.

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: JVWTP Filter and Chemical Feed Upgrades, #4289

Project Description: To support growing peak-day demands and enable treatment of the new ULS supply, the District is pursuing an 
expansion of JVWTP from its current 180 MGD capacity to an ultimate capacity of 255 MGD. This project will design required improvements 
for upgrades to the filters and chemical feed systems to support a 255 MGD capacity. The 20-year-old filter media will be replaced with new 
media installed to a deeper depth to accommodate the increased flows. Other tasks for this project include evaluation of and upgrades to the 
chemical feed systems, predesign evaluation of ozone and potential implementation, and evaluation of alternatives for backwash tank 
redundancy and potential implementation.

District Project Manager: David McLean

Engineer: Carollo Engineers Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 20%
Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

JVWTP Chlorine Room 
inspection

Capital Projects Report ‐ 4



$17,600

Current contract amount: $17,600

$139,001

Change orders approved since last report:
• Replace pump column parts. $17,015 

$156,016

12%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Current Status: Contractor brushed the well and performed a 2nd well video. A hole was discovered and the contractor is performing 
additional brushing to determine if there are additional holes.

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Contractor: Rhino Pumps, LLC  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 17% 
Substantial Completion Date: 6/30/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: College Street Well Repair, #4281

Project Description: During its last operation, the College Street well began pumping gravel pack which indicates a breach in the well screen 
or casing. The scope of this project includes: removing the pump and motor, performing a well video log, investigating the cause of the 
problem, repairing the potential breach, inspecting the well equipment, performing well cleaning, well redevelopment and re-installation of 
the pump and motor to place the well back into service.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Engineer: Hansen, Allen & Luce Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 17%

Brushing the well casing

Capital Projects Report ‐ 5



$30,900

Current contract amount: $30,900

$393,609

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$402,270

2%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: Southwest Groundwater Well Improvements, #4213

Project Description: The Southwest Groundwater Deep Well #7 was constructed to extract sulfate contaminated water as part of the aquifer 
remediation project. This well has highly corrosive water, which has created problems with the well equipment. This project will perform 
repairs similar to the recent repairs at Deep Well #6 including an improved lubrication system, column pipe and marine bearings to provide 
longer life to the equipment. The project also includes well re-development to restore well capacity. 

District Project Manager: David McLean

Engineer: CRS Engineers Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 55%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Contractor: Nickerson Company  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 55% 
Substantial Completion Date: 4/6/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Well development contractor has mobilized. They are finding sand in certain segments of the well which are being re-
developed for more efficient well operation. Well condition is very similar to Deep Well 6 which was successfully re-developed last year.  
Upon completion of the re-development work, the well pump and well column pipe will be reinstalled.  Deep Well 8 was successfully started 
and the contractor is solving gasket issues.

Remanufactured column pipe 
awaiting shipment to Utah

Ongoing well development 
work at DW7

Capital Projects Report ‐ 6



$17,229

Current contract amount: $28,387

$98,400

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$98,400

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 85%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Current Status: The contractor is substantially complete with the engineered acoustical foam installation. Preliminary testing indicates
a 20-30 dB drop in acoustical pressures in the laboratory area above the blower room which exceeds the design objective. Contractor is still 
awaiting delivery of the needed insulated door to complete the construction project.

Contractor: VanCon, Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 85% 
Substantial Completion Date: 04/15/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: JVWTP Blower Room Acoustical Improvements, #4070

Project Description: The filter backwash blowers at the JVWTP were recently replaced after 35 years of service. The new blowers operate at 
a higher rotational speed and emit more noise than the original blowers. This has resulted in higher sound levels in the JVWTP basement 
area; and water quality laboratory which is located immediately above the blower room. Acoustical improvements including foam insulation 
on the ceiling and sound doors will be installed to reduce noise from the blowers transmitted to other areas of the plant. 

District Project Manager: David McLean

Engineer: Brown and Caldwell

Acoustical foam installed in 
JVWTP Blower Room Acoustical foam installation 

Capital Projects Report ‐ 7



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$992,889

Current contract amount: $992,889

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Project Name and Number: Etienne Way and Murray Holladay Road Well Equipping, #4286

Project Description: Equip two high quality groundwater wells located at 2776 East Etienne Way and 2129 East Murray Holladay Road. 
These wells will provide valuable supply and redundancy for future demands. 

District Project Manager: Travis Christensen

Engineer: Bowen Collins & Associates Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 27%
Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Current Status: Design is progressing towards 30%. JVWCD staff will meet with the Willow Creek Country Club in June to determine how to 
best operate the well and to continue to meet their water demands.

Capital Projects Report ‐ 8



n/a

Current contract amount: $0

$361,530

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$361,530

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Contractor: Nelson Brothers Construction  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 9% 
Substantial Completion Date: 9/26/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Many parts have been delivered. Some conduit installation has occurred, but most work is waiting for soft start to arrive in 
September.

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: Install Pump at Old Bingham Pump Station, #4275

Project Description: The Old Bingham Pump Station provides Pressure Zone D service to the growing areas of South Jordan, West Jordan, 
and Herriman. This project will provide an additional pump to support the growing demands. The project includes the installation of a new 
pump, motor, electrical equipment, and a maintenance platform at this pump station.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Engineer: JVWCD Staff Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 9%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Capital Projects Report ‐ 9



$3,793,948

Current contract amount: $3,793,948

$0

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Engineer: Hazen and Sawyer Original engineering contract amount:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT

March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: JVWTP Sedimentation Basins 1-2 Seismic and Capacity Upgrades, #4255

Project Description: The original basins at JVWTP (Basins 1-2) were designed and constructed in the early 1970’s and have significant 
seismic vulnerabilities. This project includes demolishing and reconstructing these basins to meet current resiliency goals. Simultaneously, 
new plate settler technology will be installed increasing per-basin capacity from 23 MGD to 67 MGD to support increasing the JVWTP 
capacity from 180 MGD to 255 MGD. Design of this project will require approximately 12-18 months. An application for a FEMA grant to 
support the project in mitigating multiple hazards has been submitted.

District Project Manager: David McLean

Design Status: 65%
Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 0% 
Substantial Completion Date: n/a

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Design Engineer delivered 60% design drawings to the District on May 9. A design review workshop was held on May 12. 
Architectural design details for the proposed building are being reviewed. 100% design drawings are due August 2023.

JVWTP Basin 1 in operation

JVWTP Distribution box in 
operation after raising of 

hydraulic grade line

Capital Projects Report ‐ 10



$49,377

Current contract amount: $53,707

$688,938

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$688,938

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• Replacement of existing fence. United Fence Company $60,263

Current construction contract amount:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: Old Bingham Hwy Equipment Storage Building Project, #4014

Project Description: Construction of a new vehicle and equipment storage building at an existing District property located at 6898 West Old 
Bingham Highway (10200 South) West Jordan, Utah. The project will include a pre-engineered metal building for storage of vehicles and 
equipment along with associated site work, grading, paving, and site utilities.

District Project Manager: Marcelo Anglade

Engineer: CRSA

Contractor: Valley Design and Construction

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: After the approval of changes to the building by the City of West Jordan, the contractor placed concrete for the footing and 
foundations, building curb and the building’s concrete floor. The building has been erected and the contractor is starting to work in the 
insulation.

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

 Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 65% 
Substantial Completion Date: 6/27/2023

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 65%

Building’s Southwest view

Building Interior

Capital Projects Report ‐ 11



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$5,000

Current contract amount: $9,500

Equipment Supplier: J. Wilcox Sales Co. $196,881 

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$196,881 
0%

$608,000

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$623,629
3%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Engineer: Heath Engineering Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

 Construction Status: 85% 
Substantial Completion Date: 1/30/2023

Current Status: The new boilers are operational. Contractor is still waiting for delivery of appurtenant items such as new pumps, flue, and 
valves which will be installed when they are delivered to the site in the coming weeks. 

Current construction contract amount:
Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Contractor: K.O.H Mechanical Contractors, Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

Project Name and Number: JVWTP High-rise Boilers Replacement Project, #4279

Project Description: The boilers at Jordan Valley Water Treatment Plant are experiencing frequent failures and require replacement. The 
existing boilers were installed in 2001 and have a useful life of 15-18 years. This project will provide the supply and installation of two new 
boilers and associated equipment.

District Project Manager: Marcelo Anglade

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

• n/a

 Original equipment supply contract amount: 
 Equipment Supply Status: 100% 

Additional services authorized since last report:

Substantial Completion Date: 11/30/2022

Current equipment supply contract amount:

Construction Management Status: 85%

Capital Projects Report ‐ 12



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$579,351

$56,861

Current contract amount: $1,016,830

$0

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• Property Acquisition at 10&78 Well Gary Pickering $44,000

Project Name and Number: 7600 South 700 East and 7800 South 1000 East Well Equipping, #4280

Project Description: Equip two high quality groundwater wells located at 7600 South 700 East and 7800 South 1000 East. These wells will 
provide valuable peak day capacity and supply reliability for future demands. The District received a USBR WaterSmart Drought Resiliency 
Project grant for this project which will reimburse approximately 50% of the total costs for this project.

District Project Manager: Kevin Rubow

Engineer: Hansen, Allen & Luce Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 75%
Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:

 Construction Status: 0% 

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The consultant is incorporating comments on the fluoride and chlorine rooms for the well. Consultant is working on the 90% 
design submittal.

Substantial Completion Date: n/a

• Environmental assessment of the well sites.

Capital Projects Report ‐ 13



$1,597,529

Current contract amount: $1,597,529

$0

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

 Construction Status: 0% 
Substantial Completion Date: n/a

Current construction contract amount:

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: 11800 South Zone C Reservoir, #4276

Project Description: Construct two 5 million gallon concrete reservoirs at 7185 West 11800 South. The new reservoir will provide additional 
storage for the growing demands within Pressure Zone C serving Herriman, Riverton, South Jordan, and West Jordan. 

District Project Manager: Kevin Rubow

Engineer: Jacobs Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 40%

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Based off the estimated chlorine decay rate, the consultant recommended a chlorine feed facility with the construction of the 
reservoirs to maintain chlorine residuals at this site. District staff and the consultant are evaluating the design to install a chlorine feed facility 
with this project.

Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Capital Projects Report ‐ 14



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$272,960

Current contract amount: $272,960

$0

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Current construction contract amount:

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

Construction Management Status: 0%

Engineer: Infinity Corrosion Group Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

Substantial Completion Date: n/a

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The drawings have been approved by the Division of Drinking Water. The project is out for bids and a recommendation of 
award of contract is anticipated at the July Board Meeting.

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

 Construction Status: 0% 

Project Name and Number: 3200 West 6200 South Steel Reservoirs Coating and Repairs, #4271

Project Description: The 2-MG and 8-MG steel reservoirs at 3200 West 6200 South were constructed prior to 1960 and 1968 respectively 
and require regular re-coating to maintain their integrity. Inspections indicate that the existing coatings have performed well but are now in 
need of replacement. This project will replace the coating systems and make other minor modifications such as new access ladders and 
larger access ports.

District Project Manager: Marcelo Anglade

Capital Projects Report ‐ 15



$128,656

Current contract amount: $128,656

n/a

Current contract amount:

$1,899,800

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$1,899,800

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• Material testing. Applied GeoTechnical Engineering (AGEC) $19,375

Utility Locating: Project Engineering Consultants Original engineering contract amount:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  Distribution Pipeline Replacement 2023, #4270

Project Description: The JVWCD retail distribution system contains multiple areas with cast iron pipelines installed in the 1950's and 1960's.  
District staff has identified approximately 19,000 linear feet of pipeline located in Murray and Millcreek which is experiencing frequent age-
related failures. This project will replace these pipelines with new 8-inch C900 PVC pipelines along with new valves, hydrants, meter setters, 
and meter boxes. This work will include restoration of the existing roadways disturbed by the project. 

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Substantial Completion Date: 5/11/2024

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Engineer: JVWCD Staff Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 33%

Utility Locating: 100%

 Construction Status: 33% 

• n/a

Current Status: Contractor mobilized and installed new mainlines in Murray. Delays in parts have hindered further installations. Work is 
expected to be delayed until parts arrive later in the year.

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Contractor: Rolfe Construction, Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

Additional services authorized since last report:

A new hydrant installed in 
the project area

Installing a 4‐valve cross at an 
intersection

Capital Projects Report ‐ 16



$25,350

Current contract amount: $25,350

$206,000

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$212,233

3%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The project is substantially complete. The contractor has completed controls integration work with the District Instrumentation 
Group and a final walk-through has been scheduled. The project will be complete once the District receives the closing documents.

 Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 99% 

Current construction contract amount:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  SERWTP Boilers and Controls Upgrades, #4226

Project Description: The Southeast Regional Water Treatment Plant (SERWTP) boilers and HVAC control system are experiencing age 
related failures and parts are becoming difficult to replace. This project will replace the boilers, associated ducting, and other appurtenances. 
The HVAC control system will also be upgraded and be integrated into the District HVAC control system.

District Project Manager: Marcelo Anglade

Engineer: Heath Engineering Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 99%

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Contractor: K.O.H.Controls, Inc.

Substantial Completion Date: 11/15/2022

Capital Projects Report ‐ 17



n/a

Current contract amount: $0

$1,970,932

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a $3,430

$2,006,093

2%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Design Status: 100%

• n/a

Current Status: A pre-construction meeting was held and the contractor plans to mobilize in late spring complete the project. All parts have 
arrived for this project.

Contractor: Noland & Sons Construction Co.  Original construction contract amount: 

Engineer: JVWCD Staff Original engineering contract amount:

 Construction Status: 55% 
Substantial Completion Date: 6/30/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  2022 Distribution Pipeline Replacements – Redmaple Area, #4225

Project Description: The pipelines in the Redmaple Road area in Millcreek City are cast iron or asbestos cement pipelines constructed in the 
1950’s and 1960’s. These pipelines have been experiencing high levels of waterline breaks and require replacement. This project will replace 
these pipelines with new 8-inch C900 PVC pipelines along with new valves, hydrants, meter setters, and meter boxes. This work will include 
restoration of the existing roadways disturbed by the project.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Construction Management Status: 55%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Capital Projects Report ‐ 18



$18,000

Current contract amount: $79,650

$146,200

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$146,200

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

• n/a

Substantial Completion Date: 6/29/2022

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Rocky Mountain Power has applied for an encroachment agreement on the Jordan Aqueduct Easement. The agreement is 
being signed. Contractor will remobilize once approved.

Contractor: ICORR Technologies Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 77% 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
 March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: JA-3 Cathodic Protection System, #4223

Project Description: The existing JA-3 passive cathodic protection system was originally installed in the 1990’s and is now depleted. This 
system is critical in maintaining corrosion protection of this important asset. In this project, an impressed current cathodic protection system 
will be installed to replace the existing system. This project will install a deep anode well with a rectifier to create the desired impressed 
current cathodic protection on this section of the aqueduct. 

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Engineer: Infinity Corrosion Group Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%
Construction Management Status: 77%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Capital Projects Report ‐ 19



$194,494

Current contract amount: $194,494

$1,625,140

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$1,721,140

6%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Substantial Completion Date: 5/7/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The contractor completed the pump test at the 987 East 7800 South well. The consultant is evaluating the data collected 
during the test to provide recommendation on the sizing of the permanent pumping equipment. Equipment is being mobilized to the Etienne 
Way well to start development work. Work at the 7618 South 700 East and 987 East 7800 South sites are complete.

Contractor: Widdison Turbine Service  Original construction contract amount: 

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

Construction Management Status: 45%

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  Four Well Redevelopment and Test Pumping Project, #4242

Project Description: Design and construction management for the well redevelopment and test pumping at the 8300 South Etienne Way well, 
2129 East Murray Holladay Road well, 987 East 7800 South well, and 7618 South 700 East well. 

District Project Manager: Kevin Rubow

 Construction Status: 45% 

Test pump and generator at 
987 East 7800 South 

Capital Projects Report ‐ 20



$940,526

• n/a

Current contract amount: $940,526

$0

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$0

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Construction Management Status: 0%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Contractor: n/a  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: n/a 
Substantial Completion Date: n/a

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  5200 West 6200 South Reservoir, #4231

Project Description: Design and construction of new reservoir at the 5200 West 6200 South Reservoir Site. The site currently includes a 2 
million gallon reservoir to support demands in this pressure zone. An additional 4-6 million gallon reservoir is needed to provide redundancy 
to the existing reservoir and to support growing demands in this pressure zone. The reservoir provides service to the Zone B North pressure 
zone serving GHID, KID, TBID, MID, Hexcel, and West Jordan. 

District Project Manager: Travis Christensen

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: Project is out for bids and an award of contract will be recommended at the June Board Meeting.

Capital Projects Report ‐ 21



$267,164 

• n/a

Current contract amount: $444,465

Equipment Supplier: Evoqua Water Technologies $3,725,657 

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$4,390,518 
18%

$20,700,000 

Change orders approved since last report:
• Flow restrictors for Basins 1-2. $8,102
• Structural supports for Basin 1-2 flow restrictors. $2,272

$20,784,663 
0.4%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• JVWTP Distribution Box Drain. IPW (Industrial Piping and Welding) $13,686

Partial Completion Date: 5/15/2023

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  JVWTP Sedimentation Basins 3-6 Equipment Replacement, #4138/4277

Project Description: This project includes the replacement of chain and flight sludge collection equipment and supply and installation of plate 
settler sedimentation equipment for JVWTP Basins 3-6. Also included are temporary repairs to the circular sludge collection mechanisms in 
Basins 1-2.  The new equipment is designed to function during the construction of major improvements to Basins 1-2 as well as permanently 
after the expansion.

District Project Manager: David McLean

Engineer: Brown and Caldwell

Current equipment supply contract amount:
Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Original engineering contract amount:

Construction Management Status: 55%

Substantial Completion Date: 12/1/2022

Additional services authorized since last report:

 Original equipment supply contract amount: 
 Equipment Supply Status: 100% 

Design Status: 100%

Current Status: This project is continuing on schedule. Basins 3-4 are substantially complete and are operational. Completion of basin 6 is 
expected on or before June 9, 2023. The plates have been in continuous operation for over a month. Peak raw water turbidities into the 
plant have approached 30 Nephelometric Turbidity Units (NTU). At these times, settled water turbidity from the plates is consistently less 
than 2 NTU compared to 5 NTU in the circular basins. Plant operators are seeing extended filter runs due to the increased sedimentation 
efficiency of the new equipment.

 Original construction contract amount: 
 Construction Status: 75% 

Final Completion Date: 5/5/2024

Current construction contract amount:

Contractor: VanCon, Inc.

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

New plates and sludge 
equipment operational in  

basins 3‐4

Capital Projects Report ‐ 22



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$819,707

Construction Management Status: 80%

Current contract amount: $1,081,969

$10,437,000

Change orders approved since last report:
$18,348
$19,007
$26,247
$40,947

$10,578,143

1.4%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• RTU cabinet equipment. Royal Wholesale Electric $8,955

Current Status: The contractor is working on process piping, electrical, and finishes within the new pump station. All yard piping and reservoir 
work is complete. Both the reservoir and existing pump station are back in service to meet summer water demands. 

Substantial Completion Date: 5/1/2023

Engineer: AE2S Original engineering contract amount:

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

 Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 80% 

Additional services authorized since last report:
• n/a

• Electrical transformer cost increase.
• Reservoir overflow piping replacement.
• Pump station site piping modifications.

Project Name and Number:  3600 West 10200 South Booster Pump Station, #4199

Project Description: A new booster pump station will be constructed to run in parallel with the existing booster pump station at 3600 West 
10200 South. The existing pump station is currently running at capacity during peak demand periods. The new pump station will allow the 
District to meet existing and future demands of the Member Agencies served by the Pressure Zone B South and C South systems.

District Project Manager: Travis Christensen

Design Status: 100%

Contractor:  VanCon, Inc.

• Pump station site piping modifications.

Capital Projects Report ‐ 23



$1,045,245

Construction Management Status: 100%

• n/a

Current contract amount: $1,498,448

$435,000

Change orders approved since last report:

$435,000

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The consultant is preparing the final design report of the Southeast Collection Line. Overall the line is in fair condition with 
some areas requiring repair in the next 5-10 years. The JA-1 condition assessment is complete and that pipeline is in good condition. 

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates Original engineering contract amount:

Current construction contract amount:

Additional services authorized since last report:

Study/Inspection Status: 98%

Substantial Completion Date: 3/31/2021

• n/a

Contractor:  Vancon  Original construction contract amount: 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  JA-1 and Southeast Collection Line Condition Assessment, #4150

Project Description: This project provides a condition assessment of the 78-inch Jordan Aqueduct Reach 1 (JA-1) and 30-inch Southeast 
Collection Line (SECL). Each of these pipelines are in need of a comprehensive condition assessment to identify any issues that need to be 
addressed to maximize the reliable service life of these facilities. The condition assessment will provide data for the interior pipeline coating, 
pipe wall thickness, pipe joint condition, and any movement or deflection in the pipeline.

District Project Manager: Travis Christensen

 Construction Status: 100% 

Capital Projects Report ‐ 24



$388,773

Construction Management Status: 25%

• n/a

Current contract amount: $547,984

$2,989,090

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$3,034,940

2%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount

Design Status: 100%

Additional services authorized since last report:

 Original construction contract amount: Contractor:  B.D. Bush Excavation

Current Status: The contractor has resumed work and is installing the new pipeline from 900 West to 1100 West.

• n/a

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Substantial Completion Date: 8/18/2023

Original engineering contract amount:

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  3300 South Pipeline Replacement Project - Phase 1, #4190

Project Description: Design and construction management of a new 12-inch pipeline along 3300 South from 1100 West to 500 West to 
replace an aging cast iron pipe installed in 1956 that has had multiple pipeline breaks. 

District Project Manager: Kevin Rubow

 Construction Status: 25% 

Current construction contract amount:

Installing 12-inch PVC pipeline

Appling lubricant to pipe 
gasket

Capital Projects Report ‐ 25



Incl. w/ Phase 1

Construction Management Status: 0%

• n/a

Current contract amount: $0

$1,765,300 

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$1,765,300

0%

$6,914,355 

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$6,914,355

0%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• UTA pipeline agreement fees. Utah Transit Authority $4,529

Schedule A Contractor: VanCon, Inc.  Original construction contract amount: 

 Construction Status: 1% 
Substantial Completion Date: 11/11/2023

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Schedule B&C Contractor: Beck Construction

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  3300 South Pipeline Replacement Project - Phase 2, #4190

Project Description: Design and construction management of a new 12-inch pipeline along 3300 South from 500 West to State Street to 
replace an aging cast iron pipe installed in 1956 that has had several pipeline breaks. The pipeline installation will include open-cut and 
trenchless installation methods to cross I-15 and railway corridors. The project was divided into multiple bid schedules and the project will be 
completed by two separate contractors. Replacement of this pipeline will provide valuable redundant capacity for the service area located 
west of I-15. 

District Project Manager: Kevin Rubow

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Current Status: The construction contract for Phase 2 was awarded in the April Board meeting. The project was divided into multiple bid 
schedules and the project will be completed by two separate contractors. The consultant and District staff are reviewing material submittals 
and construction is anticipated to commence in mid-June.

 Construction Status: 1% 
Substantial Completion Date: 11/15/2023

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 100%

Additional services authorized since last report:

 Original construction contract amount: 

Capital Projects Report ‐ 26



$48,012
Design Engineer: JVWCD Staff

• n/a

Current contract amount: $48,012

$823,866 

Change orders approved since last report:
• Repair 6-inch chiller line. $1,325 

$855,788

4%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number: 11800 South Pump Station Upgrades, #4209

Project Description: Installation of a new pump and motor to provide additional capacity and redundancy for the 11800 South pump station. 
The work also includes installation of a medium voltage transformer and HVAC upgrades to provide power and cooling for the future build 
out capacity of the pump station. This pump station serves the rapidly growing areas of South Jordan, West Jordan, Herriman, and Riverton.

District Project Manager:  Kevin Rubow

 Design Status: 100% 

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Original engineering contract amount:Electrical Engineer:  AE2S

 Construction Management Status: 97% 

 Original construction contract amount: 

Substantial Completion Date: 5/8/2022

Contractor: Corrio Construction

Additional services authorized since last report:

 Construction Status: 97% 

Current Status: The project is substantially complete. The contractor is completing punch list items identified by District staff to finish the 
project.

Current construction contract amount:

Electrical terminations on 4000 
kVA transformer

Capital Projects Report ‐ 27



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$289,917

• n/a

Current contract amount: $436,517

Contractor: Black Forest Paving, LLC. $1,099,721 

Change orders approved since last report:
• n/a

$1,107,851

0.7%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Design Status: 100%

Design Engineer: Talisman Civil Consultants

Project Name and Number: Upper Headquarters Campus Paving Improvements, #3910

Project Description: Site improvements to the Headquarters Campus including site drainage, pavement replacement, stream culvert 
replacement, irrigation ditch modifications, gas line relocation, and Beckstead Lane road improvements.

District Project Manager: Marcelo Anglade

Original engineering contract amount:

Current construction contract amount:

Current Status: The project is substantially complete. The contractor is working on project closeout documentation.

  Substantial Completion Date:   7/15/2022

Construction Management Status: 99%

Construction Status: 99%

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

 Original construction contract amount: 

Additional services authorized since last report:

Capital Projects Report ‐ 28



$198,872 

• n/a

Current contract amount: $510,322

$1,645,588 

Change orders approved since last report:
• Robroy floor penetrations. $3,583

$1,665,162 

1%

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

 Original construction contract amount: Contractor: Corrio Construction, Inc.

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Project Name and Number:  Zone D Chemical Feed Facility, #4204

Project Description: Design and construction of a chemical injection facility at the 10200 South Zone D Reservoir. The facility will add fluoride 
and chlorine to the Bingham Canyon Water Treatment Plant effluent and boost the chlorine residual at the 10200 South Zone D Reservoir.

District Project Manager: Conor Tyson

Current Status: Contractor has set walls for the new building and dug trenches for waterlines and conduits. Work on the roof is commencing. 
The new 20-inch pipeline is fully installed and is undergoing final testing before being put into service.

Substantial Completion Date: 6/28/2023
 Construction Status: 55% 

Engineer: Hansen, Allen & Luce 

Current construction contract amount:

Total change orders as a percentage of original contract:

Construction Management Status: 55%
Design Status: 100%

Additional services authorized since last report:

Original engineering contract amount:

New chemical feed building being
constructed

New pipeline tied into existing 
vault

Capital Projects Report ‐ 29



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

$27,796

• n/a

Current contract amount: $27,796

Other Approvals since last report Vendor Amount
• n/a

Project Name and Number:  Jordan Basin Water Reclamation Facility Wastewater Reuse Study, #3961

Project Description: Consulting services to perform a feasibility study of wastewater reuse. The District is heading up a stakeholder group 
consisting of local municipalities, sewer, and water districts to identify potential reuse projects.

District Project Manager: Alan Packard

Engineer: Bowen, Collins & Associates

Additional services authorized since last report:

Current Status: Draper Irrigation Company and Bluffdale City will be the only two entities that will use the recycled wastewater with the initial 
phase of the project. The facilities will be designed to accommodate future expansion if other entities later decide to participate in the project. 
CUWCD is performing the NEPA compliance work. Draper Irrigation Company received a $5,000,000 grant from USBR WaterSmart program 
for this project.

Original engineering contract amount:

Design Status: 90%

Capital Projects Report ‐ 30



JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
March 10, 2023 - May 14, 2023

Vendor Amount

• Rehabilitation of protective coatings. Houston Painting $31,090 

• Survey for new diversion structure. Meridian Engineering, Inc $5,010 

• Test VFD. Nickerson Company $950 

• Preparation of BRIC Grant NOI's. Elwell Consulting Group $4,973 

• Reducer on pump column. Nickerson Company $3,084 

• Construction management services. Sunrise Engineering $4,500 

• PEC bulk tank installation. Ellsworth Paulsen Construction $54,645 
• Construction Management Services. AE2S $30,508 

• Design & CM services to equip well. CRS Consulting Engineers, Inc. $73,225 

• Cost for higher frequency equipment. Peak Mobile Communications $6,277 

• Design and CM services. Bowen Collins & Associates $65,029 

$79,595,487

Project Name and Number:  Distribution Vaults Group 2, #4115, Keenan Robertson 

Total Capital Project Approvals (Active Projects)

Fund Approvals since last report

Various small miscellaneous improvements.
Normal Capital Improvements

Project Name and Number:  1590 Well Motor Repairs, #4181, Conor Tyson  

Project Name and Number:  Southwest Collect Line Assessment, #4186, Conor Tyson 

Project Name and Number:  Microwave Equipment, #4298, Marcelo Anglade  

Project Name and Number:  13&64 Well Repair, #4310, Kevin Rubow  

Project Name and Number:  Hazard Mitigation Plan-BRIC 2023 NOI, #4219, Marcelo Anglade  

Project Name and Number:  SERWTP Reclaim Pump Replacement, #4228, Conor Tyson  

Project Name and Number:  Conservation Garden Composite Deck, #4252, Marcelo Anglade 

Project Name and Number:  SERWTP PEC Bulk Tank, # 4284, Conor Tyson 

Project Name and Number:  9800 S 2300 E Well Equipping, #4293, Kevin Rubow 

Capital Projects Report ‐ 31



REPORT ON MEDIA COVERAGE



Reporting Item No. 8.f. 
 

   
 

JORDAN VALLEY WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
 

REPORT ON MEDIA COVERAGE TONE 
 

June 7, 2023 
  
This report includes mass media articles that are directly related to JVWCD’s mission, projects, 
initiatives, and programs and are published during the defined reporting period.  
 
Reporting Period: March 21, 2023 – May 26, 2023 
 

1. Neutral – Semerad, T. (March 21, 2023) South Jordan adds 2,285 acres with visions of 
another Daybreak. Salt Lake Tribune. https://www.sltrib.com/news/2023/03/31/south-
jordan-adds-2285-acres-with/ 
 
News article discussing Rio Tinto Kennecott’s request to annex 2,200 acres into South 
Jordan City. JVWCD is mentioned as the water provider for the proposed new 
community.  
 

2. Neutral – DeMille, D. (April 11, 2023) Historic Utah winter isn’t a license to waste water, 
state officials warn. St. George Spectrum & Daily News. 
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-
revisit-how-you-pay-for-water 
 
Article interviewing water managers throughout the state, which included Alan Packard 
(JVWCD staff) discussing the important role conservation still plays despite record 
snowpack.  
 

3. Neutral – Winslow, B. (April 21, 2023) Utah lawmakers plan to revisit how you pay for 
water. Fox13 News. https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-
lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water 
 
News article discussing a bill that will study how water conservancy districts use property 
taxes. Alan Packard (JVWCD staff) was interviewed about the District’s position on the 
bill.  
 

The article also appears in the Ogden Standard Examiner 
(https://www.standard.net/news/environment/2023/apr/21/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-
how-you-pay-for-water/) and KSL News Radio (https://kslnewsradio.com/2001496/utah-
lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water/)  
 

4. Positive – Brackin, K. (April 25, 2023) Spring runoff water redirected to shrinking Great 
Salt Lake. KSL TV. https://ksltv.com/544189/spring-runoff-water-redirected-to-shrinking-
great-salt-lake/ 
 

TV news article discussing the release of 50 million gallons of water a day to Great Salt 
Lake. The water bypasses Utah Lake with infrastructure in coordination with JVWCD.  
 

https://www.sltrib.com/news/2023/03/31/south-jordan-adds-2285-acres-with/
https://www.sltrib.com/news/2023/03/31/south-jordan-adds-2285-acres-with/
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water
https://www.standard.net/news/environment/2023/apr/21/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water/
https://www.standard.net/news/environment/2023/apr/21/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water/
https://kslnewsradio.com/2001496/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water/
https://kslnewsradio.com/2001496/utah-lawmakers-plan-to-revisit-how-you-pay-for-water/
https://ksltv.com/544189/spring-runoff-water-redirected-to-shrinking-great-salt-lake/
https://ksltv.com/544189/spring-runoff-water-redirected-to-shrinking-great-salt-lake/


Reporting Item No. 8.f. 
 

   
 

5. Positive – Tavss, J. (April 25, 2023) 50 million gallons of water begins daily diversion to 
Great Salt Lake. Fox13 News. https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-
collaborative/50-million-gallons-of-water-begins-diversion-to-great-salt-lake 
 
TV news article discussing the release of 50 million gallons of water a day to Great Salt 
Lake. Wade Tuft (JVWCD staff) was interviewed about the process and collaboration of 
the water districts involved in the bypass.  
 

6. Positive – Page, J. (April 25, 2023) Great Salt Lake now getting 50 million gallons of 
extra spring runoff per day. Gephardt Daily News. https://gephardtdaily.com/local/great-
salt-lake-now-getting-50-million-gallons-of-extra-spring-runoff-per-day/  
 

TV news article discussing the release of 50 million gallons of water a day to Great Salt 
Lake. The water bypasses Utah Lake with infrastructure In coordination with JVWCD. 
Alan Packard (JVWCD staff) was quoted praising the foresight of early Utah leaders.  
 

7. Neutral – Noriega, D. and Dujanovic, D. (April 26, 2023) First statewide waterwise 
landscaping incentive program to launch in Utah. KSL News Radio. 
https://omny.fm/shows/dave-and-dujanovic/dave-dujanovic-full-show-4-26-23-first-
statewide-w 
 
Radio program discussing the new statewide landscape rebates and incentives. Cynthia 
Bee (JVWCD staff) was interviewed to discuss eligibility requirements of the program and 
water efficiency standards.  
 

8. Positive – Winn, K. (April 27, 2023) Salt Lake County announces $1.1M in turf 
conversion grants to support water efforts. 2KUTV. https://kutv.com/news/utah-water/salt-
lake-county-announces-11m-in-turf-conversion-grants-to-support-water-efforts 
 
News article discussing the Salt Lake County grant program that is administered by the 
District, with funding from the county. Twenty-one projects were approved to remove 
412,000 square feet of non-functional turf.  
 

9. Positive – Tung Tan, C. (April 27, 2023) 7 Salt Lake County cities to receive $1.1 million 
in turf conversion grants for water conservation. ABC4. 
https://www.abc4.com/news/wasatch-front/7-salt-lake-county-cities-to-receive-1-1-million-
in-turf-conversion-grants-for-water-conservation/ 
 
News article discussing the Salt Lake County grant program that is administered by the 
District, with funding from the county. Twenty-one projects were approved to remove 
412,000 square feet of non-functional turf.  
 
 

10. Positive – Beal-Cvetko, B. (April 27, 2023) ‘Whiplash weather’: Salt Lake County issues 
turf replacement grants to 7 cities to conserve water. KSL. 
https://www.ksl.com/article/50631361/whiplash-weather-salt-lake-county-issues-turf-
replacement-grants-to-7-cities-to-conserve-water 

https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/50-million-gallons-of-water-begins-diversion-to-great-salt-lake
https://www.fox13now.com/news/great-salt-lake-collaborative/50-million-gallons-of-water-begins-diversion-to-great-salt-lake
https://omny.fm/shows/dave-and-dujanovic/dave-dujanovic-full-show-4-26-23-first-statewide-w
https://omny.fm/shows/dave-and-dujanovic/dave-dujanovic-full-show-4-26-23-first-statewide-w
https://kutv.com/news/utah-water/salt-lake-county-announces-11m-in-turf-conversion-grants-to-support-water-efforts
https://kutv.com/news/utah-water/salt-lake-county-announces-11m-in-turf-conversion-grants-to-support-water-efforts
https://www.abc4.com/news/wasatch-front/7-salt-lake-county-cities-to-receive-1-1-million-in-turf-conversion-grants-for-water-conservation/
https://www.abc4.com/news/wasatch-front/7-salt-lake-county-cities-to-receive-1-1-million-in-turf-conversion-grants-for-water-conservation/
https://www.ksl.com/article/50631361/whiplash-weather-salt-lake-county-issues-turf-replacement-grants-to-7-cities-to-conserve-water
https://www.ksl.com/article/50631361/whiplash-weather-salt-lake-county-issues-turf-replacement-grants-to-7-cities-to-conserve-water


Reporting Item No. 8.f. 
 

   
 

 
News article discussing the Salt Lake County grant program that is administered by the 
District, with funding from the county. Twenty-one projects were approved to remove 
412,000 square feet of non-functional turf.  
 

11. Positive – Winslow, B. (May 1, 2023) Utah increases incentives to get you to ditch your 
lawn. Fox13 News. https://www.fox13now.com/news/local-news/utah-increases-
incentives-to-get-you-to-ditch-your-lawn 
 
News article discussing the role-out of the new statewide landscape incentive programs, 
facilitated by Utah Water Savers. The press conference was held at Conservation Garden 
Park.  
 

12. Positive – Miller, S. (May 1, 2023) Thinking about getting rid of your lawn? Utah will pay 
you to do it. KUER. https://www.kuer.org/politics-government/2023-05-01/thinking-about-
getting-rid-of-your-lawn-utah-will-pay-you-to-do-it 
 
News article discussing the role-out of the new statewide landscape incentive programs, 
facilitated by Utah Water Savers. The press conference was held at Conservation Garden 
Park. 
 
Similar articles appeared in: 

a.  The St. George News 
(https://www.stgeorgeutah.com/news/archive/2023/05/03/mgk-grass-doesnt-
belong-everywhere-washington-county-officials-roll-out-turf-removal-incentive-
program/) 

b. The Deseret News (https://www.deseret.com/utah/2023/5/1/23707685/utah-turf-
grass-buyback-program-water-efficient-landscape) 

c. KSL (https://ksltv.com/546311/utah-launches-statewide-turf-grass-buyback-
program-as-it-seeks-water-use-reformation/)  

d. UPR (https://www.upr.org/utah-news/2023-05-02/tuesday-am-headlines-turf-
buyback-incentives-utah-sued-over-release-of-violent-offenders)  
 

13. Neutral – Bates, S. (May 5, 2023) Mitt Romney frustrated White House won’t negotiate 
on debt ceiling. Deseret News. https://www.deseret.com/2023/5/5/23711817/mitt-romney-
frustrated-white-house-wont-negotiate-on-debt-ceiling 
 
Article discussing Senator Romney’s opinion on recent news events such as the debt 
ceiling and the Supreme Court. The press event was held at Conservation Garden Park 
Education Center, and the article mentions the location throughout.  

 
14. Neutral – Gresseth, C. (May 9, 2023) Are you eligible for a landscape rebate? KSL 

News/Dave and Dujanovic. https://kslnewsradio.com/2004786/are-you-eligible-for-a-
landcape-rebate/  
 
Article discussing a segment of the Dave and Dujanovic show. The hosts interviewed 

https://www.fox13now.com/news/local-news/utah-increases-incentives-to-get-you-to-ditch-your-lawn
https://www.fox13now.com/news/local-news/utah-increases-incentives-to-get-you-to-ditch-your-lawn
https://www.kuer.org/politics-government/2023-05-01/thinking-about-getting-rid-of-your-lawn-utah-will-pay-you-to-do-it
https://www.kuer.org/politics-government/2023-05-01/thinking-about-getting-rid-of-your-lawn-utah-will-pay-you-to-do-it
https://www.stgeorgeutah.com/news/archive/2023/05/03/mgk-grass-doesnt-belong-everywhere-washington-county-officials-roll-out-turf-removal-incentive-program/
https://www.stgeorgeutah.com/news/archive/2023/05/03/mgk-grass-doesnt-belong-everywhere-washington-county-officials-roll-out-turf-removal-incentive-program/
https://www.stgeorgeutah.com/news/archive/2023/05/03/mgk-grass-doesnt-belong-everywhere-washington-county-officials-roll-out-turf-removal-incentive-program/
https://www.deseret.com/utah/2023/5/1/23707685/utah-turf-grass-buyback-program-water-efficient-landscape
https://www.deseret.com/utah/2023/5/1/23707685/utah-turf-grass-buyback-program-water-efficient-landscape
https://ksltv.com/546311/utah-launches-statewide-turf-grass-buyback-program-as-it-seeks-water-use-reformation/
https://ksltv.com/546311/utah-launches-statewide-turf-grass-buyback-program-as-it-seeks-water-use-reformation/
https://www.upr.org/utah-news/2023-05-02/tuesday-am-headlines-turf-buyback-incentives-utah-sued-over-release-of-violent-offenders
https://www.upr.org/utah-news/2023-05-02/tuesday-am-headlines-turf-buyback-incentives-utah-sued-over-release-of-violent-offenders
https://www.deseret.com/2023/5/5/23711817/mitt-romney-frustrated-white-house-wont-negotiate-on-debt-ceiling
https://www.deseret.com/2023/5/5/23711817/mitt-romney-frustrated-white-house-wont-negotiate-on-debt-ceiling
https://kslnewsradio.com/2004786/are-you-eligible-for-a-landcape-rebate/
https://kslnewsradio.com/2004786/are-you-eligible-for-a-landcape-rebate/


Reporting Item No. 8.f. 
 

   
 

Cynthia Bee (JVWCD staff) about the new landscape incentives and discussed water 
efficiency standards and the cities that have/have not adopted them.  
 

15.  Positive – Bojórquez, K. (May 25, 2023) How to ditch your grass without breaking the 
bank. Axios Salt Lake City. https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-city/2023/05/25/utah-
water-rebate-grass-lawn-incentive-money 
 
Article discussing the new landscape incentive program through Utah Water Savers. The 
article quotes Cynthia Bee (JVWCD staff) about different aspects of the program.  
 

16. Neutral – Alberty, E. (May 25, 2023) How a plant shortage could flummox the West's 
drought response. Axios Salt Lake City. https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-
city/2023/05/25/xeriscape-native-plant-shortage-drought-utah-colorado-arizona 
 

Article discussing how landscape incentives may result in a plant shortage in Utah and 
other western states. The article quotes Cynthia Bee (JVWCD staff) about the lack of 
nurseries in the area and how that drives demand to the few remaining.  
 
  

https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-city/2023/05/25/utah-water-rebate-grass-lawn-incentive-money
https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-city/2023/05/25/utah-water-rebate-grass-lawn-incentive-money
https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-city/2023/05/25/xeriscape-native-plant-shortage-drought-utah-colorado-arizona
https://www.axios.com/local/salt-lake-city/2023/05/25/xeriscape-native-plant-shortage-drought-utah-colorado-arizona


MEDIA COVERAGE



April 10, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 10, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 11, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 11, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 12, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 12, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 12, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 14, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 14, 2023 
Salt Lake Tribune



April 16, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 16, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 19, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 19, 2023
Deseret News



April 21, 2023
Deseret News



April 21, 2023
Deseret News



April 26, 2023
Deseret News



April 25, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 25, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 26, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 26, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 26, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



April 27, 2023
The Daily Herald 



April 27, 2023
The Daily Herald 



April 27, 2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 2,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 2,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Deseret News



May 3,  2023
Deseret News



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 3,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 4,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 4,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 4,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 5,  2023
Deseret News



May 5,  2023
Deseret News



May 8,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 8,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 8,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 10,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 10,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 14,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 16,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 17,  2023
Deseret News



May 17,  2023
Deseret News



May 17,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 17,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 18,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 19,  2023
The Daily Herald



May 19,  2023
The Daily Herald



May 20,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 23,  2023
The Daily Herald



May 23,  2023
The Daily Herald



May 23,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 24,  2023
Deseret News



May 24,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 24,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 24,  2023
Salt Lake Tribune



May 26, 2023
Deseret News



May 26, 2023
Deseret News


	Agenda Item No. 2 - Common Consent Items
	Agenda Item No. 4 - Core Mission Reports
	Agenda Item No. 4.a. - Water Supply Update
	Agenda Item No. 4.b. - Water Quality Update
	Agenda Item No. 5 - Standing Committee Reports
	Agenda Item No. 5.a. - Finance Update - April
	- Finance Update - March
	Agenda Item No. 5.b. - Conservation Update
	Agenda Item No. 6 -Financial Matters
	Agenda Item No. 6.a. - Resolution 23-11
	Agenda Item No. 6.b. - Resolutin 23-12
	Agenda Item No. 6.c. - Resolution 23-13
	Agenda Item No. 6.e. - Fraud Risk Assessment
	Agenda Item No. 7 - Engineering Activities
	Agenda Item No. 8 - Reporting Items
	Reporting Item No. 8.d. - Performance Indicators
	Reporting Item No. 8.e. - Capital Projects Report
	Reporting Item No. 8.f. - Media Coverage



